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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10 - K

(Mark One)

A ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2009

OR

O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the Transition Period From to

Commission File Number: 1-13610
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Texas 75-644607€
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation oganization) (I.R.S. Employer Identification No

17950 Preston Road, Suite 600, Dallas, TX 752 (972) 34¢-3200
(Address of principal executive office (Registrar’s telephone numbe

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(hefAct:

Title of Each Class Name of Each Exchange on Which Registere
Common shares of beneficial interest, $.01 pares NYSE Amex

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(ghefct:None

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrantigl-known seasoned issuer (as defined in Rulecf@be Securities Act).
YESO NOM

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant ts@guired to file reports pursuant to Section £3%(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934.
YESO NOM

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant ék)filed all reports required to be filed by Seweti® or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for sslobrter period that the registrant was requirefildsuch reports), and (2) has been subject
to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.

YESM NOO

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant basiited electronically and posted on its corpok&eb site, if any, every Interactive Data
File required to be submitted and posted pursuaRiule 405 of Regulation S-T (Section 232.405 & thapter) during the preceding 12
months (or for such shorter period that the Regigtwas required to submit and post such files).
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Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquiletrs pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K it oontained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of the Registrant’s knowdedy definitive proxy or information statementsanporated by reference in Part Il of this
Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10EK.

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrantlésge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, aaccelerated filer or a smaller reporting
company. See the definitions of “large acceleréited” “accelerated filer” and “smaller reportir@gpmpany” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange
Act. (Check one):
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(Do not check if a smaller reporting compa

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrantsbell company (as defined in Exchange Act Rule 2Rb-
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The aggregate market value of common shares hetdinaffiliates of the Registrant, based upon tbeirg sale price of the Common Shares
of Beneficial Interest on June 30, 2009 as repastethe NYSE Amex, was approximately $66 milliomn@non Shares of Beneficial Interest
held by each officer and trust manager and by packon who owns 10% or more of the outstanding Com8hares of Beneficial Interest
have been excluded because such persons may bedieztbre affiliates. This determination of affi@agtatus is not necessarily a conclusive
determination for other purposes.

As of March 1, 2010, the Registrant had outstandidg48,354 Common Shares of Beneficial Interest.
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Forward-Looking Statements

This Form 10-K contains certain forward-looking t&ie@ents within the meaning of Section 27A of tloar8ees Act of 1933 and
Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1®@Bith are intended to be covered by the safe harbeeated thereby. These statements
include the plans and objectives of managemerfutare operations, including plans and objectivekating to future growth of our loans
receivable and availability of funds. Such forwdodking statements can be identified by the ugerafard-looking terminology such as
“may,” “will,” “expect,” “intend,” “believe,” “anti cipate,” “estimate,” or “continue,” or the negativéhereof or other variations or similar
words or phrases. The forward-looking statementfisied herein are based on current expectationsitiwlve numerous risks and
uncertainties identified in this Form 10-K , inclagd, without limitation, the risks identified undire caption “Item 1A. Risk Factors.”
Assumptions relating to the foregoing involve judgts with respect to, among other things, futu@emic, competitive and mark
conditions and future business decisions, all attvlare difficult or impossible to predict accurBteand many of which are beyond our coni
Although we believe that the assumptions underlgiegorwarclooking statements are reasonable, any of the agans could be inaccura
and, therefore, there can be no assurance thatdiveard-looking statements included in this FormKL.@ill prove to be accurate. In light of
the significant uncertainties inherent in the fordrdooking statements included herein, the inclnsib such information should not be
regarded as a representation by us or any othes@erthat our objectives and plans will be achieReladers are cautioned not to place un
reliance on forward-looking statements. Forwardkow statements speak only as of the date theynade. We do not undertake to update
them to reflect changes that occur after the dagy tare made.

PART |

Item 1. BUSINESS
INTRODUCTION

PMC Commercial Trust (“PMC Commercial” and étiger with its wholly-owned subsidiaries, the “Canp,” “our” or “we”) is a real
estate investment trust (“REIT”) organized in 1988t primarily originates loans to small businegsa@kateralized by first liens on the real
estate of the related business. Our loans are priedatly (93% at December 31, 2009) to borrowerth&limited service hospitality industry.
As a REIT, we seek to maximize shareholder valueuth long-term growth in dividends paid to ourrgelders. We must distribute at least
90% of our REIT taxable income to shareholders &intain our REIT status. See “Tax Status.” Our camrshares are traded on the NYSE
Amex under the symbol “PCC.”

We generate revenue primarily from the yieid ather fees earned on our investments. Our apesadre located in Dallas, Texas and
historically have included originating, servicingdaselling commercial loans. During the years eridedember 31, 2009 and 2008, our total
revenues were approximately $16.3 million and $23illion, respectively, and our net income was agpnately $6.8 million and
$9.8 million, respectively. See “ltem 8. Financihtements and Supplementary Data.”

We originate loans through PMC Commercial emavholly-owned lending subsidiaries: First West&BLC, Inc. (“First Western”), PMC
Investment Corporation (“PMCIC”) and Western Finah€apital Corporation (“Western Financial”). Ril&/estern is licensed as a small
business lending company (“SBLC") that originatsris through the Small Business Administration@8A") 7(a) Guaranteed Loan Program
(“SBA 7(a) Program”). Currently, the majority of bloan originations are under the SBA 7(a) ProgreMCIC and Western Financial are
small business investment companies (“SBICs”).

First Western is a national “Preferred Lendas, designated by the SBA, and originates, sellsseervices small business loans. As a non-
bank SBA 7(a) Program lender, First Western is &blariginate loans on which a substantial portbthe loan (generally 75% to 85%) is
guaranteed as to payment of principal and inténgshe SBA. Due to the existence of the SBA guamanive are able to originate loans that
meet the criteria of the SBA 7(a) Program and Hase stringent underwriting criteria than our ndAS7(a) Program loan originations. See
“Lending Activities — SBA Programs.”

Our ability to generate interest income, ai agother revenue sources, is dependent on edonmgulatory and competitive factors that
influence interest rates and loan originations, amdability to secure financing for our investmagtivities. The amount of revenue earned
vary based on:

. The volume of loans funde
. The volume of loans which prepe
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. The timing and availability of leverag

. The amount and timing of premium income recognit

. The amount of nc-performing loans

. The interest rate and type of loans originated (tdxefixed or variable); an
. The general level of interest rat

During periods of falling interest rates, daehe significance of our variable-rate loans, ioterest income is subject to interest rate risk.
See “Iltem 7a. Quantitative and Qualitative DisctesuAbout Market Risk.”

Generally, in order to fund new loans, we nielorrow funds or sell loans. Since 2004, ourkivay capital has been provided through
credit facilities and the issuance of junior suliated notes. Prior to that, our primary sourc&atls was structured loan
transactions/securitizations. In structured loangactions, we contributed loans to special purpasiges (“SPEs”) in exchange for cash and a
subordinate financial interest in that entity. A¢ tcurrent time, the market for commercial loareabsicked securitizations is limited. Due to
(1) the current limited market for our type of setization and the prospect that this market mayeneecover to its prior form or may return
with costs or structures that we may not be abkctept and (2) reduced availability from our reirgg credit facility, we continued to focus
our lending activities almost exclusively on origiimg loans under the SBA 7(a) Program.

On December 29, 2009, we amended our revolstiedit facility (the “Revolver”) which extendedimaturity to December 31, 2010 and
entered into a security agreement which providéldteval security for its borrowings. The interegte payable under the Revolver was
increased to LIBOR plus 3% or the bank’s prime.raitee immediate amount available under the Revolas reduced from $45 million to
$40 million. During February 2010, we voluntaribduced the amount available to $35 million sinég @mount was better aligned with our
working capital needs during the first quarter 81@. The amount available will be further reducgdb million each quarter commencing
June 30, 2010 at which time the available amouhtosireduced to $30 million. The amount availablay be further reduced if the aggregate
amount of prepayments received by PMC CommercidlFarst Western on their loan portfolios exceed® #illion in which case the amount
available under the Revolver will be further redliby an aggregate amount equal to 75% of such sxftective as of the last day of each
fiscal quarter beginning March 31, 2010. The amawailable under the Revolver will be further regdi¢co $20 million on December 31, 2010
at which time the Revolver will also mature. At Betber 31, 2009, we had $23 million outstanding utite Revolver.

LENDING ACTIVITIES
Overview

We are a national lender that primarily orages loans to small businesses, principally idithi¢ed service hospitality industry. In addition
to first liens on the real estate of the relatesimess, our loans are typically personally guaesthtey the principals of the entities obligated on
the loans.

We identify loan origination opportunities dgh personal contacts, internet referrals, attecelat trade shows and meetings, direct
mailings, advertisements in trade publications atteér marketing methods. We also generate loansighrreferrals from real estate and loan
brokers, franchise representatives, existing boerewlawyers and accountants. Payments are sonsatirage to non-affiliated individuals who
assist in generating loan applications, with suaynpents generally not exceeding 1% of the princpabunt of the originated loan.

Limited Service Hospitality Industry

Our outstanding loans are generally collateedl by first liens on limited service hospitalfiyoperties and are typically for owner-operated
facilities operating under national franchises|uding, among others, Comfort Inn, Hampton Inn &it&s, Holiday Inn Express and Best
Western. We believe that franchise operations @ffieactive lending opportunities because suchnmssies generally employ proven business
concepts, have national reservation systems arettiglng, consistent product quality, are screaratimonitored by franchisors and generally
have a higher rate of success when compared to iothependently operated hospitality businesses.

Lodging demand in the United States geneggllyears to correlate to changes in U.S. GDP, witically a two to three quarter lag. Lead
lodging industry analysts, including Pricewatertef@gopers LLP, have noted the following:

. Economic growth is expected to gradually acceledating 2010
. Occupancy levels are expected to slightly incrégste end of 2010 due to increasing demand amwdrsfpsupply growth; an
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. Average daily room rates are expected to declimang®?010 due to projected declines in revenueapailable room

Loan Originations and Underwriting

We believe that we successfully compete itadeisectors of the commercial real estate finanaeket due to our understanding of our
borrowers’ businesses and our responsive custoenécs.

We consider traditional real estate undemgjitiriteria such as:

. The underlying cash flow of the tenant or ov-occupant

. The components, value and replacement cost ofdhewer s collateral (primarily real estate
. The industry and competitive environment in whikh borrower operate

. The financial strength of the guarantc

. Analysis of local market condition

. The ease with which the collateral can be liquidg

. The existence of any secondary repayment sou

. Analysis of the property operator; a

. The existence of a franchise relationsl|

Upon receipt of a completed loan applicatmur, credit department conducts: (1) a detailedyaisabf the potential loan, which typically
includes an appraisal and a valuation by our cagliartment of the property that will collateraltbhe loan to ensure compliance with loan-to-
value percentages, (2) a site inspection for reiate collateralized loans, (3) a review of thedoer’s business experience, (4) a review of the
borrower’s credit history, and (5) an analysisha borrower’s debt-service-coverage, debt-to-ecuity other applicable ratios. All appraisals
are performed by an approved, licensed third pappyraiser and address the market value, replacasosnand cash flow value approaches
also utilize local market economic information he extent available.

We believe that our typical non-SBA 7(a) Peogrloan is distinguished from those of some ofammpetitors by the following
characteristics:

. Substantial down payments are requirdife usually require an initial down payment of lests than 20% of the total cost of the
project being financed. Our experience has shoanthe likelihood of full repayment of a loan inases if the owner/operator is
required to make an initial and substantial finahcommitment to the project being financ

. “Cash outs” are typically not permittedGenerally, we will not make a loan in an amoumager than the lesser of 80% of either the
replacement cost or current appraised value optbperty which is collateral for the loan. For exden a hotel property may have b
originally constructed for a cost of $2.0 milliamith the owner/operator initially borrowing $1.6Ihuin of that amount. At the time of
the borrower’s loan refinancing request, the prigpsecuring the loan is appraised at $4.0 mill®ome of our competitors might loan
from 70% to 90% or more of the new appraised vafube property and permit the owner/operator teiee a cash distribution from
the proceeds. Generally, we would not permit tetof cast-out” distribution.

. The obligor is personally liable for the loi. We typically require the principals of the boreavto personally guarantee the lo

Our non-SBA 7(a) Program has been inactiveesthe middle of 2008 and we are currently origimtaprimarily variablerate loans based
the prime rate under our SBA 7(a) Program.
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General information on our loans receivabég, was as follows:

At December 31

2009 2008
Weighte( Weighte(
Average Average
Loans Receivable, n Interest Loans Receivable, n Interest
Amount % Rate Amount % Rate
(Dollars in thousands
Variable-rate— LIBOR $132,16: 67.2% 4.0% $123,08: 68.4% 7.5%
Fixec-rate 45,67¢ 23.2% 9.C% 39,291 21.%% 9.C%
Variable-rate— prime 18,80z 9.€% 5.4% 17,42¢ 9.7% 6.9%
Total $196,64: 100.(% 5.3% $179,80° 100.(% 7.7%

The increase in variable-rate-LIBOR and fixatk loans from 2008 to 2009 is primarily due t® tonsolidation of previously off-balance
sheet securitizations.

Our variable-rate loans generally require riynpayments of principal and interest, reset quarterly basis, to amortize the principal over
the remaining life of the loan. Fixed-rate loanapally require level monthly payments of principall interest calculated to amortize the
principal over the remaining life of the loan.

Industry Concentration
The distribution of our loan portfolio by inslny was as follows at December 31, 2009:

Retained Portfolic Aggregate Portfolic

Number % of Number % of
of Total of Total
Loans Cost (1) Cost Loans Cost (1) Cost

(Dollars in thousands

Hotels and motel 17¢ $183,88! 92.1% 20€  $241,94¢ 88.5%
Convenience stores/service stati 14 8,62¢ 4.4% 16 12,70¢ 4.6%
Services 23 1,68¢ 0.9% 24 5,17¢ 1.9%
Restaurant 28 1,362 0.7% 28 4,85¢ 1.8%
Retail 8 607 0.3% 8 1,72¢ 0.6%
Other 19 2,07¢ 1.C% 22 7,267 2.6%

271 $198,24° 100.(% 304 $273,68 100.(%

(1) Loan portfolio outstanding before loan loss ressraaed deferred commitment fe
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Loan Portfolio Statistics

Information on our loans receivable (“Retaifattfolio”), loans which have been sold (eithethe quailed special purpose entities or
secondary market sales of SBA 7(a) Program loampa which we had retained interests (the “Soldrisd) and our Retained Portfolio
combined with our Sold Loans (the “Aggregate Pdidfp was as follows:

At December 31

2009 2008
Aggregat: Sold Retainec Aggregat Sold Retainec
Portfolio Loans Portfolio Portfolio Loans Portfolio
(Dollars in thousands

Portfolio outstanding (1 $ 273,68 $ 7544( $198,24° $27553( $ 94,92t $180,60!
Weighted average interest ri 5.7% 6.7% 5.2% 7.% 8.2% 7.7%
Average yield (2 5.9% 6.8% 5.5% 8.4% 8.2% 8.4%
Weighted average contractual maturity in ye 14.¢ 14.€ 15.C 14.7 12.1 16.C
Impaired loans (3 $ 5,65( $ 2,12t $ 3,52t $ 13,33¢ $ 1,54« $ 11,79¢
Hospitality industry concentration 88.4% 77.(% 92.7% 88.9% 85.2% 90.8%
Texas concentration % ( 22.€% 23.€% 22.2% 22.%% 22.2% 23.2%

(1) Loan portfolio outstanding before loan loss ressraaed deferred commitment fe

(2) The calculation of average yield divides our instriecome, prepayment fees and other loan relaesd, fadjusted by the provision for
loan losses, by the weighted average outstandimndgtio.

(3) Includes loans on which the collection of the bakanof principal is considered unlikely and on whikh fair value of the collateral is le
than the remaining unamortized principal balanc@(blem Loans”) and the principal balance of loamkich have been identified as
potential problem loans for which it is expectedtth full recovery of the principal balance will beceived through either collectic
efforts or liquidation of collateral (“Special Meioin Loans,” and together with Problem Loans, “Impad Loans”). We do not include
the remaining outstanding principal of servicedregertaining to the government guaranteed portibloans sold into the secondary
market since the SBA has guaranteed payment afipahon these loan:

(4) No other concentrations greater than or equal t&:léxisted at December 31, 20!

Loans Funded
The following table is a breakdown of loaneded during the years indicated:

Years Ended December <

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
(In thousands
Commercial mortgage loal $ 2428 $ 1973¢ $ 2841¢ $ 36,858 $ 3543
SBA 7(a) Program loar 28,01( 10,97: 2,88¢ 8,531 10,70z
SBA 504 program loans (. — 3,87 2,452 6,294 3,80¢
Total loans funde $ 3043t $ 3458 $ 33,75¢ $ 51,68t $ 49,94.

(1) Represents second mortgages originated througsBAe 504 Program which have been repaid by certdieeelopment companie

6
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SBA Programs
General
We utilize programs established by the SBAdaerate loan origination opportunities and providevith a funding source as follows:

. We have an SBLC that originates loans through 8& %(a) Program

. We participate as a private lender in the SBA Bégigram which allows us to originate first mortgdgans with lower loan-to-value
ratios;

. We have two licensed SBICs regulated under thall$usiness Investment Act of 1958, as amended.SBICs use long-term funds
provided by the SBA, together with their own calpita provide long-term collateralized loans tayéie small businesses, as defined
under SBA regulation:

Our regulated SBA subsidiaries are periodjcalamined and audited by the SBA to determine diamge with SBA regulations.

SBA 7(a) Program

Under the SBA 7(a) Program, the SBA typicallarantees 75% of qualified loans over $150,000l&\he eligibility requirements of the
SBA 7(a) Program vary by the industry of the boreowand other factors, the general eligibility regnoients are that: (1) gross sales of the
borrower cannot exceed size standards set by tie($B., $7.0 million for limited service hospitality propis, etc.), (2) liquid assets of the
borrower and affiliates cannot exceed specifiedtéipand (3) the maximum aggregate SBA loan guaesnto a borrower cannot exceed
$1.5 million. Maximum maturities for SBA 7(a) Pragn loans are 25 years for real estate and betvesem &ind 10 years for the purchase of
machinery, furniture, fixtures and/or equipmentotder to operate as an SBLC, a licensee is redjtirenaintain a minimum net worth (as
defined by SBA regulations) of the greater of (@)4d.of its outstanding loans receivable and othegstments or (2) $1.0 million, and is sub
to certain other regulatory restrictions such amnge in control provisions. See “ltem 1A. Risk Bast’

SBA 504 Program

The SBA 504 Program assists small businesselstaining subordinated, long-term financing byugunteeing debentures available through
certified development companies (“CDCs") for thegmse of acquiring land, building, machinery andipment and for modernizing,
renovating or restoring existing facilities andesitA typical finance structure for an SBA 504 Pamg project would include a first mortgage
covering 50% of the project cost from a privatedien a second mortgage obtained from a CDC covenintgy 40% of the project cost and a
contribution of at least 10% of the project costy principals of the small businesses being teskisVe typically require at least a 20%
contribution of the equity in a project by our lawers. The SBA does not guarantee the first mogigAihough the total sizes of projects
utilizing the SBA 504 Program are unlimited, cuthgthe maximum amount of subordinated debt in imajvidual project is generally
$1.5 million (or $2 million for certain projects)ypical project costs range in size from $1.0 millto $6.0 million. Our SBA 504 Program has
been inactive since the beginning of 2008 due tdimited liquidity.

SBIC Program

We originate loans to small businesses thrauglSBICs. According to SBA regulations, SBICs magke long-term loans to small
businesses and invest in the equity securitiesicti businesses. Under present SBA regulationsbidigmall businesses include those that
have a net worth not exceeding $18 million and haxarage annual fully taxable net income not exicee$6.0 million for the most recent two
fiscal years. An SBIC can issue debentures whaseipal and interest is guaranteed to be paid eadtbt holder in the event of non-payment
by the SBIC. As a result, the debentures’ cosfsimds are usually lower compared to alternativedixate sources of funds available to us.

STRUCTURED LOAN TRANSACTIONS

While the securitization market is not curhgiat viable financing vehicle for us, prior to 2Q@4ructured loan transactions were our primary
method of obtaining funds for new loan originatiolmsstructured loan transactions, we contributeths to an SPE in exchange for a
subordinated financial interest in that entity afthined an opinion of counsel that the contributtbthe loans to the SPE constituted a “true
sale” of the loans. The SPE issued notes payatiegh a private placement to third parties and ttistiibuted a portion of the notes payable
proceeds to us. The notes payable are collatedasiakely by the assets of the SPE. Since the SREthm
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definition of qualified SPEs (“QSPESs"), we accouhter the structured loan transactions as salesiofoans; and as a result, neither the loans
contributed to the QSPE nor the notes payable isbye¢he QSPE were included in our consolidatedrfoial statements. The terms of the n
payable issued by the QSPEs provide that the partiehese QSPEs are not liable for any paymenhemotes. Accordingly, if the QSPEs

fail to pay the principal or interest due on theeso the sole recourse of the holders of the ristagainst the assets of the QSPEs. We have no
obligation to pay the notes, nor do the holderthefnotes have any recourse against our assetseiee the loans pursuant to the transaction
documents.

When structured loan sale transactions wengpteted, our ownership interests in the QSPEs weteunted for as retained interests in
transferred assets (“Retained Interests”) and dexbat the present value of the estimated futusk flaws to be received from the QSPE.

All of our securitization transactions provigéclean-up call.” A “clean-up call” is an optidéo repurchase the remaining transferred assets
when the amount of the outstanding assets (or goraling notes payable outstanding) falls to al latvevhich the cost of servicing those as
becomes burdensome.

TAX STATUS

PMC Commercial has elected to be taxed asl@ Rider the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as det:(the “Code”). As a REIT, PMC
Commercial is generally not subject to Federal inedax (including any applicable alternative minimtax) to the extent that it distributes at
least 90% of its REIT taxable income to sharehald€ertain of PMC Commercial’s subsidiaries, inghgd-irst Western and PMCIC, have
elected to be treated as taxable REIT subsididties, their earnings are subject to U.S. Fedacalme tax. To the extent PMC Commercial’s
taxable REIT subsidiaries retain their earnings janodits, these earnings and profits will be untalze for distribution to our shareholders.

PMC Commercial may, however, be subject ttegeiFederal excise taxes and state and local taxés income and property. If PMC
Commercial fails to qualify as a REIT in any taxabpekar, it will be subject to Federal income taaiesegular corporate rates (including any
applicable alternative minimum tax) and will notddae to qualify as a REIT for four subsequent degears. REITs are subject to a number
of organizational and operational requirements utitke Code. See “ltem 1A. Risk Factors — REIT RalaRisks” for additional tax status
information.

EMPLOYEES

We employed 31 individuals including marketprgfessionals, investment professionals, operatprofessionals and administrative staf
of December 31, 2009. In addition, we have employmagreements with our executive officers. Our apens are conducted from our Dallas,
Texas office. We believe the relationship with emiployees is good.

COMPETITION

When originating loans we compete with othgecgalty commercial lenders, banks, broker deat#her REITS, savings and loan
associations, insurance companies and other arttité originate loans. Many of these competitarngehgreater financial and managerial
resources than us, are able to provide servicesmrevaot able to providei.g., depository services), and may be better able thstdnd the
impact of economic downturns.

Variable-rate lendingfFor our variable-rate loan products, we believecarmpete effectively on the basis of interest rates Jong-term
maturities and payment schedules, the quality osewice, our reputation as a lender, timely d¢radalysis and greater responsiveness to
renewal and refinancing requests from borrowers.

Fixed-rate lendingAs a result of the prolonged period in which thelgicurve was inverted or flai.€., compression of long-term and
short-term interest rates) combined with increasedpetition from fixed-rate lenders, our marginsffged-rate loans contracted to the point
where it was no longer economically viable foragompete for fixed-rate loans. In the current regrkorrowers are looking predominately
for fixed-rate loans; however, our ability to offieted-rate loans is constrained by our cost aradlalility of funds. Consequently, we are
currently committing almost exclusively to loanghwa variable rate.
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SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT REPORTS

We file with or furnish to the Securities dadchange Commission (“SEC”) in accordance withSkeurities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended (the “Exchange Act”) our annual reportsomm 10-K, our quarterly reports on Form 10-Q aodaurrent reports on Form 8-K.
These reports are available free of charge on elsite, www.pmctrust.com/investors, as soon a®redy practicable after we electronically
file the information with the SEC. We are providithg address to our internet site solely for tHermation of investors. We do not intent the
address to be an active link or to otherwise inoafe the contents of the website into this report.

Item 1A. RISK FACTORS

Due to the complexity of the Company, a wide rasfdactors could materially affect future develomtseand our performance. In addition
to the factors affecting specific business operstimentified in connection with the descriptiorttegse operations and the financial results of
these operations described elsewhere in this repoathagement has identified the following imporfactors that could cause actual results to
differ materially from those reflected in forwardeking statements or from our historical resultee3e factors, which are not all-inclusive,
could have a material impact on our asset valuajarsults of operations or financial condition.eBle factors could also impair our ability to
maintain dividend distributions at current or anfiated levels.

Investment Risks— Lending Activities

Changes in economic conditions could have a contiimg adverse effect on our profitability.

Turmoil in the financial markets has adversafected economic activity. This turmoil and tleeession subjects our borrowers to financial
stress which could impair the ability of our borere to satisfy their obligations to us. During pds of economic stress, delinquencies and
losses may increase and losses may be substantial.

In addition, an increase in price levels gafigror in price levels in a particular sector Bus the energy sector, could result in a shift in
consumer demand away from limited service hospjtalioperties which collateralize the majority afrdoans.

Commercial mortgage loans expose us to a high degref risk associated with investing in real estate.

The performance and value of our loans depapda many factors beyond our control. Commer@al estate has experienced significant
fluctuations in the past and cyclical performarta impacts the value of our real estate collatardlloans. The ultimate performance and
value of our loans are subject to risks associaittdthe ownership and operation of the propentibg&h collateralize our loans, including the
property owner’s ability to operate the propertyhwsufficient cash flow to meet debt service regients. The performance and value of the
properties collateralizing our loans may be advgraffected by:

. Changes in national economic conditio

. Changes in local real estate market conditionstdwhanges in national or local economic conditionshanges in local propet
market characteristic

. The extent of the impact of the disruptions in ¢hedit markets

. The lack of demand for commercial real estate teniddized loans used in as-backed securitizations which may be substant
reduced as a result of the disruptions in the tradrkets

. Competition from other propertie

. Changes in interest rates and the condition ofl¢e and equity capital marke

. The ongoing need for capital improvemel

. Increases in real estate tax rates and other apgetpenses (including utilities

. Adverse changes in governmental rules and fizolidies; acts of God, including earthquakes, lvames and other natural disasters;
acts of war or terrorism; or a decrease in thelabiity of or an increase in the cost of insurar

. Adverse changes in zoning lav

. The impact of environmental legislation and commiawith environmental laws; ar

. Other factors that are beyond our control or thetrod of the commercial property owne

In the event that any of the properties unyitegl our loans experience any of the foregoing &venoccurrences, the value of, and return on,
such loans may be negatively impacted. Moreovarpamfitability and the market price of our commsimares may be negatively impacted.
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Payment defaults and other credit risks in our invetment portfolio have increased, and may to contineito increase, which has caused,
and may continue to cause, adverse effects on owsh flows, net income and ability to make distribubns.

Recessionary economic conditions and advergeldpments in the credit markets have led to lssiontraction, liquidity issues and other
problems for many of the businesses we finance fesult, payment defaults and other credit risksur investment portfolio have
substantially increased, and may continue to irs@eahich has caused, and may continue to causersadeffects on our cash flows, net
income and ability to make distributions.

There is typically no public market or estabéd trading market for the loans we originate. illtggiid nature of our loans may adversely
affect our ability to dispose of such loans at smaen it may be advantageous or necessary far liguidate such investments.

To the extent one or several of our borroveaierience significant operating difficulties and are forced to liquidate the collateral
underlying the loan, future losses may be substhrthe determination of whether significant doekists and whether a loan loss reserve is
necessary requires judgment and considerationedfitts and circumstances existing at the evaluakide. Changes to the facts and
circumstances of the borrower and/or the physicadition of the collateral underlying the loan, thespitality industry and the economy may
require the establishment of significant additidoahn loss reserves.

We have increased, and may continue to inereas loan loss reserves due to current genesithéss and economic conditions and
increased credit and liquidity risks which have el may continue to have, an adverse effect ofimancial performance. Our loan portfo
has been adversely affected by, and may continbe tversely affected by, adverse economic dereags affecting the business sectors in
which our borrowers operate, primarily the limitgtvice hospitality industry, reductions in theweabf commercial real estate generally and
the reduced availability of refinancing for commiatceal estate investments as they mature. Trarde no assurance that the loan loss
reserves we establish in any particular reportiegogl will be sufficient or will not increase insabsequent reporting period.

The commercial real estate loans we originate areibject to the risks of default and foreclosure whih could result in losses to us.

The commercial real estate loans we originatecollateralized by income-producing propertigarily limited service hospitality
properties) and we are subject to risks of defandt foreclosure. In the event of any default urederortgage loan held directly by us, we will
bear a risk of loss of principal to the extent oy aeficiency between the value of the collateral the unpaid principal balance of the mortg
loan, which could have a material adverse effeadamncash flows from operations. If a borrower déifaon one of our commercial real estate
loans and the underlying property collateralizing toan is insufficient to satisfy the outstandidance of the loan, we may suffer a loss. In
addition, during the foreclosure process we mawriosts related to the protection of our colldtereluding unpaid real estate taxes, legal
fees, insurance and operating shortfalls to thergxhe property is being operated by a court-appdireceiver.

Foreclosure and bankruptcy are complex anceiomas lengthy processes that are subject to Healedlestate laws and regulations. An
action to foreclose on a property is subject to ynafrthe delays and expenses of other lawsuitseifdtefendant raises defenses or
counterclaims. In the event of a default by a memgtyy, these restrictions, among other things, mmpede our ability to foreclose on or sell the
mortgaged property or to obtain proceeds sufficiemepay all amounts due to us on the mortgage Barrowers have the option of seeking
Federal bankruptcy protection which could delayftreclosure process or modify the terms of the lagreement. Typically, delays in the
foreclosure process will have a negative impaaanresults of operations and/or financial condititue to direct and indirect costs incurred
and possible deterioration of the value of theatehal.

Our ability to sell any properties we may oama result of foreclosure will be impacted by @emin economic and other conditions. Our
ability to sell these properties and the pricegeaeive on their sale may be affected by many factocluding but not limited to, the numbe
potential buyers, the number of competing propeie the market and other market conditions. lweerequired to hold a property for an
extended period of time or choose to operate thpaty, it could have a negative impact on our liesaf operations and/or financial condition
due to direct and indirect costs incurred and fdssleterioration of the value of the collateral.

10




Table of Contents

There are significant risks in lending to small bumesses.

Our loans receivable consist primarily of Isaa small, privately-owned businesses. There iguidicly available information about these
businesses; therefore, we must rely on our owndiligeence to obtain information in connection wihr investment decisions. Our borrowers
may not meet net income, cash flow and other coeetasts typically imposed by banks. A borrowebility to repay its loan may be adver:
impacted by numerous factors, including a downtarits industry or other negative local or macromamic conditions. Deterioration in a
borrower’s financial condition and prospects maybeompanied by deterioration in the collateraltf@ loan. In addition, small businesses
typically depend on the management talents andteféd one person or a small group of people feirtauccess. The loss of services of one or
more of these persons could have an adverse iropabe operations of the small business. Small emigg are typically more vulnerable to
customer preferences, market conditions and ecandavnturns and often need additional capital fmeexi or compete. These factors may
have an impact on the ultimate recovery of our $o@teivable from such businesses. Loans to smsithésses, therefore, involve a high
degree of business and financial risk, which canltén substantial losses and accordingly shoelddnsidered speculative.

We depend on the accuracy and completeness of infoation provided by potential borrowers and guarantas.

In deciding whether to extend credit or efmés transactions with potential borrowers andfmit guarantors, we rely on certain informat
furnished to us by or on behalf of potential boressvand/or guarantors, including financial statetsieronstruction invoices and other finan
information. We also rely on representations okptitll borrowers and/or guarantors as to the acguaad completeness of that information.
Our financial condition and results of operationsld be negatively impacted to the extent we relfioancial statements or other information
that is materially misleading.

Longer term loans and our real estate owned may hi#liquid and their value may decrease.

Our commercial real estate loans and reateeatajuired through foreclosure are relativelgild investments and we may be unable to
our portfolio promptly in response to changing emit, financial and investment conditions. As aifgshe fair market value of these
investments may decrease in the future.

Changes in interest rates could negatively affeceéhding operations, which could result in reduced egaings and dividends.

As a result of our current dependence on bleriate loans, our interest income will be reducedrdulow interest rate environments. To
extent that LIBOR or the prime rate decreasestestéancome on our loans will decline.

Changes in interest rates do not have an inateetinpact on the interest income of our fixeceraians. Our interest rate risk on our fixed-
rate loans is primarily due to loan prepaymentsmaatlrities. The average maturity of our loan mdidfis less than its average contractual
terms because of prepayments. Assuming marketlitguthe average life of mortgage loans tendsitoéase when the current mortgage rates
are substantially higher than rates on existingtgagre loans and, conversely, decrease when thentunortgage rates are substantially lower
than rates on existing mortgage loans (due toaafimgs of fixed-rate loans at lower rates).

Our net income is materially dependent up@n‘tpread” between the rate at which we borrow $usied the rate at which we loan these
funds. During periods of changing interest ratetgrest rate mismatches could negatively impachetuincome, dividend yield, and the mait
price of our common shares.

At the present time, we are originating vaeatate loans and have certain debt which is l@rgitand at fixed interest rates and certain
preferred stock which is long-term with a fixedidiend yield. If the yield on loans originated witinds obtained from fixedate borrowings ¢
preferred stock fails to cover the cost of suchdfyrour cash flow will be reduced.

Competition might prevent us from originating loansat favorable yields, which would harm our resultsof operations and our ability to
continue paying dividends at current or anticipatedlevels.

Our net income depends on our ability to ordgé loans at favorable spreads over our costrafuln originating loans, we compete with
other specialty commercial lenders, banks, brokeatets, other REITSs, savings and loan associatiosistance companies and other entities
that originate loans, many of which have greater

11




Table of Contents

financial resources than us. As a result, we mayaable to originate sufficient loans at favoeafppreads over our cost of funds, which would
harm our results of operations and consequentiyability to continue paying dividends at curreniaticipated levels.

Our operating results will depend, in part, on theeffectiveness of our marketing programs.

In general, due to the highly competitive matof our business, we must execute efficient dfettve promotional and marketing programs
with respect to our businesses. We may, from tmm@te, change our marketing strategies, includirgtiming or nature of promotional
programs. The effectiveness of our marketing andnption practices is important to our ability ta#éde potential borrowers and retain exis
borrowers. If our marketing programs are not susftgsour results of operations and financial ctindimay be adversely affected.

Liquidity and Capital Resources Risks

In general, in order for us to repay indebtednessadimely basis, we may be required to disposesséts when we would not otherwise do
so and at prices which may be below the net boblevaf such assets. Dispositions of assets could hanaterial adverse effect on our
financial condition and results of operatior

If an event of default occurs under our Revolver,te lender is permitted to accelerate repayment ohe outstanding obligation.

The occurrence of an event of default perthigslender under the Revolver to accelerate repayofell amounts due, to terminate
commitments thereunder, and allows the mortgage dodateral held as security for the Revolver ¢diuidated by the lender to satisfy any
balance outstanding and due pursuant to the Ravolve

The existence of an event of default restust$rom borrowing under our Revolver and from ddalg dividends or other cash distributions
to our shareholders.

There can be no assurance that an event afild&fill not occur.

Our operating results could be negatively impactedby our inability to access certain financial markes.

We rely upon access to capital markets asiece®f liquidity to satisfy our working capital s, grow our business and invest in loans.
Turmoil in the capital markets has constrained tyquid debt capital available for investment in coencial real estate. Prolonged recessionary
conditions, continued distress in the limited sesvhospitality industry and increased loan lossesdcfurther limit access to these markets and
may restrict us from continuing our current businstsategy or implementing new business strategies.

Our operating results could be negatively impactedby our inability to extend the maturity of, or replace, our Revolver on acceptable
terms, if at all.

If we are unable to replace or extend our Reraupon its maturity (December 31, 2010) or & terms of the extension were cost
prohibitive, we could be required to repay the tartding balance which would become immediately @lumay choose to accept terms which
are significantly less favorable in terms of castsestrictions than the current terms of our fgciOur investments are predominantly long-
term; therefore, if the Revolver matures withougeatension or replacement, we could be forcedjuaidiate or otherwise dispose of assets at a
time we would not ordinarily do so and/or at prieggch we may not believe are reasonable. In autdiif the Revolver is not extended or
replaced, we would need an additional source ad$un originate loans and grow. Our results of ap@ns, prospects and financial condition
could be negatively impacted if the Revolver is extended or is extended with a significant incedasrate, fees or restrictions.

Turmoil in financial markets could increase our cos of borrowing and impede access to or increase thmst of financing our operations
or investments.

To the extent credit and equity markets cargito experience significant disruption, many besses will be unable to obtain financing on
acceptable terms, if at all. In addition, when éguiarkets experience rapid and wide fluctuationgalue, credit availability could diminish or
disappear. During periods of credit and equity madisruptions, our cost of borrowing may increasd it may be more difficult or impossible
to obtain financing for our operations or investisern acceptable terms.
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The market demand for structured loan transactionamay not return to previous levels which would negavely affect our earnings and
the potential for growth.

Continued unavailability of the asset-backecusities market to us could have a material adveffect on our financial condition and our
results of operations. Our long-term ability to\grmay depend on our ability to sell asbatked securities through structured loan transas
In the current economic market, the availabilityfurfds has been diminished and/or has become nisteeior the “spread” charged for funds
has increased. In addition, political or geopdditievents could impact the availability and costapital.

A number of factors could impair our abilityr, alter our decision, to complete a structured lwvansaction. These factors include, but ar:
limited to:

. Investors in the type of asset-backed secutitiaswe place are limited and may increase our afosapital by widening the
“spreads” (over a benchmark such as LIBOR or tngasates) they require in order to begin purchasigge asset-backed securities
again;

. A deterioration in the performance of our loansharloans of our prior transactions (for examplghbr than expected loan losses
delinquencies) may deter potential investors framcpasing our asset-backed securities assumingtmveemand for our asset-
backed securities returr

. A deterioration in the operations or market pptice of the limited service sector of the hosfiyahdustry may deter potential
investors from purchasing our asset-backed seesiiti lower the available rating from the ratingrges assuming investor demand
for our asse-backed securities returns; a

. A change in the underlying criteria utilized by tlaging agencies may cause transactions to retmiver ratings than previously issu
thereby increasing the cost on our transacti

Currently, a market for our type of securitiaa does not exist. Continued unavailability oriacreased cost of this source of funds could
have a material adverse effect on our financiatlt@n and results of operations since working tapnay not be available or available at
acceptable “spreads” to fund future loan originagior to acquire real estate.

The market demand for secondary market sales may déne or be temporarily suspended.

The market for the sale of the government gied portion of SBA 7(a) Program loans may dighirdind/or the premiums, if any, achie
on selling loans into that market may be reduceithvbould have a material adverse effect on oditald create availability under our
Revolver and originate new loans. This market dislion could be a result of decreased investor ddrfar asset-backed securities and/or
increased investor yield requirements.

Continuation of the unprecedented market volatilitymay have an impact on our access to capital market

The capital and credit markets have experignoatility and disruption. The volatility and digtion reached unprecedented levels
including decreased liquidity to acquire the goveent guaranteed portion of loans which are typjcsdld in the secondary market. In
addition, the capital markets tightened credit laslity to companies without regard to their urgierg financial strength. If recent levels of
market disruption and volatility were to continuedeteriorate, we may experience an adverse efféith may be material, on our ability to
access capital markets and on our financial cavdéind results of operations.

We use leverage to fund our capital needs which maifies the effect of changing interest rates on ougarnings.

We have borrowed funds and intend to borroditamhal funds for our capital needs. Private lesdind the SBA have fixed dollar claims
our assets superior to the claims of the holdemuoftommon shares. Leverage magnifies the effiettrising or falling interest rates have on
our earnings. Any increase in the interest rataeghon investments in excess of the interest ratbefunds obtained from borrowings would
cause our net income and earnings per share teasemore than they would without leverage, whiledecrease in the interest rate earned by
us on investments would cause net income and egpier share to decline by a greater amount thegnvilould without leverage. Leverage is
thus generally considered a speculative investieehinique.
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Investment Risks— General

We have concentrations of investments which may natively impact our financial condition and resultsof operations.

Substantially all of our revenue is generdteth loans collateralized by hospitality propertiés December 31, 2009, our loans were
approximately 93% concentrated in the hospitaliguistry and approximately 91% of the loans solduwoQSPESs were concentrated in the
hospitality industry. Any economic factors that atigely impact the hospitality industry, includingcessions, depressed commercial real €
markets, travel restrictions, gasoline prices, bapicies or other political or geopolitical everdeuld have a material adverse effect on our
financial condition and results of operations.

At December 31, 2009, approximately 22% ofloans were collateralized by properties in Texas$ @approximately 20% of the loans sold
to our QSPEs were collateralized by propertiesérab. No other state had a concentration of 108teater of our Retained Portfolio, Sold
Loans or Aggregate Portfolio at December 31, 2@08ecline in economic conditions in any state inakhwve have a concentration of
investments could have a material adverse effecuorinancial condition and results of operations.

We have not loaned more than 10% of our assetsy single borrower; however, we have an atéd group of obligors representing
greater than 5% of our loans receivable (7%) atder 31, 2009. A decline in the financial statughis group could have a material adverse
effect on our financial condition and results oemgtions.

We are subject to prepayment risk on our loans redeable which could result in losses or reduced eaimngs and negatively affect our
cash available for distribution to shareholders.

We will experience prepayments on our loacgir@ble. Assuming capital availability, during desgsing interest rate environments and
when competition is greater, prepayments of owgdixate loans have generally been re-loaned or d¢tvethto be re-loaned at lower interest
rates than the prepaid loans receivable. For prapats on variable-rate loans, if the spread wegehaver LIBOR or the prime rate were to
decrease, the lower interest rates we would recgibese new loans receivable would have an agledfsct on our results of operations and,
depending upon the rate of future prepayments, fovélyer impact our results of operations.

In addition, our SBLC sells the governmentrgngeed portion of its originated loans througlvate placements (“Secondary Market Loan
Sales”). The value of the Retained Interests rélaig¢hese sales is particularly sensitive to pyapants. Our Retained Interests in these loan
sales consists only of the spread between theesttepllected from the borrower and the intereit mthe purchaser of the guaranteed portion
of the loan. Therefore, to the extent the prepaymehthese loans exceed estimates, the estimaitedafue of the associated Retained Interests
will be reduced.

Changes in our business strategy or restructuringfoour business may increase our costs or otherwisdfect the profitability of our
business.

As changes in our business environment oeeeimay need to adjust our business strategies ¢t timnese changes or we may otherwise
it necessary to restructure our operations. Intamgiexternal events such as changes in macomomic conditions may impair the value of
assets. If these changes or events occur, we roay éosts to change our business strategy and eexy to write-down the value of our assets.
We may also need to invest in new businesses #vat $hort-term returns that are negative or lowvainose ultimate business prospects are
uncertain. In any of these events, our costs mengase, we may have significant charges associdtedhe write-down of assets or return on
new investments may be lower than prior to the ghdn strategy or restructuring.

Our Board of Trust Managers may change operating plicies and strategies without shareholder approvadr prior notice and such
change could harm our business and results of opdians and the value of our common shares.

Our Board of Trust Managers has the authaoitywodify or waive our current operating policieslatrategies, including PMC
Commercial’'s election to operate as a REIT, withmidr notice and without shareholder approval. &&enot predict the effect any changes to
our current operating policies and strategies waalde on our business, operating results and wdlaar common shares; however, the effect
could be adverse.
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We may not be able to successfully integrate newviastments, which could decrease our profitability.

Our future business and financial performahggend, in part, on our ability to grow througheassfully integrating new investments. We
may incur significant costs in the evaluation ofvriavestment opportunities. Successfully integi@tiew investments puts pressure on our
marketing and management resources and we may faest sufficient funds to make it successfilvé are not successful in the integration
of new investments, our results of operations cteldnaterially adversely affected, our revenuesdcdecrease and our profitability could
decline.

Operating Risks
The occurrence of further adverse developments ihe mortgage finance and credit markets may affectuw business.

The mortgage industry is under enormous presdue to numerous economic and industry relatetdfa Many companies operating in the
mortgage sector have failed and others are fa@rigus operating and financial challenges. At i@ time, many mortgage securities have
been downgraded and delinquencies and credit peafoce of mortgage loans have deteriorated. Wesfgodficant challenges due to these
adverse conditions in pricing and financing our fgage assets. There can be no assurance thattretidons have stabilized or that they will
not worsen. These adverse changes in the mortgeyeé and credit markets may eliminate or redboeavailability of, or increase the cost
of, significant sources of funding for us.

Economic slowdowns, negative political events andhanges in the competitive environment have affecteghd could adversely affect
future operating results.

Several factors impact the hospitality indysklany of the businesses to which we have madejlbmake, loans are susceptible to
economic slowdowns or recessions. Generally, dioganomic downturns there may be reductions innmssi travel and consumers take fewer
vacations. In addition, the environment for trazah be significantly affected by a variety of fastoncluding adverse weather conditions or
natural disasters, health concerns, internatigraditical or military developments and terroristaaks. Bankruptcies, recessions, or other
political or geopolitical events could continuentegatively affect our borrowers. Our non-performaggets may continue to increase during
these periods. These conditions could lead to iatditlosses in our portfolio and a further decesiasour interest income, net income and the
value of our assets.

We believe the risks associated with our qjpmma are more severe during periods of econoroiwdbwn or recession. Declining real estate
values may further reduce the level of new mortdage originations, since borrowers often use @xgsproperty value increases to support
investment in additional properties.

Borrowers may also be less able to meet thedhit service, property tax, insurance and/or fresectee requirements if the real estate
economy continues to weaken. Furthermore, declirdaestate values significantly increase thditibed that we will incur losses on our
loans in the event of default because the valumiotollateral may be insufficient to cover our egpre. Increased payment defaults,
foreclosures and/or losses could adversely affectesults of operations, financial condition, lidjty, business prospects and our ability to
make dividend distributions.

If revenue for the limited service sector o hospitality industry were to experience sigaificsustained reductions, the ability of our
borrowers to meet their obligations could be impéiand loan losses could increase.

Many of our competitors have greater finanaiad managerial resources than us and are abtevme services that we are not able to
provide (i.e.,depository services). As a result of these comgrstisize and diversified income resources, they bebetter able to withstand
the impact of economic downturns.
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There may be significant fluctuations in our quartely results which may adversely affect our share pice.
Our quarterly operating results fluctuate blase a number of factors, including, among others:

. Interest rate change

. Expenses related to real estate owned or asse&ntyrin the foreclosure proces

. The amount of nc-performing loans

. The volume and timing of loan originations and aapents of our loans receivab
. The recognition of gains or losses on investme

. The level of competition in our markets; ¢

. General economic conditions, especially those whfééct the hospitality industr

As a result of the above factors, quarterfulis should not be relied upon as being indicativeerformance in future quarters.
If we lower our dividend, the market value of our @mmon shares may decline.

The level of our dividend is established by Board of Trust Managers from time to time basedwariety of factors, including market
conditions, REIT taxable income and maintenandRElT status. Various factors could cause our Baértrust Managers to decrease our
dividend level, including continued credit markédldcations, terms of our Revolver covenants, ottt borrower defaults resulting in a
material reduction in our cash flows or materiasles resulting from loan liquidations. If we loveer dividend, the market value of our
common shares could be adversely affected.

We have risk and substantial expenses associatediwholding and/or operating our real estate owned.
Our real estate owned is subject to a vaoétysks including, but not limited to:

. We are currently dependent upon third party marsp operate and manage our real estate owneal R&ST, PMC Commercial
cannot directly operate hospitality real estate edy

. Our real estate owned may be operated at a lossuamtdlosses may be substant

. Our insurance coverage may not be sufficientily fnsure our businesses and assets from clamd&aliabilities, including
environmental liabilities

. We may be required to make significant capital iowements to maintain our real estate owi

. In conjunction with the operations of our reabés owned, we are subject to numerous Federastane laws and government
regulations including environmental, occupationgdlth and safety, state and local taxes and lalasmg to access for disabled
persons; an

. Under various laws and regulations, we may be densd liable for the costs of remediating or remgwuiazardous substances fol
on our property, regardless of whether we werearsiple for its presenc

The ultimate costs may be material to ourrfoial statements or results of operations.

We depend on our key personnel, and the loss of any our key personnel could adversely affect our agrations.

We depend on the diligence, experience arbdlour key personnel (executive officers) whayide management services for the
selection, acquisition, structuring, monitoring aade of our portfolio assets and the borrowinggius acquire these assets. The loss of any
executive officer could harm our business, finahoiadition, cash flow and results of operations.

We operate in a highly regulated environment and sasequent changes could adversely affect our finaradicondition or results of
operations.

As a company whose common shares are pubiaaded, we are subject to the rules and regulatibtise SEC. In addition, many of our
operations are regulated by the SBA. Changes in that govern our entities may significantly affeat business. Laws and regulations may
be changed from time to time, and the interpretatiof the relevant laws and regulations are albgestito change. Any change in the laws or
regulations governing our business could have a&mahimpact on our financial condition or resufsoperations.

At any time, U.S. Federal income tax laws goirgg REITs or the administrative interpretatiofishmse laws may be amended. Any of tt
new laws or interpretations thereof may take effettbactively and could adversely affect our ficiahcondition or results of operations. The
Jobs and Growth Tax Relief Reconciliation Act oD3Geduced the tax rate on both dividends and teng-capital gains for most non-
corporate taxpayers to 15% through 2010. This rediucaximum tax rate generally does not apply tinargt REIT dividends, which continue
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to be subject to tax at the higher tax rates aaplecto ordinary income (a maximum rate of 35%)wiver, the 15% maximum tax rate does
apply to certain REIT distributions. This legistatimay cause shares in non-REIT corporations @ 1bere attractive investment to individual
investors than shares in REITs and may adverstdgtahe market price of our common shares.

The discontinuation of government sponsored programimplemented to provide stability to financial makets may have a material
adverse impact on us.

In response to recent market disruptionsslatgirs and financial regulators implemented a remolh mechanisms designed to add stability
to the financial markets. These programs and dduslative and regulatory efforts related to timaficial markets appeared to stabilize the
liquidity available in global financial markets. Wever, many of the government sponsored programs teenporary and have been
discontinued. Should the expiration of these oeptlgislative or regulatory initiatives cause &islity and cause a reduction in liquidity to the
financial markets, our business, financial conditieesults of operations and prospects could bena#ly adversely affected. Even if legislat
or regulatory initiatives or other efforts succedlgfstabilize and add liquidity to the financiabnkets, we may need to modify our strategies,
businesses or operations, and we may incur inadeasestraints or additional costs in order to $atiew regulatory requirements or to
compete in a changed business environment. Givendlatile nature of the current market disruptoml the uncertainties underlying effort:
mitigate or reverse the disruption, we may not naaticipate or manage existing, new or additiamgts, contingencies or developments. Our
failure to do so could materially and adverselgeffour business, financial condition, results pérations and prospects.

REIT Related Risks

Failure to qualify as a REIT would subject PMC Comnercial to U.S. Federal income tax.

If a company meets certain income and assgetsdlfication and income distribution requirememtsier the Code, it can qualify as a REIT
and be entitled to pass-through tax treatment. Wigldvcease to qualify for pass-through tax treatrifeme were unable to comply with these
requirements. PMC Commercial is also subject toraaeductible 4% excise tax (and, in certain casmporate level income tax) if we fail to
make certain distributions. Failure to qualify aREIT would subject us to Federal income tax ageifwere an ordinary corporation, resulting
in a substantial reduction in both our net assedisthe amount of income available for distributiorour shareholders.

We believe that we have operated in a mararallows us to qualify as a REIT under the Cautdiatend to continue to so operate.
Although we believe that we are organized and dpexa a REIT, no assurance can be given that weantinue to remain qualified as a
REIT. Qualification as a REIT involves the applioatof technical and complex provisions of the Cémtewhich there are limited judicial or
administrative interpretations and involves theedmination of various factual matters and circumss not entirely within our control. In
addition, no assurance can be given that new &gisl regulations, administrative interpretationgourt decisions will not significantly
change the tax laws with respect to qualificatis@d&REIT or the Federal income tax consequencegabf qualification.

In addition, compliance with the REIT qual#ton tests could restrict our ability to take athage of attractive investment opportunities in
non-qualifying assets, which would negatively affde cash available for distribution to our shatdhbrs.

If PMC Commercial fails to qualify as a REMe may, among other things:

. Not be allowed a deduction for distributions to ebareholders in computing our taxable inco

. Be subject to U.S. Federal income tax, including applicable alternative minimum tax, on our td&ancome at regular corporate
rates;

. Be subject to increased state and local taxes;

. Unless entitled to relief under certain statutairgvisions, be disqualified from treatment as dTRfiér the taxable year in which we
lost our qualification and the four taxable yeaofving the year during which we lost our qualiimon.

As a result of these factors, failure to dyadis a REIT could also impair our ability to exdasur business and raise capital, substantially
reduce the funds available for distribution to sbareholders and may reduce the market price oé@umon shares.
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Ownership limitations associated with our REIT statis may restrict change of control or business comiation opportunities.

In order for PMC Commercial to qualify as alREno more than 50% in value of our outstandinnomn shares may be owned, directly or
indirectly, by five or fewer individuals during thast half of any calendar year. “Individuals” inde natural persons, private foundations, some
employee benefit plans and trusts, and some chheitaists.

To preserve PMC Commercial’'s REIT status,drolaration of trust generally prohibits any shatdar from directly or indirectly owning
more than 9.8% of any class or series of our oudtg common shares or preferred shares withoudifspevaiver from our Board of Trust
Managers. The ownership limitation could have tiect of discouraging a takeover or other trangacin which holders of our common she
might receive a premium for their shares over tlemtprevailing market price or which holders mibélieve to be otherwise in their best
interests.

Failure to make required distributions to our shareholders would subject us to tax.

In order to qualify as a REIT, an entity gedligrmust distribute to its shareholders, eachhéxgear, at least 90% of its taxable income,
other than any net capital gain and excluding the-distributed taxable income of taxable REIT sdiasies. As a result, our shareholders
receive periodic distributions from us. Such disitions are taxable as ordinary income to the éxtext they are made out of current or
accumulated earnings and profits. To the extentaiREIT satisfies the 90% distribution requiremdt distributes less than 100% of its
taxable income, it will be subject to Federal cogte income tax on its undistributed income. Initold, the REIT will incur a 4%
nondeductible excise tax on the amount, if anywhich its distributions in any calendar year assléhan the sum of:

. 85% of its ordinary income for that ye:
. 95% of its capital gain net income for that yeat
. 100% of its undistributed taxable income from psiears.

We have paid out, and intend to continue foq#, our REIT taxable income to shareholdersiimasmner intended to satisfy the 90%
distribution requirement and to avoid Federal coamincome tax.

Our taxable income may substantially exceadhetiincome as determined based on generally tett@pcounting principles (“GAAP”)
because, for example, capital losses will be dedlict determining GAAP income, but may not be dé&blecin computing taxable income. In
addition, we may invest in assets that generattaxincome in excess of economic income or in adeaf the corresponding cash flow from
the assets, referred to as excess non-cash inédtheugh some types of non-cash income are excliuteétermining the 90% distribution
requirement, we will incur Federal corporate incameand the 4% excise tax with respect to anycash income items if we do not distribute
those items on an annual basis. As a result diotlegoing, we may generate less cash flow tharbtaxacome in a particular year. In that
event, we may be required to use cash reserves, debt, or liqguidate non-cash assets at rateésnestthat we regard as unfavorable in order to
satisfy the distribution requirement and to avadedral corporate income tax and the 4% excisentéxait year.

Our ownership of and relationship with our taxableREIT subsidiaries will be limited, and a failure tocomply with the limits would
jeopardize our REIT status and may result in the aplication of a 100% excise tax

Subject to certain restrictions, a REIT mayhawp to 100% of the stock of one or more taxabléTREIbsidiaries. A taxable REIT subsidi
may earn income that would not be qualifying incafrearned directly by the parent REIT. Both thésidiary and the REIT must jointly elect
to treat the subsidiary as a taxable REIT subsidiarcorporation of which a taxable REIT subsididigectly or indirectly owns more than 3!
of the voting power or value of the stock will amatically be treated as a taxable REIT subsidi@merall, as of December 31, 2009, no more
than 25% of the value of a REIT’s assets may cboéistock or securities of one or more taxable R&ilbsidiaries. A taxable REIT subsidiary
generally will pay income tax at regular corponates on any taxable income that it earns. In adithe taxable REIT subsidiary rules limit
the deductibility of interest paid or accrued bigeable REIT subsidiary to its parent REIT to asghiat the taxable REIT subsidiary is subject
to an appropriate level of corporate taxation. filles also impose a 100% excise tax on certaisaetions between a taxable REIT subsidiary
and its parent REIT that are not conducted on arisalength basis.

Our taxable REIT subsidiaries are subjectaional corporate income taxes. We continuously noottite value of our investments in taxe
REIT subsidiaries for the purpose of ensuring caamgle with the rule that no more than 25% of tHeeaf our assets may consist of taxable
REIT subsidiary stock and securities (which is
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applied at the end of each calendar quarter). §lgecgate value of our taxable REIT subsidiary sttt securities is less than 25% of the
value of our total assets (including our taxabld R&ubsidiary stock and securities) as of Decen3ie2009. In addition, we will scrutinize all
of our transactions with our taxable REIT subsiésfor the purpose of ensuring that they are edterto on arm’s-length terms in order to
avoid incurring the 100% excise tax described abdtere are no distribution requirements applicabline taxable REIT subsidiaries and
after-tax earnings may be retained. There can tsssorance, however, that we will be able to comyitly the 25% limitation on ownership of
taxable REIT subsidiary stock and securities opragoing basis so as to maintain REIT status owtadaapplication of the 100% excise tax
imposed on certain non-arm’s-length transactions.

Item 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.

Item 2. PROPERTIES

We lease office space for our corporate headegrs in Dallas, Texas under an operating leasetvéxpires in October 2011.

Item 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We had significant outstanding claims agafrihgton Hospitality, Inc.’s and its subsidiary lkrgton Inns, Inc.’s (together “Arlington”)
bankruptcy estates. Arlington objected to our ckaand initiated a complaint in the bankruptcy segkamong other things, return of certain
payments Arlington made pursuant to the propedgds and the master lease agreement.

While confident a substantial portion of olaims would have been allowed and the claims agamsvould have been disallowed, due to
the exorbitant cost of defense coupled with theliifood of reduced available assets in the deb&stsites to pay claims, we executed an
agreement with Arlington to settle our claims agairlington and Arlington’s claims against us. 8etlement provides that Arlington will
dismiss its claims seeking the return of certaiynpents made pursuant to the property leases angniease agreement, and substantially
reduces our claims against the Arlington estathe. sSettlement further provides for mutual releaseeng the parties. The Bankruptcy Court
approved the settlement. Accordingly, there areemaaining assets or liabilities recorded in theoagganying consolidated financial statem
related to this matter. However, the settlementavily become final upon the Bankruptcy Court’s mgyal of Arlington’s liquidation plan
which was filed during the third quarter of 200uebto the complexity of the bankruptcy, we canmstingate when, or if, the liquidation plan
will be approved.

In the normal course of business we are pieadig party to certain legal actions and procegdiimvolving matters that are generally
incidental to our business.é., collection of loans receivable). In management’sion, the resolution of these legal actions aratpedings
will not have a material adverse effect on our otidated financial statements.

Item 4. RESERVED
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PART Il

Item 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELA TED SHAREHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Our common shares are currently traded oNW8E Amex under the symbol “PCC.” Prior to the filuquarter of 2008, our common
shares were traded on the American Stock Excharigefollowing table sets forth, for the periodsigaded, the high and low sales prices as
reported on the applicable exchange and the reguolhspecial dividends per share declared by usdon such period.

Regular Special
Dividends Pe Dividends Pe

Quarter Endel High Low Share Share
December 31, 200 $8.0C $7.0Z $ 0.16( —
September 30, 20( $ 7.7C $6.2C $ 0.16( —
June 30, 200 $ 8.4t $5.3¢ $ 0.16( —
March 31, 200¢ $ 8.4¢ $4.21 $ 0.22¢ —
December 31, 200 $ 9.0t $4.67 $ 0.22¢ $ 0.14c¢
September 30, 20( $86C $7.0Z $ 0.22¢ —
June 30, 200 $ 8.6  $6.82 $ 0.22¢ —
March 31, 200¢ $11.1¢ $6.8¢ $ 0.20C —

On March 1, 2010, there were approximately B@8ers of record of our common shares, excludiogkholders whose shares were hel
brokerage firms, depositories and other institwlditms in “street name” for their customers. Tast reported sales price of our common
shares on March 1, 2010 was $7.20.

Our shareholders are entitled to receive évits when and as declared by our Board of Trustlglens (the “Board”). In determining
dividend policy, our Board considers many factoduding, but not limited to, current cash flowsaaable for dividend distribution,
expectations for future earnings, REIT taxable me@and maintenance of REIT status, the economicamaent, competition, our ability to
obtain leverage and our loan portfolio performaticerder to maintain REIT status, PMC Commer@alequired to pay out 90% of REIT
taxable income. Consequently, the dividend rata goarterly basis will not necessarily correlatectly to any single factor such as REIT
taxable income or earnings expectations.

We declared a special dividend in the fourtarter of 2008. We determined this special dividesad warranted as taxable income was
greater than distributions prior to 2008. In aduditithe declaration of this special dividend helfmedlleviate the 4% excise tax that would have
been charged during 2008.

We have certain covenants within our Revothat limit our ability to pay out returns of capites part of our dividends. These restrictions
have not historically limited the amount of dividisrwe have paid and management does not belietth#yawill restrict future dividend
payments. See “Selected Financial Data” in ItefiM@nagement’s Discussion and Analysis of Finan€ahdition and Results of Operations —
Liquidity and Capital Resources” in Iltem 7 and “&icial Statements and Supplementary Data” in Itdor &dditional information concerning
dividends.

We have not had any sales of unregisteredisiesuduring the last three years.
See Item 12 in this Form 10-K for informati@yarding our equity compensation plans.
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Performance Graph

The following information in Item 5 is not deed to be “soliciting material” or to be “filed” #i the SEC or subject to Regulation 14A or
14C under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (faxge Act”) or to the liabilities of Section 18tbe Exchange Act, and will not be deemed
to be incorporated by reference into any filing enthe Securities Act of 1933 or the Exchange &xtept to the extent the Company
specifically incorporates it by reference into sacfiing.

The line graph below compares the percenthgage in the cumulative total shareholder returoncommon shares of beneficial interest
with the cumulative total return of the Russell @@hd our Peer Group which consists of the pubtielgled REITs listed on the NYSE, NYSE
Amex (and its precedessors, AMEX and NYSE Alterng®) and the NASDAQ for the period from December&104 through December 31,
2009 assuming an investment of $100 on Decembe&2® and the reinvestment of dividends. The space performance shown on the
graph is not necessarily indicative of future ppesformance.

Total Return Performance
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December 31,
I ndex 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
PMC Commercial Trus 100.0( 88.82 118.9¢ 93.37 73.8¢ 83.0¢
Russell 200( 100.0( 104.5¢ 123.7¢ 121.8: 80.6¢ 102.5¢
PMC Commercial Trust Peer Gro 100.0( 78.1¢ 109.9: 84.6¢ 55.2¢ 70.2t

Source: SNL Financial LC
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Item 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following is a summary of our Selecteddricial Data as of and for the five years in thequeended December 31, 2009. The follow
data should be read in conjunction with our comisdéd financial statements and the notes theretdleam 7. Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of GqiEems” appearing elsewhere in this Form 10-K. Sékected financial data presented below
has been derived from our consolidated financatkstents.

Years Ended December :
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
(In thousands, except per share informati

Total revenues (1 $ 16,261 $ 23,117 $ 27,298 % 2897: % 24,43
Income from continuing operations | $ 6,051 $ 9,02: % 12,09« $ 1353: % 9,34t
Discontinued operatior $ 704 $ 784 % 1,041 % 215  $ 1,952
Net income $ 6,761 % 9,806 % 13,13t $ 1568 % 11,297
Basic weighted average common shares outstal 10,57 10,767 10,76( 10,74¢ 10,87«
Basic and diluted earnings per common sh

Income from continuing operatiol $ 057 % 084 % 11z $ 12¢ $ 0.8¢

Net income $ 0.64 $ 0.91 $ 1.22 $ 1.4¢€ $ 1.04
Dividends declared, commc $ 7,448  $ 10,90¢ $ 1291t % 13978 % 13,56¢
Dividends per common sha $ 070t % 101t % 12 $ 13C $ 1.2t

At December 31
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
(In thousands

Loans receivable, net (. $ 196,64: $ 179,800 $ 16596¢ $ 169,180 $ 157,57:
Retained Interest $ 12527 % 33,24¢ % 48,61¢ $ 55,72  $ 62,99:
Real estate investmer $ — 3 — 3 — 3 4,412  $ 23,55(
Total asset $ 228,24: $ 227,52 $ 231,42 $ 240,40: $ 259,19:
Debt $ 66,53¢ $ 57,93¢ $ 59,18t $ 64,84 $ 84,04(
Redeemable preferred stock of subsid $ 1978 3 387¢ % 3,76¢ % 3,666 % 3,57¢

(1) The decrease in total revenues and income fromragng operations is primarily due to declines iBBOR. At December 31, 2009,
approximately 67% of our loans are based on LIB

(2) Our loans receivable increased during 2009 primadue to the consolidation of several previousftbalance sheet securitizatio
which reached thei” clear-ug” call option.
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Item 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion should be read in conjiomctvith our Consolidated Financial Statements #mel related notes that appear
elsewhere in this document. For a more detailecigigion of the risks affecting our financial cotidn and results of operations, see “Risk
Factor<” in Item 1A of this Form 10-K .

Business Overview

We are primarily a commercial mortgage lerttiat originates loans to small businesses thaprameipally collateralized by first liens on t
real estate of the related business. Our outstgridans are predominantly (93% at December 31, P@0Borrowers in the limited service
hospitality industry.

We are organized as a REIT. Our loan undemgris consistent and, among other things, typjcatuires (1) significant equity
investments by the borrower in the property, (2sppal guarantees from the borrower, (3) operaimerience by the borrower and
(4) evidence of adequate repayment ability. We ataoniginate any “higher-risk” loans such as optARM products, junior lien mortgages,
high loan-to-value ratio mortgages, interest ooins, subprime loans or loans with initial teasges. We also do not originate any residential
mortgage loans.

Our business of originating loans is affedigdyeneral commercial real estate fundamentaldt@dverall economic environment. We have
designed our strategy to be flexible so that weadfjust our loan activities in anticipation of, andeaction to, changes in the commercial real
estate capital and property markets and the ovetathomy as well as changes to the specific crexiatits of the underlying real estate assets
that serve as collateral for the majority of owrdstments.

Executive Summary

We are a specialty commercial finance compghayspecializes in lending to the limited servicspitality industry. In general, both the
commercial finance and hospitality industries eigrayed turbulence during 2009 which continued 22@0. We believe the current economic
environment is complicated and risky and will cang to present increasing challenges to us anthdustry. We continue to believe our
commercial lending business has strong long-temddmentals. However, due to these economic conditive have experienced, and
continue to experience, the following:

. Loan origination limitations

. Reduced operating margins due to lack of econouofissale;

. Limited access to capital, and if such capitaMsilable, at increased costs that may be signific

. An increase in watch list loans and borrower retps deferments of paymen

. An increase in real estate owned and forecloswegadings with a corresponding increase in expeetated to these asse

. An inability to engage in structured loan transacsi; anc

. Reduced cash available for distribution to sharmdésl, particularly as our portfolio yield is redddey lower variable interest rate
scheduled maturities, prepayments and-performing loans

We seek to position ourselves to be ableke talvantage of opportunities once market conditiomprove and to maximize shareholder
value over time. To do this, we will continue tefs on:

. Paying dividends to our shareholde

. Originating quality assets and earning interestfaed,;
. Enhancing cash flows from our investment portfql
. Repositioning no-performing asset:

. Exploring alternative financing sources; ¢

. Exploring alternative strategic activitie

We believe that these are the appropriate stepssition us for lon-term growth.
Liquidity

Recessionary economic conditions contribubeithé abrupt and significant devaluations of assieextly or indirectly linked to the real
estate finance markets. The attendant removatjoidity, both long and short-term,
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from the capital markets has significantly hampeyadability to operate our business strategy. €hdmllenges are impacting our ability to
fully utilize our lending platform and have reduggdlds on our assets as interest rates declined.

The current liquidity crisis and recessiontamne to severely restrict leverage availabilityotlghout the economy. A major part of our
business plan was to originate loans and thertszske loans through privately-placed structured kmansactions while retaining residual
interests in the loans sold by retaining a subatdifinancial interest. This was successful armadtl us to grow our portfolio of serviced lo:
to approximately $500 million during 2004. The w$¢he securitization market to sell our loans wawincipal driver of this portfolio growth.
While we believe that our retained portfolio of h@acould be structured as a securitization, dukeaeurrent liquidity crisis, a market for our
type of securitization may not be available at ®mich are acceptable in the near future.

As we continue to assess the impact of thagdén the credit and capital markets on our l@rgatbusiness strategy, we are focusing on
actively managing our existing investment portfolaentifying the best course of action for loaigorations utilizing the SBA 7(a) Program
loan platform and evaluating potential benefitsifralternative business strategies.

Due to the anticipation of capital constrajhsring 2008 we significantly restricted non-SB¢a)/Program loan origination activity and
implemented cost reduction initiatives to streamlaur sales, credit and servicing, as well as outdog some functions. Annual savings for
cost reduction initiatives during the 12 monthssaduent to their implementation were approxima$dly million.

Concurrent with the fundamental changes iditraearkets and our anticipated reduced liquidiéeas resulting from our lending shift to
SBA 7(a) Program loan originations, our Revolveswatended as follows: (1) the amount available iedaced during 2010 from $45 million
available during 2009, (2) we provided collatesacurity to our lender and (3) the interestwade increased from LIBOR plus 1.63% to
LIBOR plus 3.00% or from the lender’s prime ratesl®.75% to the lender’s prime rate. The amountabla under the Revolver was reduced
to $40 million at December 31, 2009. During Febyu2010, we voluntarily reduced the amount availabl&35 million since this amount was
better aligned with our working capital needs dgrihne first quarter of 2010. The amount availabiélve further reduced by $5 million each
quarter commencing June 30, 2010 at which timetheunt available will be reduced to $30 million eTdmount available under the Revolver
will be reduced to $20 million on December 31, 2@t@hich time the Revolver will also mature.

While we do not believe that our SBA 7(a) Reag loan origination activity will be impacted dogi 2010, with the reduced availability
during 2010 under our Revolver, we may not be &btake advantage of opportunities to expand ouk 3&) Program origination platform.
We currently are targeting 2010 SBA 7(a) Prograamlorigination volume of between $30 million and$illion. We anticipate funding
needs for these originations to be between $6.lomiand $9.0 million during 2010 after sale of thearanteed portion of the loans.
Historically, we have also obtained liquidity frgmmincipal payments and prepayments on our loarfgimrt The amount of prepayment
activity, that was robust during the years prio2@®9, was hindered by economic conditions. Corsettyy during 2009, principal payments
and prepayments we received that could be usedddding capital were approximately $11.0 millionngpared to approximately $24.4 milli
during 2008. To the extent principal collectionsitable for working capital were to be significgnturther reduced, or to the extent we need
additional capital for unanticipated items, we magd to curtail our SBA 7(a) Program loan committeefo the extent we need additional
funds for working capital, there can be no assurdhat we would be able to increase the amountadtaiunder any short-term credit facilities
or identify other sources of funds with acceptablens.

General Economic Environment
Commercial Real Estate and Lodging Industry

During 2009, there was an increase in mortgkejaults in the broader commercial real estatéketamd a belief that these defaults will
increase. This increase is due in part to credikatdurmoil and declining property cash flows gdperty values. In addition, when there are
more foreclosures on commercial real estate priggethe property values typically decline everttfer as supply exceeds demand in the
market for the properties underlying these mortgatjée have experienced an increase in foreclogtigtg. In conjunction with this increase
and our real estate owned, we have experiencedyiiifikely continue to experience, (1) an increds expenses as costs associated with
properties are incurred and (2) loan losses amghpairment losses. Further, our ability to sell ceal estate owned will be affected by many
factors, including but not limited to, the
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number of potential buyers, number of competingpprties on the market and other market conditions.

Lodging demand in the United States geneggllyears to correlate to changes in U.S. GDP, witically a two to three quarter lag. The
hospitality industry including the limited servibespitality segment experienced reduced revenuayalable room (“RevPAR”), occupancy
and average daily room rates (“ADRs”). Leading liodgndustry analysts, including Pricewaterhousgsaws LLP, have noted the following:

. Economic growth is expected to gradually acceledaténg 2010
. Occupancy levels are expected to slightly incrégsthe end of 2010 due to increasing demand andrsdpsupply growth; an
. ADRSs are expected to decrease during 2010 duejeqted declines in RevPAl

Market Conditions

At this time, we are uncertain as to how |timg present economic conditions will remain andtvahape the economy will take in the futi
As a result of the prolonged recessionary econdaninoil, the availability of capital for provideds real estate financing is severely restricted.
As a result, capital providers (including banks arglirance companies) substantially reduced thitadnlity and increased the cost of debt
capital for many companies originating commerciarigages.

Banks and other lending institutions havettgled lending standards and restricted credit.sttuetured credit markets, including the asset-
backed securities (“ABS”) markets, seized up. Thenbil continued to spread with almost all capiterkets being negatively impacted and
liquidity in these markets remaining severely leit While delinquencies in the commercial realtestearkets remained low during 2008, the
lack of liquidity in ABS, commercial mortgage-backeecurities (“CMBS”) and other commercial mortgagarkets negatively impacted
commercial real estate sales and financing actdityng 2009. While we believe these conditionstareporary and the commercial real estate
market fundamentals will return over the long-tewe, are unable to predict how long these conditieitiscontinue and what long-term impact
they may have on the market.

In response to the market disruptions, letpstaand financial regulators implemented a nunab@nechanisms designed to add stability to
the financial markets. These programs and othésléiye and regulatory efforts related to the fioi@l markets provided increased liquidity in
global financial markets. However, many of the goweent sponsored programs were temporary and reeve discontinued. Should the
expiration of these or other legislative or regoigtinitiatives cause instability and cause a réidudn liquidity to the financial markets, our
business, financial condition, results of operatiand prospects could be materially adversely tftedEven if legislative or regulatory
initiatives or other efforts successfully stabilesed add liquidity to the financial markets, we nm&ed to modify our strategies, businesses or
operations, and we may incur increased constramasiditional costs in order to satisfy new regqaiarequirements or to compete in a char
business environment. Given the volatile naturthefcurrent market disruption and the uncertaintigderlying efforts to mitigate or reverse
the disruption, we may not timely anticipate or iag@ existing, new or additional risks, continges@edevelopments. Our failure to do so
could materially and adversely affect our businéaancial condition, results of operations andgprects.

Strategic Alternatives

The current credit and capital market envirenhremains unstable and we continue to revieweasadlyze potential strategic alternatives.
While we continue to explore and evaluate strategjmortunities as they present themselves, ourgusirfocus is presently on maximizing the
value of our current investment portfolio and besi strategy and exploring opportunities for aftéve liquidity sources.
SBA 7(a) Program

As a result of our reduced liquidity, we apedsing on origination of SBA 7(a) Program loansohitrequire less capital due to the ability to
sell the government guaranteed portion of suchdo¥fe utilize the SBA 7(a) Program to originate Binasiness loans and then sell the
government guaranteed portion to investors who thawlle and sell those loans using the ABS market.

As a result of the liquidity crisis, the matker Secondary Market Loan Sales was adversegctdti during the fourth quarter of 2008.

During 2009, this market rebounded and at Decer®@bgP009 was at levels approximating the marketrgd the liquidity crisis. There can be
no assurance that this market will continue witenpiums at this level or that liquidity will be alatile.
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The American Recovery and Reinvestment Aat {(8timulus Bill”) passed in February 2009, congrprovisions that benefitted the SBA
which we believe had a positive impact on our lagdiperations. The Stimulus Bill provided the SB#hwemporary funding to eliminate fe
on SBA 7(a) Program loans and provided increasetl @Barantee percentages on SBA 7(a) Program |dams t 90% for certain loans until
March 2010, as extended. There is currently letiisidbeing reviewed by Congress that contains gioms to allow the SBA to support larger
loans and provide more financing options to a lasggment of small businesses including (1) inéngathe 7(a) loan limit from $2 million to
$5 million, (2) allowing the 504 loan program tdin@ance short-term commercial real estate debtlornig-term, fixed-rate loans and
(3) extending the authorization to provide 90% guéges on 7(a) loans and fee elimination for boergven 7(a) and 504 loans through
December 31, 2010. We believe that we would befrefib the increase in 7(a) loan limits, extensié®@% guarantees on 7(a) loans and fee
elimination for borrowers on 7(a) loans. We areawtently utilizing the 504 program due to ouritied liquidity.

Loan Portfolio Performance

Economic conditions have subjected many oftmurowers to financial stress. The operations afiynof the limited service hospitality
properties collateralizing our loans have been tieglgt impacted by the prolonged economic recesside have experienced, and continue to
experience, increases in payment delinquencies, g&ys, insufficient funds payments, late fees,-papment or lack of timely payment of i
estate taxes and franchise fees and borrower regioesieferments of payment. In addition, we haagently experienced an increase in real
estate owned and foreclosure activities.

For real estate secured loans, due to ouptens’ equity in their properties, the value of thlerlying collateral, the operations of the
businesses and other factors such as having recttiBe guarantors, we have not historically eipeed significant losses. However, if the
economy or the commercial real estate market doesnprove, we could experience an increase iniclkesses. Additional changes to the
facts and circumstances of the individual borrowtrs limited service hospitality industry and #eonomy may require the establishment of
significant additional loan loss reserves and ffeceon our results of operations and financialdiion may be material.

We continue to actively monitor and managepmiential problem loans. In a limited number aftances, where it is likely to maximize our
return, we will consider restructuring loans. As eaatinue to pursue ways of improving our overatilavery and repayment on these loans, we
may experience reductions in net investment incamecash flow. Bank and CMBS financing has becasg available as a source of
refinancing for our borrowers, which slowed thegat prepayments by our borrowers while also cngatiew lending opportunities for us.
Liquidity for commercial properties including hosadity properties remains limited since banks asitant to lend and the securitization ma
for commercial real estate assets remains limited.

Loan Activity

During 2009, we funded $30.4 million of loaB®pending on liquidity, we anticipate that fundsrduring 2010 will be $30 million to
$40 million. These originations will be predomingrthrough the SBA 7(a) Program.

We had a significant amount of prepaymentsusfserviced loans from 2006 to 2008. The resu#t aaeduction in our total serviced
portfolio outstanding from its peak of approximgt&498 million during 2004 to $274 million at Deceen 31, 2009. We saw high levels of
prepayment activity during the first half of 200®wever, the credit market disruptions have haddarating effect. Our prepayment activity
slowed during the last half of 2008 and during 2666 we anticipate that the amount of prepaymeittgontinue at relatively low levels
during 2010.

In addition to our Retained Portfolio of $1®8&nillion at December 31, 2009, we service appraxaty $75.5 million of aggregate principal
balance remaining on loans that were sold in airedtloan sale transactions and Secondary Markaat Sales. Since we retain a residual
interest in the cash flows from our sold loans,ghgormance of these loans impacts our profitgbéind our cash available for dividend
distributions. In addition, due to a change in actting rules, beginning January 1, 2010, the aggeeprincipal balance remaining on loans
that were sold in structured loan sale transactigtide consolidated and included in our RetaiRedtfolio. Therefore, we provide informati
on both our Retained Portfolio and our AggregatefBio.
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Information on our Aggregate Portfolio, incing prepayment trends, was as follows:

December 31

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
(Dollars in thousands
Aggregate Portfolio (1 $273,68° $275,53( $326,36f $397,56° $447,22( $468,15¢
Loans fundec $ 30,43% $ 34,58 $33,75¢ $51,68 $4994: $ 49,730
Prepayments (z $ 12,798 $ 68,55¢ $ 84,137 $ 91,71( $ 41,04¢ $ 15,93
% Prepayments (¢ 4.6% 21.(% 21.2% 20.5% 8.8% 3.2%

(1) Portfolio outstanding before loan loss reserves daterred commitment fee
(2) Does not include balloon maturities of SBA 504 paog loans.
(3) Represents prepayments as a percentage of our dafgr&ortfolio outstanding as of the beginninghaf &pplicable yeal

Market Interest Rates

The net interest margin for our leveragedfpbd is dependent upon the difference betweerct® of our borrowed funds and the rate at
which we invest these funds (the “net interestagie The interest rate yield curve combined witbreased competition has caused margin
compression {.e., the margins we currently receive between the istewte we charge our borrowers and the interéstwa are charged by ¢
lenders have compressed). The margin compressi@rdoour profitability and may have an impact on ability to maintain our dividend at

the current or anticipated amounts.

On our variable-rate loans, we charge a spoeada base rate, either LIBOR or the prime ratechvis set on the first day of each quarter.
For the first quarter of 2010, the LIBOR and prirates are 0.25% and 3.25%, respectively. Histdyictile base rates were as follows:

2009 2008 2007
LIBOR
First Quartel 1.48% 4.7%% 5.3¢%
Second Quarte 1.21% 2.7(% 5.35%
Third Quartel 0.6(% 2.7% 5.36%
Fourth Quarte 0.2% 3.88% 5.25%
Average 0.88% 3.53% 5.33%
Prime Rate
First Quartel 3.25% 7.25% 8.25%
Second Quarte 3.25% 5.25% 8.25%
Third Quartel 3.25% 5.0(% 8.25%
Fourth Quarte 3.25% 5.0(% 7.75%
Average 3.25% 5.63% 8.13%

Most of our retained loans (approximately $05hillion) and our consolidated debt (approximat$8.4 million) are based on LIBOR or
the prime rate. On the net difference of $92.6iarilbetween our variable-rate loans and debt, éstaate reductions will have a negative
impact on our future earnings. In general, a 1Gfisbpoint reduction in variable interest rates wéllse a reduction in our net interest incorr
approximately $0.9 million assuming no other pditfehanges.
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LOAN PORTFOLIO INFORMATION AND STATISTICS
General

Loans funded during 2009 and 2008 were $30ll{bmand $34.6 million, respectively. Depending liquidity, we anticipate loan fundings
to be between $30 million and $40 million durindlRQ0At December 31, 2009 and 2008, our outstancimgmitments to fund new loans were
approximately $20.7 million and $10.0 million, resgively. All of our commitments are for variablete SBA 7(a) Program loans which
provide an interest rate match with our presenteaiof funds and these loans also provide an Sikagtee for 75% to 90% of the loan
amount.
Retained Loan Portfolio Rollforwards

The following table summarizes our loan atyi¥or the five-year period ended December 31, 2009

Years Ended December :

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
(In thousands
Loans receivable, n— beginning of yea $ 17980 $ 16596¢ $ 169,18 $ 157,57« $ 128,23
Loans originated (1 62,99¢ 55,95( 44,41¢ 71,53( 58,85:
Principal reductions (1 (39,63¢) (42,02¢) (42,619 (55,959 (23,79)
Loans transferred to real estate ownec (4,94%) — (4,919 (3,730 (5,657)
Other adjustments ({ (1,579 (86) (99) (23%) (64)
Loans receivable, n— end of yea $ 19664. $ 179807 $ 16596¢ $ 169,18 $ 157,57:

(1) See detailed information belo

(2) Loans on which the collateral was foreclosed upnd the assets were subsequently classified aestate ownec

(3) Represents the net change in loan loss resernv&syulits and deferred commitment fees. The incied&@9 from prior years is due
increases in general and specific loan loss researe retained loan discounts on Secondary MarkanlLSales
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Detailed information on our loans originatex grincipal reductions for the five-year periodled December 31, 2009 was as follows:

Years Ended December :
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
(In thousands

Loans Originated
Loans Fundec

Commercial mortgage loal $ 2428 $ 19,73¢ $ 2841« $ 36,858 $ 35,84¢
SBA 7(a) Program loar 28,01( 10,97 2,88¢ 8,531 10,70:
SBA 504 program loans (; — 3,87 2,452 6,294 3,80¢
Total loans funde: 30,43t 34,58" 33,75¢ 51,68¢ 50,357
Non-cash Loan Origination:
2003 Joint Venture (2 19,99 — — — —
2002 Joint Venture (< 12,57( — — — —
2001 Joint Venture (< — 13,76( — — —
1999 Partnership (¢ — 7,60: — — —

Loans originated in connection with the
sales of real estate owned and hotel

properties — — 10,66: 19,84« 8,49¢
Total loans originate $ 6299 $ 5595( $ 4441¢ $ 7153(C $ 58,85
Principal Repayments (4
Prepayment $ 560 $ 2793 $ 2654¢ $ 4068t $ 9,36i
Proceeds from the sale of SBA 7(a)
guaranteed loar 24,99¢ 4,05¢ 1,971 6,37: 7,78¢
Scheduled principal paymer 9,04( 5,33( 6,01( 6,554 4,45¢
Balloon maturities of SBA 504 program
loans — 4,69¢ 8,08t 2,34 2,18(
Total principal repaymen $ 3963 $ 42,02¢ $ 4261t $ 55095 $ 23,79

(1) Represents second mortgages originated througlsBr#e 504 Program which are repaid by certified depeient companie

(2) We attained, but did not exercise, our “clean-ufi"garovisions resulting in loans which were preusly off-balance sheet now being
included in our Retained Portfoli

(3) We exercised our “clean-up call” provisions resaljiin loans which were previously off-balance smest being included in our
Retained Portfolio

(4) Does not include principal reductions for loansrséerred to real estate owne

Prepayment Activity

The timing and volume of our prepayment attifor both our variable and fixed-rate loans fletle and are impacted by numerous factors
including the following:

. The competitive lending environmeri.e., availability of alternative financing

. The current and anticipated interest rate envirarin

. The market value of limited service hospitality pedties; anc

. The amount of the prepayment fee and the lenggiiegfayment prohibition, if an'

It is difficult for us to accurately predidie volume or timing of prepayments since the faclisted above are not all-inclusive and changes
in one factor are not isolated from changes intaroivhich might magnify or counteract the rate aiume of prepayment activity.

When loans receivable are repaid prior tortheiturity, we may receive prepayment fees. Pregayifiees result in onieme increases in o
income. Many of the prepayment fees for our aggeefieed-rate loans receivable are based uponld giaintenance premium which provides
for greater prepayment fees as current marketdsteates decrease. For our aggregate fixed-rame leceivable, these fees are generally
greater for those loans with higher interest ratésough the prepayment fees typically declinehaddans get closer to their maturity. In
addition, certain loans receivable have prepaymssttibitions of up to five years. Prepayment fems f
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our aggregate variable-rate loans receivable adlfiate loans receivable whose prepayment pradnbitave expired are generally not
significant. In general, the proceeds from the pyapents we receive are either used to repay dalasied initially in temporary investments
if related to our SBICs held for use in their opfienas.

Our SBLC typically sells the government gudead portion of its originated loans through prévptacements. We historically had Retained
Interests in these loan sales which consisted ainlye spread between the interest collected floerbbrrower and the interest paid to the
purchaser of the guaranteed portion of the loaes&iRetained Interests are especially sensitipeefmayments. Therefore, to the extent the
prepayments of these loans exceed estimates,rtiaréde a significant impact on the value of theeisded Retained Interests. In addition,
loans originated under the SBA 7(a) Program ddhagt prepayment fees which are retained by us.

Impaired Loan Data

Our policy with respect to loans which arainears as to interest payments for a period iesexof 60 days is generally to discontinue the
accrual of interest income. To the extent a loasobees a Problem Loan (as defined below), we wilvdea default notice and begin
foreclosure and liquidation proceedings when wermieine that pursuit of these remedies is the nystagriate course of action.

Senior management closely monitors our impldivans which are classified into two categorigsbem Loans and Special Mention Loans
(together, “Impaired Loans”). Our Problem Loanslasns which are not complying with their contradtterms, the collection of the balance
of the principal is considered impaired and on \utttee fair value of the collateral is less thanrémaining unamortized principal balance. Our
Special Mention Loans are those loans receivalaleate either not complying or had previously rarnplied with their contractual terms but
we expect a full recovery of the principal balattw®ugh either collection efforts or liquidation afllateral.

In addition to Impaired Loans, we have “walishloans” as determined by management. Watchdats are generally loans for which the
borrowers are current on their payments; howehes thay be delinquent on their property taxes, liearechise issues (non-payment of fees
and/or failure to meet franchise standards), inmealefaults or other contractual deficiencies.

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, we had loaseserves of $1,257,000 and $480,000, respectivelyding general loan loss reserves of
$650,000 and $275,000, respectively. Our provifioroan losses (excluding reductions of loan Iejses a percentage of our weighted ave
outstanding loans receivable was 0.57% and 0.27#gl2009 and 2008, respectively. To the extentamseveral of our loans experience
significant operating difficulties and we are fodde liquidate the loans, future losses may betsmligl.

During the five-year period ended December2BD9, our aggregate provision for loan losses,wa$ approximately $1.9 million or 23
basis points per year of our five-year averagedaaneivable. Our total loan loss reserves andrgeluan loss reserves as a percentage of our
outstanding portfolio were approximately 63 bagigits and 33 basis points, respectively, at Decerdbg2009. In addition to our general I¢
loss reserve, the retained portion of our loand bglour SBA 7(a) subsidiary with a face amounajgroximately $16.7 million at
December 31, 2009 is carried at approximately $&Slon (a $1.5 million discount).

Management has classified our loans receivablellows (balances represent our investmerteridans prior to loan loss reserves and
deferred commitment fees):

December 31

2009 2008 2007
Amount % Amount % Amount %
(Dollars in thousands
Satisfactory $ 177,12¢ 89.2% $ 156,30: 86.6% $ 160,64¢ 96.5%
Watch List 17,59: 8.9% 12,50° 6.9% 2,662 1.€%
Special Mentior 75¢ 0.4% 9,29/ 5.1% 3,06¢ 1.8%
Problem 2,76¢€ 1.4% 2,501 1.4% 49 0.1%
$ 198,24 100.(% $ 180,60! 100.(% $ 166,42 100.(%

The increase in our watch list loans is pritgatue to a significant affiliated group of obligowho failed to pay property taxes when due.
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Retained Interests

Our Retained Interests primarily consiste19fthe required overcollateralization (the “ovdlateralized piece”), which is the retention of a
portion of each of the Sold Loans, (2) the reséunel, which represents the required cash balanceedwy the QSPE and (3) the interest-only
strip receivable (the “interest-only strip receiledly which represents the future excess fundstgdnerated by the QSPE after payment of all
obligations of the QSPE. In addition, First Westeas historically had Retained Interests relateti¢csale of the guaranteed portion of loans
originated pursuant to the SBA 7(a) Program.

We retained a portion of the default and pyepent risk associated with the underlying loanswfRetained Interests. Actual defaults and
prepayments, with respect to estimating future éasts for purposes of valuing our Retained Intesegill vary from our assumptions,
possibly to a material degree, and slower (faskem anticipated prepayments of principal or logiegher) than anticipated loan losses will
increase (decrease) the fair value of our Retdimtedests and related cash flows. We regularly nnreasur loan loss, prepayment and other
assumptions against the actual performance obtes|sold. As a result of the lack of availableketinputs, at the time our securitization
transactions were completed and for each quantailyation update, we utilized a cash flow modedétermine the estimated fair value of our
Retained Interests.

Based on loss of QSPE status resulting frainaage in accounting rules, our giflance sheet securitizations will be consolidéteginning
January 1, 2010 and we will no longer record Rethimterests related to the sale of the guaramgegin of SBA 7(a) Program loans.

Real Estate Owned and Foreclosure Activity

We begin foreclosure and liquidation procegdiwhen we determine the pursuit of these remeslithe most appropriate course of action.
Foreclosure and bankruptcy are complex and somstiemgthy processes that are subject to Federadtatellaws and regulations. We are
currently in the process of foreclosure proceedimyseveral properties collateralizing our serviloeths. Historically, subsequent to
commencement of the foreclosure process, many Wwersobrought their loans current; thus, we stoghedoreclosure process. Alternatively,
borrowers have the option of seeking Federal bartkyuprotection which could delay the foreclosuregess or modify the terms of the loan
agreement. Typically, delays in the foreclosurecpss will have a negative impact on our resuligpafrations and/or financial condition due to
direct and indirect costs incurred and possibleri@iation of the collateral. It is difficult to termine what impact the current market
disruptions will have on our borrowers whose celiat is in the process of foreclosure and the lvegre’ ability to become current on their
loans.

With regard to properties acquired througleébwsure, deferred maintenance issues may hawedddressed as part of the operation of the
property or it may not be economically justifialdeoperate the property prior to its sale. To tkiert keeping the property in operation is
deemed to assist in attaining a higher value upt sve will take steps to do so including hirihgd party management companies to operate
the property.

We did not have any real estate owned at Dbeeidil, 2008. We foreclosed on the underlying taié&d (a golf course, retail establishment
and limited service hospitality property) of thieans during the last half of 2009. The estimat#dvalue of the combined collateral, based
upon an expectation of the estimated fair valubatime of foreclosure, was approximately $5.53ioril In January 2010, we sold the golf
course for cash proceeds of $2.5 million and resd@ gain of approximately $76,000. In February®0le entered into an agreement to sell
our limited service hospitality property for $2.3lllan. The sale will be financed by PMC Commeraald is expected to close in March 2010
although there can be no assurance that this stleexcompleted. No gain or loss is expected todmmrded upon the sale. We are currently
marketing to sell the remaining property. In additiwe have experienced and are experiencing reatpg losses and holding costs in
conjunction with our real estate owned. We expeesé¢ costs (included in discontinued operationsusrconsolidated income statement) to
continue until the properties are sold.

In connection with the sale of our real estatmed, we may finance a portion of the purchagee wf the property. These loans will typic:
bear market rates of interest. While these loaa®®aaluated using the same methodology as our teaes/able, certain lending criteria may
not be able to be achieved.

Our non-accrual loans at December 31, 20G8 $%,151,000. Of this, $2,342,000 represents |gaiiateralized by two hospitality
properties which are in the process of foreclosOree property is located in lllinois while the othelocated in South Carolina.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

Our discussion and analysis of our financtaldition and our results of operations is basechupo consolidated financial statements,
which have been prepared in accordance with GAAR. dreparation of these financial statements requis to make estimates and judgments
that affect the reported amounts of assets, li#slirevenues and expenses and related disclobaoamtingent assets and liabilities. Our
management has discussed the development andaeletthese critical accounting policies and esties with the audit committee of our
Board, and the audit committee has reviewed theladisres relating to these policies and estimatgladed in this annual report.

We believe the following critical accountingnsiderations and significant accounting policEresent our more significant judgments and
estimates used in the preparation of our conseilfihancial statements.

Determination of Loan Loss Reserves
We evaluate our loans for possible impairntana quarterly basis. Our impairment analysis idefugeneral and specific loan loss reserves.

The determination of whether significant doekists and whether a specific loan loss resermeg¢gssary requires judgment and
consideration of the facts and circumstances exjsit the evaluation date. Our evaluation of thesjide establishment of a specific loan loss
reserve is based on, among other things, a revi@urdistorical loss experience, the financiaéstth of any guarantors, adverse
circumstances that may affect the ability of thertwer to repay interest and/or principal and h® ¢xtent the payment of the loan appears
impaired, the estimated fair value of the colldteFae estimated fair value of the collateral isetlmined based on the appraised value, tax
assessed value and/or cash flows.

We have a quarterly review process to iderdtify evaluate potential exposure to loan losseand.that require specific identification rev
(and to the extent required, a specific identifmateserve) are identified based on one or mogathee characteristics including, but not
limited to, non-payment or lack of timely paymefirderest and/or principal, non-payment or lackiofely payment of property taxes for an
extended period of time, insurance defaults anfdémrchise defaults. For each specifically identifiean, an evaluation is prepared to identify
the exposure to loss. The specific identificativaleation begins with an estimation of underlyirgjateral values using appraisals, broker
price opinions, tax assessed value and/or revemaigsas. Appraisals are ordered on a case-by-casis tvhen management believes that the
economic characteristics of the property warraat ghcurrent appraisal be performed. We generéligio FIRREA appraisals from certified
appraisers from national companies. Managementapg@sisals as tools in conjunction with other dateants of collateral value as described
above to estimate collateral values; not as the delerminant of value due to the current econ@miéronment. The property valuation takes
into consideration current information on proper@ues in general and value changes in commegdlastate and/or hospitality properties.
The probability of liquidation is then determinealsled on many factors and is unique to each indiildan. These probability determinations
include macroeconomic factors, the location ofgiheperty and economic environment where the prgpeibcated, industry specific factors
relating primarily to the hospitality industry (afgrther the limited service segment of the hodipjtandustry), our historical experience with
similar borrowers and/or individual borrower orlatéral circumstances, and in certain circumstagribesstrength of the guarantors. The
liquidation probability is then applied to the sifieally identified exposure to loss (the differenbetween our outstanding loan balance and the
estimated net realizable value) to establish tieeifpally identified reserve for that loan.

The general loan loss reserve is establishexhvavailable information indicates that it is pable a loss has occurred in the portfolio anc
amount of the loss can be reasonably estimatedifisant judgment is required in determining thenxgel loan loss reserve, including
estimates of the likelihood of default and theraatied fair value of the collateral. Our generahltiss reserve was initially established on
December 31, 2008 in response to the overall dartferformance trends and economic conditionsrdepto adequately reserve for all loans
(including performing loans and the portion of dfieally identified loans for which probability diquidation of less than 100% was utilized).
The general loan loss reserve includes those lvaith may have negative characteristics which hreoteyet become known to us and for
potential future increases in liquidation probadla$ as loans deteriorate. The general loan Iagsve uses a consistent methodology to
determine a loss percentage to be applied to oulistg loan balances. These loss percentages agd basnany factors, primarily cumulative
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and recent loss history, general economic conditaond more specifically current trends in the kdiservice hospitality industry.

We continue to see increases in borrower igufer deferments, slow pays, insufficient fundgments, payment deficiencies, late fees and
nonpayment of real estate taxes and/or franchise Aedditional changes to the facts and circumstanééise individual borrowers, the limite
service hospitality industry and the economy maie the establishment of significant additiorter loss reserves and the effect on our
results of operations may be material.

Valuation of Real Estate Owned and Impaired Loans

Real estate owned consists of properties aedjtiirough foreclosure in partial or total satitifan of non-performing loans. Real estate
owned in satisfaction of a loan is recorded anestied fair value less costs to sell at the daferetlosure. Any excess of the carrying value of
the loan over the fair value of the property lestineated costs to sell is chargeffito the loan loss reserve when title to the prtyis obtainec
Any excess of the estimated fair value of the prigpless estimated costs to sell and the carryalgevis recorded as gain on foreclosure within
discontinued operations when title to the properiybtained.

We have a quarterly review process to idergtify evaluate potential exposure to impairmene®ss our real estate owned. This evalu:
uses management’s judgment of the estimated faiewa our real estate owned. Adjustments to thieyoay value are generally based on
management’s assessment of the appraised valbe obllateral, tax assessed value of the collatepedrating statistics to the extent available
and/or discussions with potential purchasers aadeorded as impairment losses in discontinuedatipas on our consolidated statements of
income.

Management’s estimation of the fair valueeslrestate owned is a Level 3 valuation in thevfalue hierarchy established for disclosure of
how a company values its assets. In general, quotehet prices from active markets for the identisset (Level 1 inputs), if available, shc
be used to value an asset. If quoted prices aravaiiable for the identical asset, then a deteation should be made if Level 2 inputs are
available. Level 2 inputs include quoted pricesdionilar assets in active markets or for ident@asimilar assets in markets that are not active
(i.e.,markets in which there are few transactions forageet, the prices are not current, price quotatiany substantially, or in which little
information is released publicly). There is limitediable market information for our real estatened@ and we utilize other methodologies to
value the asset such as revenue information anastsessed value, thus there are no Level 1 or Redeterminations available. Level 3 inputs
are unobservable inputs for the asset that aretose@asure fair value when observable inputs araveilable. These inputs include our
expectations about the assumptions that markedtipamnts would use in pricing the asset in a curtemsaction and information provided by
individuals interested in acquiring our real estatmed.

In addition, we use Level 3 inputs to deterrine estimated fair value of our Impaired Loangjudtments to the carrying value of Impaired
Loans are generally based on management’s assessilea appraised value of the collateral, taxeassd value of the collateral and/or
operating statistics to the extent available amdracorded as loan loss reserves.

Valuation of Retained Interests

Due to the limited number of entities that doct structured loan sale transactions with singksets, the small size of our Retained Interest:
and the limited number of buyers for such assetseadily ascertainable market exists for our Ret@ilnterests. Therefore, we utilized our
own data and assumptions to determine the valoeoRetained Interests, in conjunction with our\texige of similar markets for our type of
Retained Interests. Based on these factors, ounagstof fair value may vary significantly from witeawilling buyer would pay for these ass

The estimated fair value of our Retained k& was determined based on the present valigtimiaged future cash flows from the QSPEs.
The estimated future cash flows were calculategédbas assumptions including, among other thinggpgyment speeds and loan losses. We
regularly measured loan loss and prepayment asgums@gainst the actual performance of the loapsivable sold and to the extent
adjustments to our assumptions were deemed negegay were made on a quarterly basis. Althougtbeleve that assumptions as to the
future cash flows of the structured loan sale tatisns are reasonable, actual rates of loss pagmeents may vary significantly from those
assumed. There has been no significant change iméthodology employed in valuing these assets.
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As a result of the lack of available markeduts, at the time our securitization transactioeseacompleted and for each quarterly valuation
update, we utilized a cash flow model to deterntiveeestimated fair value of our Retained Interests.

The discount rates utilized in computing tle¢ present value of future cash flows were baseahoestimate of the inherent risks associated
with each cash flow stream. The riskiest compowréour Retained Interests was the interest-onlp séceivable which was subject to
prepayment risk and risk of loss as a result of etamy default by an underlying loan. The discoates for the interest-only strip receivable
take into account the uncertainty resulting from plotential for prepayments and/or losses exceesfitimates and current and anticipated
economic conditions. The reserve funds are availabtepay the noteholders if the excess spreaoitisufficient to satisfy the noteholder
requirements i.e.,if loan defaults occur). In addition, the reseruad is restricted until the transaction maturespadingly, the discount rate
utilized takes into account the risk premium fds ttestriction. Our overcollateralized piece iscdisnted based on a risk premium assuming
the reserve fund and excess spread are insuffigudy the balances due to the noteholders. Athaue believe these estimates of discount
rates are reasonable estimates of market ratehasecs of these types of investments may utiliferdint discount rates in determining their
value of the estimated future cash flows.

The following is a sensitivity analysis of dRetained Interests as of December 31, 2009 tdigighthe volatility that results when loan
losses and discount rates are different than cawmagtions:

Estimated Fa

Changed Assumptic Value Asset Change (

(In thousands
Losses increase by 100 basis points per ar $ 12,18¢ ($341)
Losses increase by 200 basis points per ar $ 11,87 ($659)
Discount rates increase by 300 basis p¢ $ 11,86¢ ($659)
Discount rates increase by 500 basis pc $ 11,45 ($1,07¢)

(1) Any depreciation of our Retained Interests is eitheluded in the accompanying statement of incasa permanent impairment or
our consolidated balance sheet in benefici¢ equity as an unrealized los

Due to the short-term weighted average remgitife of our Retained Interests and the relagiwghall value of our interest-only strip
receivables, there is no material asset changadozases in prepayment rates.

These sensitivities are hypothetical and ghbel used with caution. Values based on changd&#® assumptions generally cannot be
extrapolated since the relationship of the changessumptions to the change in value may not lealirThe effect of a variation in a particular
assumption on the estimated fair value of our Rethinterests is calculated without changing ahgroassumption. In reality, changes in one
factor are not isolated from changes in anotheclhiight magnify or counteract the sensitivities.

Revenue Recognition Policies

I nterest Income

Interest income includes interest earned andand our short-term investments and the ambatizaf net loan origination fees and
discounts. Interest income on loans is accrueduased with the accrual of interest generally sudpdrwhen the related loan becomes a non-
accrual loan. A loan receivable is generally clesias non-accrual (a “Non-Accrual Loan”) if (1)3 past due as to payment of principal or
interest for a period of more than 60 days, (2) porgion of the loan is classified as doubtful ®charged-off or (3) if the repayment in full of
the principal and/or interest is in doubt. Gengtdtlans are charged-off when management deterntia¢sve will be unable to collect any
remaining amounts due under the loan agreemehératirough liquidation of collateral or other meaimterest income on a Ndkecrual Loar
is recognized on either the cash basis or thereostvery basis.

Origination fees and direct loan originatiarsts, net, are deferred and amortized to inconaa asljustment of yield over the life of the
related loan receivable using a method which apprates the effective interest method.
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For loans originated under the SBA 7(a) Prograpon sale of the SBA guaranteed portion of tlam$, the unguaranteed portion of the
loans retained by us is valued on a relative falue basis and a discount (the “Retained Loan Dis€pis recorded as a reduction in basis of
the retained portion of the loan.

For loans purchased at a discount and loawsded with a Retained Loan Discount, these distsoare recognized as an adjustment of
over the life of the related loan receivable usingethod which approximates the effective intemesthod.

Income from Retained I nterests

The income from our Retained Interests prilpagpresents the accretion (recognized using ffeetése interest method) on our Retained
Interests which is determined based on estimatégurie cash flows and includes any fees colleiesl, late fees, prepayment fees, etc.) by
the QSPEs in excess of anticipated fees. We updeteash flow assumptions on a quarterly basisaawydchanges to cash flow assumptions
impact the yield on our Retained Interests.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Year Ended December 31, 2009 Compared to the YeanBed December 31, 2008

Overview
Years Endel
December 31 Change
2009 2008 $ %
(Dollars in thousands, except per share d:
Total revenue $ 16,267 $ 23,117 $ (6,850 (29.€%)
Total expense $ 10,377 $ 13,77¢ $ (3,399 (24.7%)
Income from continuing operatiol $ 6,057 $ 9,022 $ (2,969 (32.€%)
Discontinued operatior $ 704 $ 784 $ (80) (10.2%)
Net income $ 6,761 $ 9,806 $ (3,049 (31.1%)

Net income decreased from 2008 to 2009 prisndtie to:

. A decrease in our net interest margin of $2,230/@@@arily due to a decrease in LIBOR; ¢

. A decrease in yield generated from our Retainéerésts of approximately $3,503,000 due to therattent of “clean-up” call options
causing a reduction in the weighted average balahoar Retained Interests and a reduction in theumt of fees received upon
prepayment of the loan

The above reductions in net income were dbriidfset by:

. A reduction in overhead (salaries and relatecbisnand general and administrative expenses) @4®,000 due primarily to our 2008
cost reduction initiatives; ar

. A one-time charge for severance costs of $1,80Bdlring 2008 as a result of our cost reductidtiaiives announced in
October 2008

Based on loss of QSPE status resulting frarnaage in accounting rules, our diifance sheet securitizations will be consolidateginning
January 1, 2010. At December 31, 2009, our offfim@asheet securitizations had loans receivabl@ 683million, restricted cash and cash

equivalents of $3.4 million and structured note$19.5 million. Upon consolidation, we will no loeigrecord income from Retained Interests
or servicing fee income related to these off-batastteet securitizations. Instead, we will recotdrigst income and interest expense.

More detailed comparative information on tbenposition of and changes in our revenues and egsas provided below.
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Revenues

The decrease in interest income of $3,360va@ primarily attributable to decreases in LIBORtipdy offset by an increase in our
weighted average loans receivable outstanding weighted average loans receivable increased tmajppately $190.2 million during 2009
from $180.0 million during 2008 primarily due tcetlhonsolidation of loans previously included in-bélance sheet entities. At December 31,
2009, approximately 77% of our retained loans haihble interest rates. The average base LIBORctateged to our borrowers decreased
from 3.5% during 2008 to 0.9% during 2009. Durifi92, our average outstanding LIBOR based loans egpeoximately $126.0 million. Tl
260 basis point reduction in LIBOR caused an apprate $3.3 million reduction in interest income €Tttase LIBOR is 0.25% for the first
quarter of 2010. To the extent variable rates dediurther, they will have a negative impact on eamings.

Income from Retained Interests decreased pitintue to a 45% decrease in the weighted avebadgnce of our Retained Interests
outstanding to $21.4 million during 2009 compare®38.9 million during 2008 due primarily to attaant of “clean-up call” options and a
reduction in yield. The yield on our Retained let&s, which is comprised of the income earneddesmianent impairments, decreased to
10.6% during 2009 from 15.0% during 2008. In addifithere was a decrease in unanticipated prepayeesiof approximately $1.3 million
on the sold loans of the QSPEs. Based upon I0&SEfE status described above, only minimal incomra fRetained Interests will be
recognized in future periods. Income from Retailmdrests in future periods will consist solelyaafcretion income on the excess spread
generated from the sale of the guaranteed porfionioSBA 7(a) Program loans prior to DecemberZI9. Beginning January 1, 2010, du
a change in accounting rules, we will no longeorddRetained Interests upon sale of the guaramgerin of our SBA 7(a) Program loans.

Other income consisted of the following:

Years Ended December :

2009 2008
(In thousands
Premium incomt $ 134: % 22¢
Servicing income 37C 46¢
Other loan related incon 224 36¢
Prepayment fee 12¢€ 771
Other 162 38C

$ 2228 $§ 2217

Premium income results from Secondary MarlagriSales. Of the $25.0 million of guaranteed paortf SBA 7(a) loans sold during 2009,
$16.3 million were sold for cash premiums with aerage premium collected of 8%. Beginning Januag010, due to a change in accounting
rules, any premium income to be recognized wiltlbgerred for a period of at least 90 days until pagential contingency period for having to
refund these premiums has been satisfied. Theraforpremium income will be recorded during thetfguarter of 2010. In addition, loan
transactions for excess servicing spread previaesigrded as a gain upon completion of the traimaetill now be accounted for as a
participating interest and no gain will be recoguizAs a result of government initiatives that @ased the maximum guaranteed percentage of
loans from 75% to 90%, we were able to increasevolume of loan sales which benefitted our preminoome during 2009. The guarantee
percentage increase was extended through March&@d Burrent legislation is being discussed that fugher extend the increased guarantee
percentage. The outcome of this legislation willdnan impact on our income generated from Secordariet Loan Sales.

We saw high levels of prepayment activity dgrthe first half of 2008; however, our prepaymeactivity was significantly reduced during

the last half of 2008 and during 2009. We anti@ghgt the amount of prepayments will continueskdtively low levels during 2010.
Prepayment fee income is dependent upon a numbactois and is not generally predictable as theahloans prepaying is not known.
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Interest Expense

Interest expense consisted of the following:

Years Ended December :

2009 2008
(In thousands
Junior subordinated not: $ 1,14 $ 1,80¢
Revolver 667 792
Debentures payab 497 49¢
Structured note 281 10C
Conduit facility — 434
Other 281 281

$ 286¢ $  3,90¢

The weighted average cost of our funds wa%4lliring 2009 compared to 5.5% during 2008. Integgpense on the junior subordinated
notes decreased as a result of decreases in LIBBdRconduit facility matured on May 2, 2008 and wegsaid using proceeds from our
Revolver. The weighted average outstanding on @woRer increased to $25.0 million during 2009 frtv.4 million during 2008. As a res
of the extension of our Revolver, the interest veds increased by 1.375% for LIBOR-based borrowanys 0.75% for prime rate borrowings
effective December 29, 2009. Based on the 2009Meigaverage outstanding balance outstanding oRekielver of $25.0 million, assuming
LIBOR-based borrowings, interest expense would heen greater by approximately $350,000 during 2009

During May 2009, we redeemed 20,000 shar&4.00 par value, 4% cumulative preferred stock @& ohour SBICs held by the SBA due
September 2009. No gain or loss was recorded orettemption. During March 2010, we redeemed theangimg 20,000 shares of $100 par
value, 4% cumulative preferred stock of one of 8BICs held by the SBA due in May 2010. No gainassiwas recorded on the redemption.

In September 2009, we repaid the remainingsgired notes of the 2002 Joint Venture which héigeal interest rate of 6.67%. In addition,
beginning in September 2009, we consolidated ti@3 2@int Venture including its structured note$8%6 million which bear interest at
LIBOR plus 2.5%.

Effective January 1, 2010, due to a changee@ounting rules, we will consolidate the struatiunetes of the 2000 Joint Venture and PMC
Capital L.P. 1998 totaling $19.5 million and thestated interest expense. The 2000 Joint Venturesraf $14.7 million bear interest at a fixed
rate of 7.28% while the PMC Capital L.P. 1998 naie$4.8 million bear interest at the prime rateslé.0%.

Other Expenses

General and administrative expense decreasatd$2,304,000 during 2008 to $2,096,000 during®2@kneral and administrative expenses
during 2009 are comprised of (1) corporate overheeldding legal and professional expenses, salds@arketing expenses, public company
and regulatory costs and (2) expenses relatedstisasurrently in the process of foreclosure. @uparate overhead decreased by $437,000
primarily as a result of decreased professiona &l our cost reduction initiatives. Expensededlto assets currently in the process of
foreclosure totaled $229,000 during 2009. These®rsgs incurred during the foreclosure processrfislem loans are primarily related to
property taxes incurred, legal fees, protectiothefasset and operating deficits funded to receiw®e expect to continue to incur general and
administrative expenses related to these problamslantil the foreclosure processes are complatdever, we are unable to estimate these
expenses at this time and these expenses may baah@nce the foreclosure processes are completeexpect that we will incur net losses
which will be included in discontinued operatioetated to these properties. We did not have arstagsthe process of foreclosure during
2008.

Salaries and related benefits expense ded-dasa $4,705,000 during 2008 to $3,871,000 duéfig9 due primarily to a reduction in
workforce which was announced in October 2008. Ahsavings from the cost reduction initiatives dgrthe 12 months subsequent to their
implementation were approximately $1.2 million wiwas primarily a reduction of salaries and reldtedefits. We expect that our salaries
and related benefits
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expense in 2010 will remain consistent with 200@r#es and related benefits expense.

Permanent impairments on Retained Interegisefgowns of the value of our Retained Interests)je $552,000 and $521,000 for 2009 and
2008, respectively, resulting primarily from redoos in expected future cash flows due primarilynireased prepayments and loan losses.
Due to the consolidation of our QSPEs effectiveuday 1, 2010 we will no longer have Retained Irtereelated to these QSPEs; therefore
expect minimal or no permanent impairments on earaining secondary market Retained Interests d@2Mig@.

Provision for loans losses, net, increase®P&9,000 during 2009 compared to $439,000 durir@@2We recorded a provision for loan
losses, net, of $614,000 related to our specifia loss reserves during 2009 due primarily to deatédns of commercial real estate
collateralizing our limited service hospitality lta We increased our general provision for loasdesdy $375,000 during 2009 primarily du
the weakened economy and recession, devaluaticcewiercial real estate, increased Watch list l@ausrising borrower delinquencies and
deferment requests.

Income tax benefit (provision) was a beneffid67,000 during 2009 compared to a provision3#f%000 during 2008. This change was
primarily due to (1) reduced earnings of one of taxable REIT subsidiaries, (2) a deferred bemefitilting from increased loan loss reserves,
and (3) a deferred benefit resulting from saleoahks of our SBA subsidiary.

Discontinued Operations

Our discontinued operations consisted of thiewing:

Years Ended December :

2009 2008
(In thousands
Gains on sales of real est: $ 721 $ 784
Gain on foreclosur 38¢ —
Net losse (40€) —
Discontinued operatior $ 704 $ 784

Gains on sales of real estate represent incentgnition on previously deferred gains. At Debem31, 2009, our remaining deferred gains
were approximately $0.7 million. Deferred gains mreorded to income as principal is received orr¢fegted loans until the required amount of
cash proceeds are obtained from the purchaserdygfor full accrual gain treatment. Assuming 8ty collection of principal and interest, we
anticipate only minimal recognition of deferredmgatduring 2010.

Gain on foreclosure represents the initiahgacorded on the foreclosure of the collateraleulyihg a limited service hospitality property as
its estimated fair value less costs to sell waatgrethan the carrying cost of the loan. While ¢hean be no assurance that a transaction will be
completed at a price at or above our estimategntered into an agreement to sell our limited sertiospitality property at the recorded value
in the property. The sale is expected to close &madd 2010.

We incurred net holding period losses incluptediscontinued operations of $406,000 during 26D&hich approximately $345,000
represents the losses from operating a golf caaggaired in July 2009 and the remainder relatesitather properties acquired in 2009 (a
retail establishment and a limited service hosipjtalroperty). In January 2010, we sold the golfise for cash proceeds of $2.5 million and
recorded a gain of approximately $76,000. We exfzegenerate net holding period losses for our @rigs acquired through foreclosure until
the properties are sold.
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Year Ended December 31, 2008 Compared to the YeanHed December 31, 2007

Overview
Years Ende
December 31 Change
2008 2007 $ %
(Dollars in thousands, except per share d:
Total revenue $ 23,117 $ 27,298 $ (4,178 (15.3%
Total expense $ 13,77¢ $ 14,717 $ (941 (6.4%
Income from continuing operatiol $ 9,022 $ 12,090 $ (3,072 (25.4%
Discontinued operatior $ 784 $ 1,041 $ (257 24.7%
Net income $ 9,806 $ 13,13¢ $ (3,329 (25.3%

Net income decreased from 2007 to 2008 prigndrie to:

. A decrease in our net interest margin of $431,000axily due to a decrease in variable interess;

. A decrease in yield generated from our Retaineerésts of approximately $2.1 million due to thetoored rui-off of the underlying
loans causing a reduction in our investment in iRethinterests and a reduction in the amount of feeeived upon prepayment of the
loans; anc

. A one-time charge for severance costs of apprabely $1.8 million during 2008 as a result of oastcreduction initiatives announced
in October 2008

The above reductions in net income were dbrtidfset by:

. A reduction in overhead (salaries and relatecfitsrand general and administrative expensesy66 00 due primarily to our cost
reduction initiatives and a decrease in professife®s; anc

. A reduction in impairments and provisions for lo$$489,000
More detailed comparative information on thenposition of and changes in our revenues and egsds provided below.

Revenues

The decrease in interest incomdeans was primarily attributable to decreases terest rates partially offset by an increase invesightec
average loans receivable outstanding. Our weigittedage loans receivable increased to approxim&fed®.0 million during 2008 from
$165.2 million during 2007 primarily due to the sofidation of loans previously included in off-bate sheet entities (approximately
$21.4 million) during June 2008. At December 31020approximately 78% of our retained loans hadabée interest rates. The average base
LIBOR rate charged to our borrowers decreased &% during 2007 to 3.5% during 2008.

Income from Retained Interests decreased pitimrdue to a 26% decrease in the weighted avebaggnce of our Retained Interests
outstanding of $13.9 million to $38.9 million dugi?008 compared to $52.8 million during 2007 dumarily to the repayment of the 1999
Partnership and 2001 Joint Venture structured remtdsexercise of the related “clean-up calls.”ddidon, there was a decrease in
unanticipated prepayment fees of approximately 0 on the sold loans of the QSPEs. Our Retaimaldsts will reduce as loans prepay.
The yield on our Retained Interests, which is casga of the income earned less permanent impaisnigmreased to 15.0% during 2008 from
13.9% during 2007. Excluding permanent impairmemnt®ur Retained Interests, the yield increasedt4% during 2008 compared to 16.0%
during 2007.
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Other income consisted of the following:

Years Ended December :

2008 2007
(In thousands
Prepayment fee $ 771 $ 61¢
Servicing incomg 46¢ 754
Other loan related incon 36¢ 572
Premium incom:e 223 22C
Other 38C 22€

$ 221 $ 238i

We earn fees for servicing all loans heldhyy @ SPEs and loans sold into the secondary makkehese fees are based on the principal
balances of Sold Loans outstanding, they will deseeover time as scheduled principal payments esgghpments occur and/or “clean-up
calls” are achieved, unless there is an increaksims sold into the secondary market.

We saw high levels of prepayment activity dgrihe first half of 2008; however, we believe ttiet credit market disruptions have had a
moderating effect. Our prepayment activity slowedmny the last half of 2008. Prepayment fee incasriependent upon a number of factors
and is not generally predictable as the mix of foprepaying is not known.

Premium income results from Secondary Marlagtr_Sales. To the extent we continue to increasga@ume of SBA 7(a) Program loans
originated and are able to sell the governmentantaed portion of these loans for a premium or €xservicing spread, there should be a
corresponding increase in premium income. We didsalh any loans into the secondary market dutigfourth quarter of 2008 due to market
conditions.

Interest Expense
Interest expense consisted of the following:

Years Ended December :

2008 2007
(In thousands
Junior subordinated not $ 180 $ 2,381
Revolving credit facility 793 99
Conduit facility 434 2,10¢
Debentures payab 49¢ 497
Structured note 10C —
Other 281 31€

$ 390¢ $ 5400

Interest expense on the junior subordinatedsndecreased as a result of decreases in vairigbiest rates. The weighted average cost ¢
funds was 5.5% during 2008 compared to 7.1% dWi0@y. The conduit facility matured on May 2, 2008 avas repaid using proceeds from
our Revolver. The structured notes related to 8@12Joint Venture and were repaid on August 158200

Other Expenses

Our general and administrative expense deededs% from $2,717,000 during 2007 to $2,304,00thd2008 due primarily to decrease
shareholder related costs and legal expenses.dlures and related benefits expense decreasedon¥b,058,000 during 2007 to $4,705,
during 2008 due primarily to a reduction in worldernwhich was announced in October 2008. We incugesérance and related benefits
expense during 2008 of $1,808,000 which representge-time severance cost as a result of a reductiworkforce announced in
October 2008.
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Permanent impairments on Retained Interegite@@owns of the value of our Retained Interests)e $521,000 and $1,111,000 for 2008
and 2007, respectively, resulting primarily fronduetions in expected future cash flows due prirgddlincreased prepayments.

Provision for loans losses, net, increasep4®9,000 during 2008 compared to $99,000 duringy 206 the extent the weakened economy

causes reductions in travel to the types of limgervice hospitality properties that collateralize loans, delinquencies and loan losses may
rise.

Discontinued Operations
Our discontinued operations consisted of tiewing:

Years Ended December :

2008 2007
(In thousands
Gain on sales of real est: $ 784 $ 1,73t
Net losse: — (467)
Impairment losse — (237)
Discontinued operatior $ 784 $ 1,047

We recorded gains on sales of real estat&®4 $00 during 2008 due to income recognition @viously unamortized deferred gains. We
recorded gains of $1,735,000 during 2007 resultimgarily from (1) the sale of two hotel properties approximately $5.5 million generating
gains of $1.1 million and certain real estate owfmdpproximately $7.6 million generating gainsapproximately $185,000 and (2) the
recognition of $420,000 in gain relating to theayment in full of principal on a loan originateddannection with the sale of a hotel property
with a deferred gain. At December 31, 2008, ourai@mg deferred gains were approximately $1.4 milliDeferred gains are recorded to

income as principal is received on the relateddaamtil the required amount of cash proceeds atarddl from the purchaser to qualify for full
accrual gain treatment.

Net losses from discontinued operations wd@L$00 during 2007 primarily resulting from fees the prepayment of two mortgage notes

of approximately $452,000 incurred in connectiothvthe sale of the related hotel properties. Adurfe 30, 2007, we had sold or leased all of
our hotel properties.

Impairment losses were $233,000 for 2007 edl& an estimated decline in fair value of retdtesowned. There were no impairment los
during 2008.
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SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The following represents our selected quarterlgiriicial data which, in the opinion of managemeriteces adjustments (comprising only
normal recurring adjustments) necessary for fasentation.

Year Ended December 31, 20

Income Fror
Continuing Net Earnings
Revenue:  Operations Income  Per Shar
(In thousands, except earnings per shi

First Quarte $ 3991 $ 159 $ 1,62¢ $ 0.1f
Second Quarte 3,87z 1,54¢ 1,56¢ 0.1t
Third Quartel 4,23 1,46¢ 1,89¢ 0.1¢
Fourth Quarte 4,167 1,44¢ 1,67¢ 0.1¢€

$ 16,260 $ 6,051 $ 6,761 $ 0.64

Year Ended December 31, 2C

Income Fror
Continuing Net Earnings
Revenue: Operations Income Per Shari
(In thousands, except earnings per share and faej

First Quarte! $ 6,42¢ $ 3,04t $ 3,38 $ 031
Second Quarte 6,21¢ 3,10¢ 3,52¢ 0.3<
Third Quartel 5,08( 587 603(1) 0.0€
Fourth Quarte 5,401 2,28t 2,291 0.21

$ 23,11 $ 9,022 $ 9,80¢ $ 091

(1) Includes severance and related benefits of $1,903;8lated to our cost reduction initiative

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
Cash Flow Analysis

Information on our cash flow was as follows:

Years Ende
December 31
2009 2008 Change
(In thousands
Cash provided by operating activiti $ 586( $ 596¢ $ (109
Cash provided by investing activiti $ 9,67¢ $ 12,43 $ (2,759
Cash used in financing activiti $ (18,309 $(19,28Y) ¢ 97¢

Operating Activities

Our net cash flow from operating activitiepigmarily used to fund our dividends. Our net cistvs from operating activities do not
correlate to cash available for dividends; therefare adjust net cash provided by operating aEs/to “Modified Cash.” Management
believes that our modified cash available for dévid distributions (“Modified Cash’iy a more appropriate indicator of operating casrerage
of our dividend payments than cash flow from ogatpactivities. Modified Cash is calculated by asljng our cash from operating activities
by (1) the change in operating assets and liagslidnd (2) loans funded, held, for sale, net ofgeds from sale of guaranteed loar@pgrating
Loan Activity”). Modified Cash is one of the measuorents used by our Board in its determination wideénds and their timing. In respect to
our dividend policy, we believe that the disclosaféModified Cash adds additional transparencyuodividend calculation and intentions.
However, Modified Cash
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may differ significantly from dividends paid duettming differences between book income and taxaigeme and timing of payment of
dividends to eliminate or reduce Federal incomedax excise taxes at the REIT level.

The following reconciles net cash flow fromeogting activities to Modified Cash:

Years Endel
December 31
2009 2008

(In thousands
Net cash provided by operating activit $ 586( $ 5,96¢
Change in operating assets and liabili 1,04¢ (682
Operating Loan Activity (612) 4,33¢
Modified Cast $ 6,297 $ 9,62¢

To the extent Modified Cash does not coverciimeent dividend distribution rate or if additidrash is needed based on our working capital
needs, the Board may choose to modify its curresidehnd policy. During 2009 and 2008, dividendsdpaiere greater than our Modified Cash
by $3,384,000 and $609,000, respectively. The exdistribution during 2009 includes the paymerambroximately $1.5 million of special
dividends related to taxable income during 2008tHeoextent we need working capital to fund anyrigalbin operating cash flows to cover
dividend distribution, we would need to borrow fhads from our Revolver or use funds from the repegt of principal on our loans
receivable.

I nvesting Activities

Our primary investing activity is the origifat of loans and collections on our investmentfoptic. During 2009 and 2008, the primary
source of funds was principal collected on loargiable in excess of loans funded of $8,589,0@D$r, 777,000, respectively.

Due to the current economic environment, pyepent activity on our loan portfolio has been sfigaintly reduced. We anticipate that
principal payments to be received in 2010 will rarfigpm $11.0 million to $13.0 million. In additioour need for capital to fund new loans has
been reduced by virtue of the focus of loan oritioreactivity to SBA 7(a) Program loans and the@ase in the guarantee percentage avai
for loan commitments prior to February 2010. Wadipdite funding needs between $6.0 million and $8illon during 2010 after sale of the
guaranteed portion of the loans. To the extent@am origination liquidity needs were to exceed principal repayments and any proceeds
from liquidating the collateral of our problem l@anve would use our Revolver to fund the shortfall.

Financing Activities

We used funds in financing activities durir@P2 and 2008 primarily to pay dividends of $9,680,@nd $10,234,000, respectively. In
addition, during 2009, we (1) redeemed $2,000,d0@deemable preferred stock of subsidiary duespt&@nber 2009 using cash available of
our SBIC subsidiary, (2) exercised the “clean-ugll option and repaid the structured notes of @22Joint Venture of $5,517,000 using the
reserve fund, cash on hand and proceeds from owlRe and (3) repurchased common shares undest@re repurchase plan for $1,076,(
During 2009, the net activity from our Revolver waa$300,000 source of funds. During 2008 we ref@i@05,000 in structured notes of on
our securitizations and repurchased common shar&ts94,000. In addition, our conduit facility megd May 2, 2008 and the balance
outstanding on the conduit facility (approximat&B2 million) was repaid using proceeds from our Gbesr.

Sources and Uses of Funds
Liquidity Summary

Liquidity is a measure of our ability to meettential cash requirements, including ongoing caments to repay borrowings, fund loans
and other investments, pay dividends, fund debticerand for other general corporate purposes.pdorary sources of funds to meet our
short-term liquidity needs, including working capijtdividends, debt service and additional investisieif any, consist of (1) cash flow from
operations (including Secondary Market Loan Sal@3)proceeds from principal and interest paymg@sborrowings under any short-
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term credit facilities. We believe these sourcefinfis will be sufficient to meet our liquidity regements in the short-term. To the extent it
were necessary and to the extent available to @snay utilize (1) proceeds from potential loan asget sales, (2) new financings or additional
securitization offerings and (3) proceeds from ptigé common or preferred equity offerings for aatial liquidity.

In addition to our Revolver, our debt obligas include (1) approximately $27.1 million of sutioate long-term variable-rate financing
through our trust preferred security (“TruPS”) iasoe, with a cost of the 90-day LIBOR plus 325 $asints which matures in 2035, (2) fixed-
rate SBA debentures and redeemable preferred stuigations of our SBICs totaling approximately $énillion and maturing commencing
with $2.0 million in May 2010 and (3) structuredte® related to the 2003 Joint Venture of $8.3 onilliAt December 31, 2009, we had
approximately $7.2 million in cash on hand at oBtGs which may be used to satisfy their obligatidbaring March 2010, we repaid the $2.0
million of redeemable preferred stock of our SBKing the SBIC’s cash on hand.

Based on loss of QSPE status resulting franeage in accounting rules, our dffifance sheet securitizations will be consolidéiginning
January 1, 2010. This change should not have aimegdfect on our debt covenant compliance, firi@ngosition or liquidity.

Due to continued market turbulence, we doamticipate having the ability in the next six matb access debt capital through new or
increased warehouse lines, new securitization iessor new trust preferred issuances. Howevene ire indications that the securitization
market may be available in the near future althahghcosts are not known and we may not be ald&rdcture a transaction that is cost
efficient. We continue to explore ways to extendeafinance our short-term Revolver; however, inglient we are not able to extend or
refinance our Revolver or successfully secure mdiive financing, we will rely on cash flows fromperations (including Secondary Market
Loan Sales), principal payments (including prepaytsie and (if necessary) proceeds from asset argIsales to satisfy these requirements.

If we are unable to make required paymentgundr borrowings, breach any representation oraméy of our borrowings or violate any
covenant, our lenders may accelerate the maturityiiodebt. If we are unable to repay our borrowiimgsuch a situation, we may need to
prematurely sell assets or our lenders could fasct take other actions. In connection with amewé default under our Revolver, the lender
is permitted to accelerate repayment of all amodués terminate commitments thereunder, and altbe/snortgage loan collateral held as
security for the Revolver to be liquidated by teeder to satisfy any balance outstanding and drsupat to the Revolver. Any such event may
have a material adverse effect on our liquiditg, ¥ialue of our common shares and the ability togiaiglends to our shareholders.

Sources of Funds

In general, we require liquidity to originatew loans and repay principal and interest on ebt.dOur operating revenues are typically
utilized to pay our operating expenses and divideBdiring 2009, we utilized principal collections existing loans and Retained Interests and
borrowings under our Revolver as our primary sasiafefunds. In addition, historically we utilizeccambination of the following sources to
generate funds:

. Structured loan financings or sal

. Issuance of SBA debenture
. Secondary Market Loan Sale
. Issuance of junior subordinated notes; an

. Common equity issuanc

As discussed previously, these markets (ighetxception of SBA debentures and Secondary Madet Sales) are not available to us at
the present time and there can be no assurancthéyawill be available in the future. At our cunteshare price, we do not intend to issue
common shares. Since 2004, our working capitalpvagided through credit facilities and the issuaotginior subordinated notes. Prior to
2004, our primary source of long-term funds wasdtired loan sale transactions. At the current titmere is a limited market for commercial
loan asset-backed securitizations. We cannot aatieiwhen, or if, this market will be availableu®in the future. Until this market becomes
more readily available, our ability to grow is liedl.

The limited amount of capital available togimate new loans has caused us to significantlyiceson-SBA 7(a) Program loan origination
activity. Depending on the availability of otheusoes of capital including principal prepaymentsooin unrestricted loans, we may have to
curtail some SBA 7(a) Program lending opportunitie2010. A reduction in the availability of theake sources of funds could have a mat
adverse
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impact on our financial condition and results oérgiions. If these sources are not available ifthege, we may have to originate loans at
further reduced levels or sell assets, potent@ilyinfavorable terms.

Our Revolver matures December 31, 2010. Toeanebe no assurance that we will be able to extemefinance our Revolver upon its
maturity. As a result, our ability to grow will bienited unless we are subsequently able to incréssaggregate availability under any
extension or replacement of the Revolver or seadditional financing. To the extent we need addaiacapital for unanticipated items, there
can be no assurance that we would be able to iset@ amount available under any short-term cfadiiities or identify other sources of
funds at an acceptable cost, if at all.

We rely on Secondary Market Loan Sales totera®ailability and/or repay principal due under Bevolver. Once fully funded, we
typically sell the government guaranteed portioowf SBA 7(a) Program loans pursuant to Secondask®t Loan Sales. The market demand
for Secondary Market Loan Sales may decline oebgpbrarily suspended. To the extent we are unal@@dcute Secondary Market Loan
Sales in the normal course of business, our firgweoindition and results of operations could becasiely affected.

We continue to have debt-to-equity ratios wellow 1:1 with the ratio being approximately 0.&tIDecember 31, 2009. This ratio is well
below that of typical specialty commercial finarcm@npanies.

As a REIT we must distribute to our sharehdde least 90% of our REIT taxable income to naambur tax status under the Code.
Accordingly, to the extent the sources above repesxable income, such amounts have historitegn distributed to our shareholders. In
general, if we receive less cash from our portfofiitnvestments, we can lower the dividend so dsamoause any material cash shortfall.
During 2010, we anticipate that our cash flows froperating activities, as adjusted, will be utitize fund our expected 2010 dividend
distributions and generally will not be availabteftind portfolio growth or for the repayment ofrmaripal due on our debt.

Our Revolver requires us to comply with certedvenants, the most restrictive of which provifitesa maximum amount of problem assets
as defined in the agreement. The maximum problesatagannot exceed 10% of beneficiaries’ equityutaled on a quarterly basis. In
addition, we have (1) an asset coverage test lasedr cash and cash equivalents and loans redeisala ratio to our senior debt of 1.25
times, (2) a covenant that limits our ability toypaut returns of capital as part of our dividendd &3) a minimum equity requirement of
$145 million. At December 31, 2009, we were in ctiane with the covenants of this facility. Whilewanticipate maintaining compliance
with these covenants during 2010, there can bessrance that we will be able to do so.

Uses of Funds

Currently, the primary use of our funds imt@minate loans and for repayment of the princgrad interest of our debt. Our outstanding
commitments to fund new loans were $20.7 millioDatember 31, 2009, all of which were for primesrahsed loans to be originated by First
Western, the government guaranteed portion of wisightended to be sold into the secondary maf®at.net working capital outlay would be
approximately $3.2 million related to these loamsyever, the loans cannot be sold until they alfg funded. Commitments have fixed
expiration dates. Since some commitments expireowitthe proposed loan closing, total committed @m® do not necessarily represent fu
cash requirements. We expect that fundings dur@i@ 2vill range from $30 million to $40 million. laddition, we use funds for operating
deficits and holding costs of our real estate owaed properties in the process of foreclosure.

There may be several months between whemiti@ balance of an SBA 7(a) Program loan is fuhdad it is fully funded and can be sold
pursuant to Secondary Market Loan Sales. In thestarices, our liquidity would be affected in thersterm. In addition, once fully funded,
anticipate the ability to sell the government gagead portion of our SBA 7(a) Program loans indkcondary market pursuant to Secondary
Market Loan Sales. The market demand for our Seargridarket Loan Sales may decline or be temporatilspended. To the extent we are
unable to execute Secondary Market Loan Salesimédhmal course of business, our financial conditind results of operation could be
adversely affected.

The interest rate payable under the RevolvetBOR plus 3% or the bank’s prime rate. The ant@wailable under the Revolver is
$35 million. The amount available will be reducgd®® million each quarter commencing June 30, Z&hBhich time the available amount
will be reduced to $30 million. The amount avaibiay be further reduced if the aggregate amouptegfayments received by PMC
Commercial and First Western on their loan porti®kxceeds $12 million in which case the amounilabla under the Revolver will be
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further reduced by an aggregate amount equal toafs2Gch excess effective as of the last day ofi éiacal quarter beginning March 31, 20
While not anticipated, if we were to receive mdrart $12 million in principal prepayments, sinceaméicipate most of the initial $12 million
of prepayments would have been used to reduceutséanding balance on our Revolver, we do not beltbe further reductions in availability
will have any impact on us. The amount availabléarrthe Revolver will further reduce to $20 million December 31, 2010 at which time
Revolver will also mature.

One of our SBICs has $2.0 million of redeeragireferred stock due in May 2010. We repaid thiteemable preferred stock during
March 2010 using the SBIC’s cash on hand.

We may pay dividends in excess of our fundmfoperating activities to maintain our REIT stadusis approved by our Board. During
2009, our sources of funds for our dividend disttitins of approximately $9.7 million were cash fofom operating activities of $5.9 million
and principal collections on our loans of $3.8 mill See “Cash Flow Analysis — Operating Activitiésr a discussion on shortfalls.
Seasonality

Generally, we are not subject to seasonatisieiHowever, since we primarily lend to the limisstvice hospitality industry, loan

delinquencies and requests for deferments typicelg/temporarily after the summer months due priigngo reductions in business travel and
consumer vacations.
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SUMMARIZED CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS, COMMITMENTS AND  CONTINGENCIES

The following summarizes our contractual ofifigns at December 31, 2009:

Payments Due by Peric
Less tha 1to3 3to5 More thai
Contractual Obligations (! Total 1 year years years 5 years
(In thousands, except footnot

Debt:

Debentures payable ( $819C $ — $ — $419C $ 4,00(
Structured notes (¢ 8291 $ 123¢ $2631 $2,791 $ 1,62
Redeemable preferred stock of subsidiary 2,00( 2,00( — — —
Revolver 23,00( 23,00( — — —
Junior subordinated debt ( 27,07( — — — 27,07(
Interest:

Consolidated debt (¢ 28,04( 2,47¢ 3,23¢ 2,841 19,48¢
Mortgage note of unconsolidated subsidi 96 89 7 — —

Other Contractual Obligations

Mortgage note of unconsolidated subsidiary 1,08¢ 83 1,00€ — —
Severance and related bene 161 2C 141 — —
Operating lease (¢ 401 214 187 — —
Total contractual cash obligatio $98,33¢  $ 29,11¢ $7,21« $982: $ 52,18

(1) Does not include structured notes of $19.5 mil(B4.8 million at prime less 1.0% and $14.7 millfored at 7.28%) and related intere
expense of our QSPEs which are off-balance shda¢ee¢mber 31, 2009 but will be consolidated begigdianuary 1, 2010. In addition,
does not include $3.0 million of cumulative pre¢erstock of subsidiary (valued at $900,000 on aunsolidated balance sheet) and
related dividends (recorded as interest expens&p0f000 annually which is perpetual and thus hasmaturity date

(2) Debentures payable are presented at face vi

(3) Represents the structured notes relating to the82lant Venture. Principal payments of these strred notes are dependent upon ¢
flows received from the underlying loans. Our eatsrof their repayment is based on scheduled graigayments on the underlyil
loans. Our estimate will differ from actual amoutdghe extent we experience prepayments and/ses

(4) The 4% preferred stock of our subsidiary (presenteplar value) is required to be repaid at par ira2010. Dividends of $80,000 are
due annually on the 4% preferred stock of our siibsy (recorded as interest expens

(5) The junior subordinated notes may be redeemedrabtion, without penalty, beginning March 30, 204d are subordinated to PM
Commercia's existing debt

(6) Calculated using the variable rate in effect at Beder 31, 2009. In addition, for our Revolver, asssa current balance outstanding
through maturity date

(7) Represents a mortgage note with a fixed interast048.5% of an unconsolidated subsidiary due aaynd, 2011

(8) Represents future minimum lease payments undespmrating lease for office spac
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Our commitments at December 31, 2009 are suinethas follows:

Amount of Commitment Expiration Per Peri

Total Amount  Less thar 1to3 3to5 After 5
Commitments Committed 1 year years years years
(In thousands
Loan commitment $ 20,677 $ 20,677 $ —  $ —  $ —

See Note 18 to the Consolidated FinanciakStants for a detailed discussion of commitmentscamdingencies.
OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

Our off-balance sheet structured loan salestietions were accounted for as sales and the @PHendefinition of a QSPE; as a result,
neither the loans contributed to the QSPE nor ttespayable issued by the QSPE were includedricansolidated financial statements. On
January 1, 2010, our condensed consolidated batdres, including the impact of consolidation of ofi-balance sheet securitizations, is as
follows (in thousands)

ASSETS
Loans receivable, ni $224,39¢
Other 23,62¢
Total assets $248,02:

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities:

Structured notes and debentures pay 35,98¢
Other 59,37¢
Total liabilities 95,36
Total equity 152,65¢
Total liabilities and equity $248,02:

During 2006, we entered into a lease agreefoemine of our hotel properties. The property hadortgage with a principal balance of
$1.3 million with a significant prepayment penalfherefore, we structured the lease with the pakbtyer of the property for a term equal to
the term remaining on the mortgage (matures Jarya?911) and then a purchase with a price of .(8. Based on this lease agreement,
including the fixed price purchase option, the stdibsy was determined to be a variable interestyerince we do not expect to absorb the
majority of the entity’s future expected losseseameive the entity’s expected residual returns, RB&Gmercial Trust is not considered to be
the primary beneficiary. Thus, the subsidiary wadamger consolidated in PMC Commercial Tradthancial statements and the equity me
was used to account for our investment in the slidnsi effective September 29, 2006.

IMPACT OF RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

See Note 1 of the Consolidated Financial &tatgs for a full description of recent accountimgrnmuncements including the respective ¢
adopted or expected dates of adoption and effeayi, on our results of operations and financtaldition.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Servicing fee income for the years ended Déerl, 2009, 2008 and 2007 for loans held by t8E} was approximately $135,000,
$287,000 and $495,000, respectively.
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We received approximately $2.9 million, $6.8lion and $13.4 million in cash distributions frotime QSPESs during 2009, 2008 and 2007,
respectively.

On June 2, 2008, we exercised our optionpgayehe structured notes of the 1999 Partnershigpu®éd the reserve fund of $1.2 million,
cash on hand and borrowings under our Revolvelirigt$2.8 million in order the repay the approxielgt$4.0 million of structured notes. On
August 15, 2008, we exercised our option to repaystructured notes of the 2001 Joint Venture. ¥éaldihe reserve fund of $1.6 million, cash
on hand and borrowings under our Revolver totafifid million in order to repay the approximatelyXwillion of structured notes. On
September 15, 2009, we exercised our option toyrépastructured notes of the 2002 Joint Venture.uskd the reserve fund of $1.4 million
and cash on hand and borrowings under our Revtdt@ing $4.1 million in order to repay the appmoately $5.5 million of structured notes.

We entered into a consulting agreement withfoumer chief operating officer for consulting giees in October 2008. Payments under the

consulting agreement totaled approximately $504@0$10,000 during 2009 and 2008, respectivelys greement will terminate on April 1,
2010.

DIVIDENDS

During 2009, our dividends were declared #s\ics:

Amount
Record Datt Date Paic Per Shar¢ Type
March 31, 200¢ April 13,2009 $ 0.225 Regula
June 30, 200 July 13, 200¢ 0.160 Regula
September 30, 20( October 13, 20C 0.160 Regula
December 31, 200 January 11, 201 0.160 Regula
$ 0.705

Our shareholders are entitled to receive @it when and as declared by our Board. In detergndividend policy, our Board considers
many factors including, but not limited to expeictas for future earnings, REIT taxable income araintenance of REIT status, the economic
environment, our ability to obtain leverage, owarigortfolio performance and actual and anticipedified Cash. In order to maintain REIT
status, PMC Commercial is required to pay out 90REIT taxable income. Consequently, the dividesi on a quarterly basis will not
necessarily correlate directly to any individualtta.

In order to meet our 2008 taxable income itistion requirements, we made an election undeCibde to treat a portion of the distributions
declared in 2009 as distributions of 200&EIT taxable income. These distributions are kmaw spillover dividends. As a result, our divids
declared in 2009 exceeded our 2009 REIT taxableniec Our spillover dividends as of December 31 92@@proximate $1.4 million.

We anticipate that our Board will maintain aurarterly dividend at $0.16 per share for the fitgarter dividend to be paid in April 2010.
We anticipate that the Board will adjust the divideas needed, on a quarterly basis, thereafter.

We have certain covenants within our debtifaes that limit our ability to pay out returns ofpital as part of our dividends. These
restrictions have not historically limited the amobof dividends we have paid and management doesefieve that they will restrict future
dividend payments.
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REIT TAXABLE INCOME

REIT taxable income is a financial measure iharesented quarterly to assist investors ifyaireg our performance and is one of the
factors utilized by our Board in determining thedeof dividends to be paid to our shareholders.

The following reconciles net income to REIXahle income:

Years Ended December :

2009 2008 2007
(In thousands

Net income $ 6,761 $ 9,80¢ $ 13,13t
Book/tax difference on depreciati (56) (60) (65)
Book/tax difference on gains related to real es (1,110 (784) 23€
Book/tax difference on Retained Interests, (212) 57 1,631
Severance accrual (paymer (1,435 1,59¢ —
Impairment losse — — 233
Book/tax difference on rent and related receiva — — (1,152
Book/tax difference on amortization and accre (232) (34%) (239
Loan valuatior 497 43C (299)
Other book/tax differences, n (38 (177 18¢
Subtotal 4,17¢ 10,52¢ 13,66¢
Less: taxable REIT subsidiaries net loss (income) of tax 413 (587) (852)
Dividend distribution from taxable REIT subsidic — 2,00¢ —
REIT taxable incom: $ 458 $ 11,93¢ $ 12,817
Distributions declare $ 744 $ 10,90¢ $ 12,91t
Weighted average common shares outstan 10,57 10,76" 10,76(

As a REIT, PMC Commercial generally will na subject to corporate level Federal income taretrincome that is currently distributec
shareholders provided the distribution exceeds 8DREIT taxable income. We may make an electioreurtide Code to treat distributions
declared in the current year as distributions efgitior year’s taxable income. Upon election, thel€provides that, in certain circumstances, a
dividend declared subsequent to the close of dtysniaxable year and prior to the extended due déthe entity’s tax return may be
considered as having been made in the prior taxigesatisfaction of income distribution requirenteen

Our taxable REIT subsidiaries’ net income haishistorically been distributed to PMC Commercia the extent the subsidiaries distribute
their retained earnings through dividends to PM@@wrcial, these dividends would be included in RE¥able income when distributed.
From 2005 to 2009, approximately $3.7 million ofréags were accumulated. We distributed $2.0 niilldd earnings from one of our taxable
REIT subsidiaries to PMC Commercial during 2008.
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Item 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES A BOUT MARKET RISK

We are subject to market risk including liquiditgk;, real estate risk and interest rate risk asadi®d below. Although management
believes that the quantitative analysis on interat# risk below is indicative of our sensitivityihterest rate changes, it does not adjust for
potential changes in credit quality, size and cosifien of our consolidated balance sheet and othesiness developments that could affec
financial position and net income. Accordingly,agsurances can be given that actual results woatdliffer materially from the potenti
outcome simulated by these estimates.

Market risk is the exposure to loss resulfiogn changes in various market metrics. The prinmesks that we are exposed to are liquidity
risk, real estate risk and interest rate risk.

LIQUIDITY RISK

Liquidity risk is the potential that we woub@ unable to meet our obligations as they comebduause of an inability to liquidate assets or
obtain funding. We are subject to changes in tie ded collateralized mortgage markets. These nsece currently experiencing disruptio
which could have an adverse impact on our earrangsfinancial condition.

Current conditions in the debt markets incluetduced liquidity and increased risk adjusted juems. These conditions have increased the
cost and reduced the availability of financing st The market for trading in ABS continues toegignce disruptions resulting from reduced
investor demand for these securities and incre@msedtor yield requirements. In light of these nar&onditions, we expect to finance our loan
portfolio in the short-term with our current capigad any available short-term credit facilitieeeSLiquidity and Capital Resources —
Liquidity Summary”.

REAL ESTATE RISK

The value of our commercial mortgage loans@umdability to sell such loans, if necessary,iarpacted by market conditions that affect the
properties that are collateral for our loans. Idifdn, market conditions affect the value of cealrestate owned. Property values and operating
income from the properties may be affected adveitsel number of factors, including, but not lincit:

. National, regional and local economic conditic

. Significant rises in gasoline prices within a shaetiod of time if there is a concurrent decreaseusiness and leisure trav

. Local real estate conditions (including an oversymp commercial real estate

. Natural disasters, including hurricanes and eagkgs, acts of war and/or terrorism and other ewbatsmay cause performar
declines and/or losses to the owners and operaftdhe real estate securing our los

. Changes or continued weakness in the demand faetnservice hospitality propertie

. Construction quality, construction cost, age arsigte

. Demographic factor:

. Increases in operating expenses (such as enertp) tmsthe owners of the property; a

. Limitations in the availability and cost of lever

In the event property operating income de@gaa borrower may have difficulty repaying oumgavhich could result in losses to us. In
addition, decreases in property values reducedhes\of the collateral and the potential proceedsla@ble to a borrower to repay our loans,
which could also cause us to suffer losses. Deessasproperty values reduce the value of oure@ette owned which could cause us to suffer
losses.
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The following analysis of our provision foralo losses quantifies the negative impact to ouineeime from increased losses on our Ret¢
Portfolio:

Years ended December

2009 2008
Provision for Loan Losse (In thousands
As reported (1 $ 1,07¢ % 48¢
Annual loan losses increase by 50 basis point 2,027 1,38¢
Annual loan losses increase by 100 basis point 2,97 2,281

(1) Excludes reductions of loan loss
(2) Represents provision for loan losses based on @as&®in losses as a percentage of our weightechgedoans receivable for the peric
indicated.

INTEREST RATE RISK

Interest rate risk is highly sensitive to mdagtors, including governmental monetary and tabicges, domestic and international economic
and political considerations and other factors.

Since our loans are predominantly variable;raased on LIBOR and the prime rate, our opera#nglts will depend in large part on
LIBOR and the prime rate. One of the primary deieates of our operating results is the differenesveen the income from our loans and our
borrowing costs. As a result, most of our borrowiage based on LIBOR or the prime rate. The objeddf this strategy is to minimize the
impact of interest rate changes on our net inténesime.

VALUATION OF LOANS

Our loans are recorded at cost and adjustetwblpan origination fees and discounts (whichraoegnized as adjustments of yield over the
life of the loan) and loan loss reserves. In otdedetermine the estimated fair value of our loavesuse a present value technique for the
anticipated future cash flows using certain assionptincluding a current discount rate, potentiglpayment risks and loan losses. If we were
required to sell our loans at a time when we wawtlotherwise do so, there can be no assurancentr@gement’s estimates of fair values
would be obtained and losses could be incurred.

Our loans are 77% variable-rate at spreadsldB©OR or the prime rate. Increases or decreas@gerest rates will generally not have a
material impact on the fair value of our variabdgerloans. We had $151.0 million, net, of variatsliee loans at December 31, 2009. The
estimated fair value of our variable-rate loang(agimately $143.8 million at December 31, 2009épendent upon several factors including
changes in interest rates and the market for the ¢f loans that we have originated.

We had $45.7 million and $39.3 million of fkeate loans at December 31, 2009 and 2008, regelyciThe estimated fair value of our
fixed interest rate loans approximates their costia dependent upon several factors including gbsim interest rates and the market for the
types of loans that we have originated. Since casigmarket interest rates do not affect the @sterates on our fixed-rate loans, any changes
in these rates do not have an immediate impactuomterest income. Our interest rate risk on axed-rate loans is primarily related to loan
prepayments and maturities.

The average maturity of our loan portfolidess than its average contractual terms becayseepayments. Assuming market liquidity, the
average life of mortgage loans tends to increasenttne current mortgage rates are substantiallyehithan rates on existing mortgage loans
and, conversely, decrease when the current morigage are substantially lower than rates on exjstiortgage loans (due to refinancings of
fixed-rate loans).

INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY
At December 31, 2009 and 2008, we had $151llmand $140.5 million of variable-rate loansspectively, and $58.4 million and

$49.8 million of variable-rate debt, respectivedn the difference between our variable-rate loarstanding and our variable-rate debt
($92.6 million and $90.7 million at December 31090
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and 2008, respectively) we have interest rate fiskthe extent variable rates decrease our int@resine net of interest expense would
decrease.

The sensitivity of our variable-rate loans aetht to changes in interest rates is regularlyitomed and analyzed by measuring the
characteristics of our assets and liabilities. \A%&eas interest rate risk in terms of the poteaffatt on interest income net of interest expen
an effort to ensure that we are insulated fromsggificant adverse effects from changes in inter@es. As a result of our predominantly
variable-rate portfolio, our earnings are suscéptid being reduced during periods of lower interates. Based on our analysis of the
sensitivity of interest income and interest expeatdeecember 31, 2009 and 2008, if the consolida#daince sheet were to remain constant
no actions were taken to alter the existing intere@® sensitivity, each hypothetical 100 basisipmduction in interest rates would have
reduced net income by approximately $926,000 ai®¥ $D0, respectively, on an annual basis. In aafditis a REIT, the use of hedging
interest rate risk is typically only provided orbtlinstruments due to potential negative REIT coamgle to the extent the hedging strategy was
based on our investments. Benefits derived frongimgdstrategies not based on debt instrumengs. (investments) may be deemed bad
income for REIT qualification purposes. The usa diedge strategy (on our debt instruments) would lee beneficial to fix our cost of funds
and hedge against rising interest rates.

DEBT

Our debt was comprised of SBA debenturescttrad notes, junior subordinated notes, the Revawnd redeemable preferred stock of
subsidiary. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, appratety $10.1 million and $12.0 million of our conislalted debt had fixed rates of interest
and therefore was not affected by changes in isteates. Our fixed-rate debt at December 31, 20@9comprised of SBA debentures and
redeemable preferred stock of subsidiary. Our bégiaate debt is based on LIBOR and the primeaatkthus subject to adverse changes in
market interest rates. Assuming there were no &s&® or decreases in the balance outstanding andeariable-rate debt at December 31,
2009, each hypothetical 100 basis point increagstémest rates would increase interest expensetemdfore decrease net income by
approximately $584,000.

The following presents the principal amounts/bar of expected maturity, weighted average @serates and estimated fair values to
evaluate the expected cash flows and sensitivitgtavest rate changes of our outstanding debeaebber 31, 2009 and 2008. The structured
notes of our off-balance sheet QSPEs of $19.5ani$4.8 million at prime less 1.0% and $14.7 miilfixed at 7.28%) which will be
consolidated effective January 1, 2010 are notiaed herein.

Estimate:
Years Ending December 3 Carrying Fair
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Thereafte Value Value (1
(Dollars in thousands

Fixec-rate debt (2 $ 1,97 $ — $ — $ 4,17: $ — $ 4,00( $10,14¢ $ 10,04%
Variable-rate debt (LIBOR

and prime rate based) ( 24,23¢ 1,29¢ 1,34: 1,36¢€ 1,42¢ 28,69 58,36 45,81"

Totals $26,21¢ $ 1,294 $ 1,348 $ 5,53¢ $ 1,42t $ 32,69 $ 68,50¢ $ 55,864

(1) The estimated fair value is based on a presentevadlculation based on prices of the same or sinnilstruments after considering ris
current interest rates and remaining maturiti

(2) The weighted average interest rate of our f-rate debt at December 31, 2009 was 6..

(3) The weighted average interest rate of our vari-rate debt at December 31, 2009 was 3.
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Estimate:
Years Ending December 3 Carrying Fair
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Thereafte Value Value (1
(Dollars in thousands

Fixec-rate debt (2 $ 1,95¢ $ 1,92( $ — $ — $ — $ 8,16¢ $ 12,04« $ 12,09(
Variable-rate debt (LIBOF

based) (3 22,70( — — — — 27,07( 49,77( 40,59«

Totals $24,65¢ $ 1,92 $ — $ — $ — $ 35,23¢ $ 61,81« $ 52,68

(1) The estimated fair value is based on a presenteveddculation based on prices of the same or sinmilstruments after considering risk,
current interest rates and remaining maturiti

(2) The weighted average interest rate of our f-rate debt at December 31, 2008 was 6..

(3) The weighted average interest rate of our vari-rate debt at December 31, 2008 was 5.

Item 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The information required by this Item 8 isdigy incorporated by reference to our Financialetants beginning on page F-1 of this Form
10-K.

Item 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.

Item 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
EVALUATION OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Under the supervision and with the participatbf our Chief Executive Officer and Chief FinaaldDfficer, management has evaluated the
effectiveness of our disclosure controls and prooesi(as defined under rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-d5¢be Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended (the “Exchange Act”)) as of DecembeRBQ29. Based on that evaluation, the Chief Exeeuifficer and Chief Financial Officer
concluded that our disclosure controls and procesiwere effective in ensuring that information ieegito be disclosed by the Company in
reports that it files or submits to the SEC untherExchange Act is recorded, processed, summaaizedeported within the time periods
specified by the SEC'’s rules and forms and inckmi@rols and procedures designed to ensure thematon required to be disclosed by the
Company in such reports is accumulated and comrateddo management, including our Chief Executiffec€ and our Chief Financial
Officer, as appropriate, to allow timely decisiorgarding required disclosure.

MANAGEMENT’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANC IAL REPORTING

Management is responsible for establishingraathtaining adequate internal control over finahogporting as defined in Rule 13a-15(f)
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. The Gomis internal control over financial reportingdissigned to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reportingathe preparation of financial statements for exdepurposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. We reviewed theltesf managemerg’assessment with the Audit Committee of the Bo&mrust Manager

Management assessed the effectiveness ofdimp&hy’s internal control over financial reportiag of December 31, 2009. In making this
assessment, management used the criteria sebfpttie Committee of Sponsoring Organizations offtteadway Commission (COSO) in
Internal Contro-Integrated Framework Based on their assessment, management deterthittess of December 31, 2009, the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting was effee based on those criteria.

The effectiveness of the Company’s internaiticd over financial reporting as of December 3102 has been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent registarblic accounting firm as stated in their repdrich appears herein.
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LIMITATIONS ON THE EFFECTIVENESS OF CONTROLS

Our management, including our Chief Execu@féicer and Chief Financial Officer, does not exipéhat our disclosure controls or our
internal controls will prevent all error and fraudcontrol system, no matter how well designed aperated, can provide only reasonable, not
absolute, assurance that the control system’s tivgscwill be met. Further, the design of a conigdtem must reflect the fact that there are
resource constraints, and the benefits of contnoist be considered relative to their costs. Becatifee inherent limitations in all control
systems, no evaluation of controls can provide lals@ssurance that all control issues and inssaotfaud, if any, have been detected. These
inherent limitations include the realities thatgueents in decision making can be faulty, and theakdowns can occur because of simple error
or mistake. Controls can also be circumvented byirilividual acts of some persons, by collusiotwaf or more people, or by management
override of the controls. The design of any systéiwontrols is based in part upon certain assumptabout the likelihood of future events, |
there can be no assurance that any design wilesdcin achieving its stated goals under all paaéhtiure conditions. Over time, controls may
become inadequate because of changes in conditialeterioration in the degree of compliance wibaziated policies or procedures.
Because of the inherent limitations in a cost eféeccontrol system, misstatements due to errdraard may occur and not be detected.

CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTIN G

There have been no changes in our internata@aover financial reporting that occurred durithg quarter ended December 31, 2009 that
have materially affected, or are reasonably likelynaterially affect, our internal control overdincial reporting.

Item 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.
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PART Il
Item 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORAT E GOVERNANCE

The information required by this Item 10 widgard to directors and executive officers of tleenPany, compliance with Section 16(a) of
the Exchange Act, the audit committee of the Baard the audit committee financial expert is heri@loprporated by reference to our
definitive proxy statement to be filed with the SB@hin 120 days after the year covered by thisnr@0K with respect to the Annual Meetil
of Shareholders.

Code of Ethics

We have adopted a Code of Business CondudEtnds for trust managers, officers and employeleish is available on our website at
www.pmctrust.com. Shareholders may request a fspg of the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics from

PMC Commercial Trust
Attention: Investor Relations
17950 Preston Road, Suite 600
Dallas, Texas 75252

(972) 349-3235
www.pmctrust.com

We have also adopted a Code of Ethical Confdu@&enior Financial Officers setting forth a caxfeethics applicable to our principal
executive officer, principal financial officer apdincipal accounting officer, which is available oar website at www.pmctrust.com.
Shareholders may request a free copy of the Co#ithidal Conduct for Senior Financial Officers frahe address and phone number set forth
above.

Corporate Governance Guidelines

We have adopted Corporate Governance Guideliléch are available on our website at www.pmdtcos. Shareholders may request a
free copy of the Corporate Governance Guidelin@s fthe address and phone number set forth abower tht@bde of Ethics.”

Item 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
The information required by this Item 11 redjag executive compensation and the compensatiomittee of the Board is hereby

incorporated by reference to our definitive protgtesment to be filed with the SEC within 120 dafterahe year covered by this Form 10-K
with respect to the Annual Meeting of Shareholders.
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Item 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
SHAREHOLDER MATTERS

The following table provides information atd@enber 31, 2009 with respect to our common shartger options or restricted shares, that
may be issued under existing equity compensatiansplall of which have been approved by sharetslder

@ (b) (©)
Number of commol
shares remaining availal

Number of commaol for future issuances und
shares to be issued u; Weighted averag equity compensation pla
Plan exercise of outstandir exercise price ¢ (excluding shares reflect
Category options outstanding optior in column (a))
Equity incentive plan 89,65( $ 11.77 342,20(

Additional information regarding security owskeip of certain beneficial owners and managemedtralated shareholder matters is hereby
incorporated by reference to our definitive proigtement to be filed with the SEC within 120 dafterahe year covered by this Form 10-K
with respect to the Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

Item 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS, DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information required by this Item 13 retjag certain relationships and related transact@msdirector independence is hereby
incorporated by reference to our definitive proigtement to be filed with the SEC within 120 dafterahe year covered by this Form 10-K
with respect to the Annual Meeting of Shareholders.
Item 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this Item 14 retiag principal accountant fees and services ishheircorporated by reference to our

definitive proxy statement to be filed with the SB@hin 120 days after the year covered by thisfr@0K with respect to the Annual Meetil
of Shareholders.
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PART IV

Item 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(a) Documents filed as part of this report

(1) Financial Statemen-
See index to Financial Statements set forth on pagef this Form 10-K.

(2) Financial Statement Schedu-

Schedule Il — Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
Schedule IV — Mortgage Loans on Real Estate
(3) Exhibits-

See Exhibit Index beginning on page E-1 of thisnka0-K.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 1B5¢d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, tlegiBtrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on our behalf by the undersigned, hereunltipalithorized.

PMC Commercial Trust
By: /s/ Lance B. Rosemore
Lance B. RosemorPresident

Dated March 16, 2010

Pursuant to the requirements of the Secufitiehange Act of 1934, this report has been sidrebolw by the following persons in the
capacities and on the dates indicated.

Name Title Date
/s/ LANCE B. ROSEMORE Chairman of the Board of Tru March 16, 201(
Lance B. Rosemore Managers, President, Chief

Executive Officer, Secretary
and Trust Manager (Principal
Executive Officer,

/s/ BARRY N. BERLIN Chief Financial Officer an March 16, 201(
Barry N. Berlin Executive Vice President

(Principal Financial and

Principal Accounting Officer

/s NATHAN COHEN Trust Manage March 16, 201(
Nathan Cohe!

/s DR. MARTHA GREENBERC Trust Manage March 16, 201(
Dr. Martha Greenber

/s BARRY A. IMBER Trust Manage March 16, 201(
Barry A. Imber

/s/ IRVING MUNN Trust Manage March 16, 201(
Irving Munn

59




Table of Contents

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST A ND SUBSIDIARIES
FORM 10-K
INDEX TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Page
Report of Independent Registered Public Accourftimm F-2
Financial Statement
Consolidated Balance She: F-4
Consolidated Statements of Inco F-5
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Inc F-6
Consolidated Statements of EqL F-7
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flc F-8
Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme F-9
Schedule I— Valuation and Qualifying Accoun F-32
Schedule IV— Mortgage Loans on Real Est: F-33




Table of Contents

Report of I ndependent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Shareholders and Board of Trust Managers of
PMC Commercial Trust:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated bedasheets and the related consolidated statemfeintsomme, comprehensive income, equ
and cash flows present fairly, in all material g, the financial position of PMC Commercial rftke “Company”) and its subsidiaries at
December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the results aofdperations and their cash flows for each of tired years in the period ended

December 31, 2009 in conformity with accountingipiples generally accepted in the United StateSnadrica. In addition, in our opinion, the
financial statement schedules listed in the indgpearing under Item 15(a)(2) present fairly, innaditerial respects, the information set forth
therein when read in conjunction with the relatedsolidated financial statements. Also in our aminithe Company maintained, in all mate
respects, effective internal control over financegorting as of December 31, 2009, based on ierigstablished itnternal Control —
Integrated Frameworissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidriee Treadway Commission (COSO). The Company’s
management is responsible for these financial siatés and financial statement schedules, for maintaeffective internal control over
financial reporting and for its assessment of fifeciveness of internal control over financial ogfing, included in “Management’s Report on
Internal Control over Financial Reporting,” appearunder ltem 9A. Our responsibility is to exprepiions on these financial statements, on
the financial statement schedules, and on the Coygpaternal control over financial reporting bdsen our integrated audits. We conducted
our audits in accordance with the standards oPtitdic Company Accounting Oversight Board (Unitedt&s). Those standards require tha
plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonatsleraace about whether the financial statementfesef material misstatement and whether
effective internal control over financial reportinges maintained in all material respects. Our aunfithe financial statements included
examining, on a test basis, evidence supportinguheunts and disclosures in the financial statesp@ssessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, aaidaging the overall financial statement presémtatOur audit of internal control over
financial reporting included obtaining an underdiag of internal control over financial reportiragsessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design gedating effectiveness of internal control basedhenassessed risk. Our audits also included
performing such other procedures as we consideredssary in the circumstances. We believe thadwdits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonableaassuregarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statetméor external purposes in accordance with gelyeaacepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal control over financial reportingludes those policies and procedures that (fppeto the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleettitansactions and dispositions of the assetseofdmpany; (ii) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatggaparation of financial statements in accor@awith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expendituree®tbmpany are being made only in accordance witioaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (iii) provide readdeassurance regarding prevention or timely detecf unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company'’s assets that could lzaneaterial effect on the financial statements.
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Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or d¢tisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods afgexct to the risk that controls may become inadézjbecause of changes in conditions, or
the degree of compliance with the policies or pdates may deteriorate.

/s/ PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Dallas, Texas
March 16, 2010
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES

Loans receivable, n

Retained interests in transferred as
Cash and cash equivalel

Real estate owne

Restricted cash and cash equival¢
Other asset

Total assets

Liabilities:
Junior subordinated not
Revolving credit facility
Structured notes and debentures pay
Borrower advance
Accounts payable and accrued expet
Redeemable preferred stock of subsid
Dividends payabl:
Deferred gains on property sa
Other liabilities

Total liabilities.

Commitments and contingenc

Beneficiaries’ equity:

Common shares of beneficial interest; authorize®@ d@,000 shares of $0.01 par value; 11,08¢
and 11,066,283 shares issued at December 31, 2008088, respectively, 10,548,354 and

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except share data)

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

10,694,788 shares outstanding at December 31, 2002008, respective

Additional paic-in capital

Net unrealized appreciation of retained interestsansferred asse

Cumulative net incom
Cumulative dividend.

Less: Treasury stock; at cost, 536,329 and 371sh@Bes at December 31, 2009 and 2!

respectively
Total beneficiaries’ equity

Noncontrolling interest— cumulative preferred stock of subsidit

Total equity
Total liabilities and equity

December 31

2009 2008
196,64: $ 179,80
12,52; 33,24¢
7,83¢ 10,60¢
5,47¢ —
1,36¢ —
4,39; 3,86:
22824.  $ 22752
27,07C $ 27,07(
23,00( 22,70(
16,46 8,16¢
2,36¢ 2,81¢
2,36¢ 2,88¢
1,97¢ 3,87¢
1,731 3,967
68€ 1,40¢
127 27¢
75,78t 73,16
111 111
152,61 152,46
32¢ 62C
167,68 160,92
(164,275 (156,829
156,45 157,28’
(4,90) (3,825)
151,55 153,46.
90C 90C
152,45 154,36.
22824, $ 22752

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

(In thousands, except per share data)

Revenues:
Interest incomt
Income from retained interests in transferred a:
Other income

Total revenue:

Expenses:
Salaries and related bene
Interest
General and administratiy
Provision for loan losses, n

Permanent impairments on retained interests irsteared asse!

Severance and related bene
Provision for loss on rent and related receiva

Total expense

Income before income tax benefit (provision
and discontinued operations

Income tax benefit (provisior
Income from continuing operations
Discontinued operations

Net income

Weighted average shares outstanding:
Basic

Diluted

Basic and diluted earnings per share:
Income from continuing operatiol
Discontinued operatior
Net income

Years Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007
$ 11,18( $ 14,54( $ 16,46¢
2,862 6,36¢ 8,44:
2,22¢ 2,21 2,381
16,267 23,111 27,29¢
3,871 4,70¢ 5,05¢
2,86¢ 3,99¢ 5,49:
2,09¢ 2,30/ 2,711
98¢ 43¢ 99
552 521 1,111
— 1,80¢ —
— — 23¢
10,373 13,77¢ 14,71,
5,89( 9,341 12,57¢
167 (319 (484
6,057 9,027 12,094
704 784 1,041
$ 6,761 $ 9,80¢ $ 13,13¢
10,57¢ 10,76: 10,76(
10,57¢ 10,76: 10,76+
$ 0.57 $ 0.84 $ 1.1z
0.07 0.07 0.1C
$ 0.64 $ 0.91 $ 1.22

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(In thousands)

Years Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007
Net income $ 6,761 $ 9,80¢ $ 13,13t
Change in net unrealized appreciation of retainggtésts in transferred asse
Net unrealized depreciation arising during pel (20€) (1,172 (872)
Realized gains included in net incol (89) (153) (439)
(295) (1,329 (1,310
Comprehensive income $ 6,46¢€ $ 8,481 $ 11,82«

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Balances, January 1, 200

Net unrealized depreciatic

Share-based compensation
expense

Dividends ($1.20 per shar

Net income

Balances, December 31, 20

Net unrealized depreciatic

Share-based compensation
expense

Treasury shares, n

Dividends ($1.015 per shar

Net income

Balances, December 31, 20

Net unrealized depreciatic

Share-based compensation
expense

Treasury shares, n

Dividends ($0.705 per shar

Net income

Balances, December 31, 20

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009, 2008 AND 200D

(In thousands, except share and per share data)

Net
Unrealized
Common Appreciation
Shares of of Retained Cumulative
Beneficial Additional Interests in Cumulative Preferred
Interest Par Paid-in Transferred Net Cumulative Treasury Stock of Total
Qutstanding Value Capital Assets Income Dividends Stock Subsidiary Equity
10,753,80 $ 11C $ 152,17¢ $ 3,25¢ $ 137,98 $ (133,000 $(3,23) $ 90C $158,19:
— — — (1,31)) — — — — (1,31))
11,23( 1 153 — — — — — 154
— — — — — (12,91YH — — (12,919
— — — — 13,13¢ — — 13,13¢
10,765,03 111 152,33: 1,94 151,11¢ (145,92) (3,23)) 90C 157,25
— — — (1,325 — — — — (1,325
14,90( — 12¢ — — — — — 12¢
(85,14%) — — — — — (599 — (599)
— — — — (10,909¢) — — (10,909
— — — — 9,80¢ — — — 9,80¢
10,694,78 111 152,46( 62C 160,92! (156,829 (3,825 90C 154,36:
— — — (29%) — — — — (29%)
18,40( — 151 — — — — — 151
(164,83 — — — — — (1,07¢) — (1,07¢)
— — — — — (7,445 — — (7,44%)
— — — — 6,761 — — — 6,761
10,548,35 $ 111 $152,61: $ 32F $ 167,68¢ $(164,27) $(4,90) $ 90C $152,45¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cashigeal by operating activitie:

Depreciatior
Permanent impairments on retained interests irsteared asse!
Gains on foreclosure and sales of real et
Deferred income taxe
Provision for loan losses, n
Provision for loss on rent and related receivables impairment losse
Premium income adjustme
Amortization and accretion, n
Shar-based compensatic
Capitalized loan origination cos
Loans funded, held for sa
Proceeds from sale of guaranteed Ic
Loan fees collected (remitted), r
Change in operating assets and liabilit
Borrower advance
Accounts payable and accrued expel
Other liabilities
Other asset

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Loans funde
Principal collected on loans receival
Proceeds from sales of hotel properties,
Principal collected on retained interests in transfd assel
Investment in retained interests in transferreets
Principal collected on mortga-backed security of affiliat
Purchase of furniture, fixtures, and equiprr
Proceeds received from sales of real estate owrat
Release of (investment in) restricted investmends

Net cash provided by investing activitie:

Cash flows from financing activities:
Purchase of treasury sha
Proceeds from revolving credit facility, r
Repayment of conduit facility, n
Payment of principal on mortgage and structuredsianhd debentures paya
Redemption of redeemable preferred stock of sudnsi
Payment of borrowing cos
Payment of dividend

Net cash used in financing activitie:

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivale

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of yei

Cash and cash equivalents, end of yei

Years Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007
$ 6761 $ 9806 $ 13,13t
25 27 80

552 521 1,111
(1,19 (784) (1,739
(256) 47 18
98¢ 43¢ 99

= — 472

(23) (10) 47
(402) (338) (186)
151 12¢ 152
(239) (207) (184)
(24,389 (8,39) (2,029)
24,99¢ 4,05¢ 1,971
(65) (8) 29C
(451) (247) (1,037)
(749) 92¢ (472)
(140) (202) 17€
29C 20E (189)
5,86( 5,96¢ 11,73¢
(6,05) (26,190) (31,739
14,64( 37,96° 40,64
— — 1,06(

30¢ 532 4,957
(559) (2,820) (259)
162 104 161

©) — (50)

— — 1,11€
1,181 2,847 (241)
9,67¢ 12,43t 15,66(
(1,076 (594) —
30C 22,70( —

— (23,95() (3,019
(5,817 (7,208) (2,642)
(2,000 — —
(30) — —
(9,68) (10,239 (13,98
(18,309 (19,289 (19,64
(2,769 (879 7,74€
10,60¢ 11,48¢ 3,73¢
$ 783 $ 10,606 $ 1148

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

Business

PMC Commercial Trust (“PMC Commercial” or togethath its wholly-owned subsidiaries, “we,” “us” oplr”) was organized in 1993 as a
Texas real estate investment trust (“REIT”). Oumeoon shares of beneficial interest (“Common Sharas® traded on the NYSE Amex
(symbol “PCC"). We primarily obtain income from tlield and other related fee income earned onmwgstments from our lending activities.
To date, these investments have principally be¢harhospitality industry.

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statemleawte been prepared by management in accordancé&v@ttgenerally accepted account
principles, or GAAP. We consolidate entities that @ontrol as well as variable interest entitiesIEY") for which we are the primary
beneficiary. A VIE is an entity for which contra achieved through means other than voting rigkrisentity should consolidate a VIE if that
entity will absorb a majority of the VIE’s expectldses, receive a majority of the VIE’s expecksidual returns, or both. To the extent we do
not have a majority voting interest, we use thetgquethod to account for investments for whichlvee the ability to exercise significant
influence over operating and financial policiesn€alidated net income includes our share of theeagtings of any VIE for which we are not
the primary beneficiary. All material intercompapglances and transactions have been eliminated.

During 2005, PMC Commercial issued notes payahke ‘dunior Subordinated Notesdj approximately $27.1 million due March 30, 208%
special purpose subsidiary deemed to be a VIE Jlher Subordinated Notes, included in our constéid balance sheets, are subordinated to
PMC Commercial’s existing debt. Since PMC Comméiisiaot considered to be the primary beneficiting, VIE is not consolidated in PMC
Commercial’s financial statements and the equitthee is used to account for our investment in thi.V

In addition, we own subordinate financial interéataon-consolidated qualifying special purposetiest (“QSPES”) (.e., retained interests in
transferred assets (“Retained Interests”)). Whigeane the servicer of the assets held by these  SREare required under the transaction
documents to comply with strict servicing standadd are subject to the approval of the trustedfamoteholders regarding any significant
issues associated with the assets. As a resuliglie/e we have relinquished control of the asselts to our QSPEs. Accordingly, the assets,
liabilities, partners’ capital and results of ogemas of the QSPESs are not included in our conatdid financial statements.

Each of our QSPEs contains a “clean-up” call optidrich gives PMC Commercial the option to repaydhéstanding structured notes of the
QSPE. PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2003 (the “2003 Juieniture”) reached this option during September920@coming a non-qualifying SPE;
however, based on our current liquidity needs, ilendt exercise the option. The subsidiary wasrdgteed to be a VIE. Since we expect to
absorb the majority of the entity’s future expediesbes and receive the ent#yxpected residual returns, PMC Commercial Teisbnsidere
to be the primary beneficiary. As a result, effeetin September 2009, this subsidiary was condalitim our financial statements. The
following table summarizes the assets and liabditf the 2003 Joint Venture (which representedraaash transaction):

Septembe
2009

(In thousands

Loans receivabl $ 19,99:
Restricted cash and cash equivalt 1,13¢
Other asset 46
Total asset $ 21,17:
Structured notes payak $ 8,591
Other liabilities 20
Total liabilities $ 8,611
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The assets and liabilities of the 2003 Joint Vemtuere previously accounted for as Retained Interes

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confoymiith GAAP requires us to make estimates andragsions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosumofingent assets and liabilities at the datdeffinancial statements and the reported amc
of revenues and expenses during the reporting ghefictual results could differ from our estimat@sir most sensitive estimates involved
valuation of our Retained Interests, real estateaulvand determination of loan loss reserves.

Loans Receivable, net

We primarily originate loans to small businessdtateralized by first liens on the real estatehsf telated business. Loans receivable are
carried at their unamortized principal balance lestsloan origination fees, discounts and loan tessrves. For loans originated under the
Small Business Administration’s (“SBA”) 7(a) Guatead Loan Program (“SBA 7(a) Program”), upon séldhe SBA guaranteed portion of
the loans, the unguaranteed portion of the loairret by us is valued on a relative fair value $asid a discount (the “Retained Loan
Discount”) is recorded as a reduction in basisefretained portion of the loan.

We evaluate our loans for possible impairment gaarterly basis. Our impairment analysis includeecgic and general loan loss reserves.
The general loan loss reserve is established wietable information indicates that it is probabléoss has occurred in the portfolio and the
amount of the loss can be reasonably estimatedifisant judgment is required in determining thenxgel loan loss reserve, including
estimates of the likelihood of default and theraatied fair value of the collateral. The determipraif whether significant doubt exists and
whether a specific loan loss reserve is necessauines judgment and consideration of the factscinodmstances existing at the evaluation
date. Our evaluation of the possible establishroatspecific loan loss reserve is based on awewsfeour historical loss experience, adverse
circumstances that may affect the ability of thertwer to repay interest and/or principal and he ¢xtent the payment of the loan becomes
dependent upon liquidation of the collateral, théneated fair value of the collateral.

Retained | nterests

Retained Interests primarily represent the subatdiimterest in QSPEs created in conjunction witlcsured loan sale transactions. Retained
Interests are carried at estimated fair value, vatlized gains and permanent impairments inclildeet income and unrealized gains and
losses recorded in beneficiaries’ equity. The estird fair value of our Retained Interests is bagedstimates of the present value of future
cash flows we expect to receive. Estimated futashdlows are based in part upon an estimate phgraent speeds and loan losses.
Prepayment speeds and loan losses are estimatadl trashe current and anticipated interest ratecantpetitive environments, the
performance of the loan pool and our historicalezignce with these and similar loans receivable discount rates that we utilize are
determined for each of the components of the Rethinterests as estimates of market rates basedesast rate levels, including risk
premiums, considering the risks inherent in thedeation. There can be no assurance of the accafadlogse estimates.

Real Estate Owned

Real estate owned consists of properties acquirddrbclosure in partial or total satisfaction @imperforming loans. Real estate owned in
satisfaction of a loan is recorded at estimatedviaiue less costs to sell at the date of forecksfiny excess of the carrying value of the loan
over the estimated fair value of the property kestimated costs to sell is charged-off to the loas reserve when title to the property is
obtained. Any excess of the estimated fair valuthefproperty less estimated costs to sell anddhsying value is recorded as gain on
foreclosure within discontinued operations whele tib the property is obtained. Subsequent to foseee, real estate owned is valued at the
lower of cost or market.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

We generally consider all highly liquid investmeptschased with an original maturity of three manth less to be cash equivalents.
Generally, we maintain cash, cash equivalents esttlicted investments in accounts in excess ofrédigensured limits with various financial
institutions. We regularly monitor the financiaktitutions and do not believe a significant creidik is associated with the deposits in excess of
federally insured amounts.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents
Represents the collection and reserve accounted@03 Joint Venture required to be held as evlpursuant to the transaction documents.

Deferred Borrowing Costs
Costs incurred in connection with the issuancesatitdre being amortized to expense over the lithefelated obligation using a method that
approximates the effective interest method. Defeb@rrowing costs are included in other assetherconsolidated balance sheets.

Borrower Advances

In general, as part of the monitoring process tifwéhat the borrowers’ cash equity is utilized fts intended purpose, we receive deposits
from our borrowers and release funds upon presentaf appropriate documentation. Funds held oralfelf borrowers are included as a
liability on the consolidated balance sheets.

Deferred Gains on Property Sales

We evaluate our property sales individually to deiae if they qualify for full accrual gain treatmte If the down payment received is not
sufficient to qualify for full gain treatment, weaord initial installment gains and defer the rerimaj gains. The remaining gains are recordt
income as principal is received on the relateddaamtil the required amount of cash proceeds at@redd from the purchasers to qualify for
full accrual gain treatment.

Net Unrealized Appreciation of Retained I nterests
Net unrealized appreciation of Retained Interexpsasents the excess of estimated fair value oRetained Interests over their cost be

Revenue Recognition Policies

Interest Income

Interest income includes interest earned on loadsoar short-term investments and the amortizatfamet loan origination fees and discounts.
Interest income on loans is accrued as earnedthéthccrual of interest generally suspended whemdlated loan becomes a non-accrual loan.
A loan receivable is generally classified as nooraal (a “Non-Accrual Loan”) if (1) it is past d@es to payment of principal or interest for a
period of more than 60 days, (2) any portion oflte is classified as doubtful or is charged-oft3) if the repayment in full of the principal
and/or interest is in doubt. Generally, loans d@ged-off when management determines that webeilinable to collect any remaining
amounts due under the loan agreement, either thriigigidation of collateral or other means. Intéi@some on a Non-Accrual Loan is
recognized on either the cash basis or the costegg basis.

Origination fees and direct loan origination costst, are deferred and accreted to income as astagjnt of yield over the life of the related
loan receivable using a method which approximdtestfective interest method.

For loans recorded with a Retained Loan Discolnetsé discounts are recognized as an adjustmeigldfoyer the life of the related loan
receivable using the effective interest method.

Income from Retained Interests

The income from our Retained Interests primarilyresents the accretion (recognized using the @féeiterest method) on our Retained
Interests which is determined based on estimatasgurfe cash flows and includes any fees colleiesl, late fees, prepayment fees, etc.) by
the QSPEs in excess of anticipated fees. We updeteash flow assumptions on a quarterly basisaawydchanges to cash flow assumptions
impact the yield on our Retained Interests.

Other Income

Other income consists primarily of premium incomexryicing income, prepayment fees and other loteetincome. Premium income
represents the difference between the relative/fdire attributable to the sale of the guarantestign of a loan originated under the SBA 7(a)
Program and the principal balance (cost) alloctdatie loan. The sale price includes the valuébatiable to any excess servicing spread
retained by us plus any cash received. Serviciognre represents the fees we receive for servioags of QSPEs and the sold portion of our
SBA 7(a) loans and is recognized as revenue whegdtvices are performed. Prepayment fees arenmzeabas revenue when loans are
prepaid. Late fees and other loan related feescamgnized as revenue when chargeable, assumilegtduility is reasonably assured.
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Income Taxes

We have elected to be taxed as a REIT under thasiwas of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, asratad (the “Code”). To the extent we
qualify for taxation as a REIT, we generally wilitrbe subject to a Federal corporate income tasupriaxable income that is distributed to our
shareholders. We may, however, be subject to oefeileral excise taxes and state and local taxesroincome and property. If PMC
Commercial fails to qualify as a REIT in any tavabear, it will be subject to Federal income taxesegular corporate rates (including any
applicable alternative minimum tax) and will notddae to qualify as a REIT for four subsequent dexgears. In order to remain qualified as a
REIT under the Code, we must satisfy various regménts in each taxable year, including, among sthienitations on share ownership, asset
diversification, sources of income, and the disiiiin of at least 90% of our taxable income witthia specified time in accordance with the
Code.

PMC Commercial has wholly-owned taxable REIT suidsids (“TRS’s”) which are subject to Federal inataxes. The income generated
from the taxable REIT subsidiaries is taxed at radroorporate rates. Deferred tax assets and liglsilare recognized for the future tax
consequences attributable to differences betweefirthncial statement carrying amounts of existiagets and liabilities and their respective
tax bases.

We have established a policy on classificationefgities and interest related to audits of our Fddend state income tax returns. If incurred,
our policy for recording interest and penaltiesoagsted with audits will be to record such itemsa®mponent of income before income tax
provision (benefit) and discontinued operationsdies, if incurred, will be recorded in generatladministrative expense and interest pa
received will be recorded in interest expense tar@st income, respectively, in the consolidatatestents of income.

Earnings per Share
Earnings per share is computed by dividing netimedy the weighted-average number of shares odisgrDiluted earnings per share
includes the dilutive effect, if any, of share-bdhsempensation awards.

Distributions to Shareholders
Distributions to shareholders are recorded on ¥hdivdend date.

Share-Based Compensation Plans
We have options outstanding under shaased compensation plans described more fully e 4. We use fair value recognition provision
account for all awards granted, modified or settled

Reclassifications

Certain prior period amounts have been reclassiiesbnform with the current period presentationmlative preferred stock of subsidiary
was reclassified from the mezzanine section obtidance sheet to equity and minority interest asgmted in the income statement was
reclassified to interest expense. These reclaasifits had no effect on previously reported netbiime or cash flows, but the resulting prior
period reclassification does increase our overikolidated equity.

Subsequent Events
In preparing the accompanying consolidated findrat&tements, we have reviewed, as determined s&gely our management, events that
have occurred after December 31, 2009 up untilsheance of the financial statements.

Recently I ssued Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2009, the Financial Accounting Standardaf8d“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Codifioat(*"ASC”) topic 105 (formerly
Statement of Accounting Standards No. 168, “Theatahy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principle®SC 105 contains guidance whi
reduces the U.S. GAAP hierarchy to two levels, thiae is authoritative and one that is not. Thisnprncement was effective September 15,
2009. The adoption of this pronouncement did netteny effect on our consolidated financial stateisie

ASC topic 860 (formerly FASB No. 166, “AccountingrfTransfers of Financial Assets — an amendmeRASB Statement No. 140) was
issued in June 2009. ASC 860 amends the accougtiidgnce for transfers of financial assets inclgdit) eliminating the concept of QSPEs
for prospective securitizations, (2) a new uniticfount definition that must be met for transfdrpartions of financial assets to be eligible for
sale accounting, (3) clarifications and changebeaderecognition criteria for a transfer to becacted for as a sale, (4) a change to the amoun
of recognized gain or loss on a transfer of finahassets accounted for as a sale when benefitémbbts are received by the transferor, and
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(5) extensive new disclosures. ASC 860 is effediiventerim and annual reporting periods beginrafigr November 15, 2009. Earlier
application is prohibited. This standard will affeur accounting for secondary market loan trangastbeginning on January 1, 2010. At a
minimum, any premium income to be recognized wélldeferred for a period of at least 90 days siagelly sold portions of loans will be
treated as secured borrowings until any potentiatingency period for having to refund the premiuras been satisfied. Furthermore, to the
extent certain criteria in the new accounting ssaddre not met, we anticipate that we will be nexglito treat certain legally sold portion of
loans (primarily those sold for excess spread asstef cash premiums) as secured borrowings.

ASC topic 810 (formerly FASB No. 167, “AmendmerdsRASB Interpretation No. 46(R)”) was issued ind@®09. ASC 810 requires an
entity to perform an analysis to determine whetherentity’s variable interest or interests giva ¢ontrolling financial interest in a variable
interest entity. This analysis identifies the prignbeneficiary of a variable interest entity as ¢émity that has both of the following
characteristics: (1) the power to direct the atiigiof a variable interest entity that most siigaifitly impact the entity’s economic performance
and (2) the obligation to absorb the losses ottiitéy that could potentially be significant to th@riable interest entity or the right to receive
benefits from that entity that could potentially $ignificant to the variable interest entity. AS©08s effective for interim and annual reporting
periods beginning after November 15, 2009. Eadpgglication is prohibited. Our off-balance sheeusiizations will be consolidated
beginning January 1, 2010. We will use the unpaiitcipal balance method to recognize assets ahdities of the securitizations. The
difference of approximately $466,000 between theangounts added to our consolidated balance sbestsets and liabilities and our Retained
Interests will be recognized as a cumulative efiieciur beneficiaries’ equity. Unrealized appreiciatof Retained Interests of $265,000 will be
reversed in conjunction with the consolidation;rétiere, the net effect to our beneficiaries’ equiill be an increase of approximately
$201,000. See Note 3 for additional informationoon off-balance sheet securitizations.

Note 2. Loans Receivable, net:
Loans receivable, net, consisted of the following:

At December 31

2009 2008
(In thousands
Commercial mortgage loans ( $155,13° $138,85¢
SBIC commercial mortgage loans 27,85¢ 27,31!
SBA 7(a) Program loans (. 15,25¢ 14,43¢
Total loans receivabl 198,24  180,60!
Less:
Deferred commitment fees, r (34¢) (319
Loan loss reserve (1,257 (480
Loans receivable, ni $196,64: $179,80°

(1) At December 31, 2009, includes approximately $t8éilBon of loans held as collateral for the outstiing structured notes of the 20
Joint Venture. The remaining loans are held asatetal for our revolving credit facility

(2) Originated by our Small Business Investment Comy* SBIC") subsidiaries
(3) Net of Retained Loan Discounts of $1.5 million &8 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respeist
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The activity in our loan loss reserves was as ¥adlo
Years Ended December :

2009 2008 2007
(In thousands

Balance, beginning of ye. $ 48C $ 42 $ 63
Provision for loan losse 1,07¢ 48¢ 123
Reduction of loan losse (87) (36) (24)
Principal balances writt-off (212) (14) (120
Balance, end of ye: $1,257 $ 48C $ 42

Impaired loans are defined by generally acceptedwatting principles as loans for which it is proleatinat the lender will be unable to collect
all amounts due based on the original contracarals of the loan. Information on loans consideceblet impaired loans was as follows:

At December 31

2009 2008
(In thousands

Impaired loans requiring reserv $3,132 $2,501

Impaired loans expected to be fully recovere 22¢ 2,382

Total impaired loan $3,36( $4,88:

Years Ended December :
2009 2008 2007
(In thousands

Average impaired loar $ 5,661 $ 2,404 $ 1,02t
Interest income on impaired loa $ 83 $ 168 $ —

Our recorded investment in Non-Accrual Loans atddeiger 31, 2009 and 2008 was approximately $3,181380 $4,945,000, respectively.
The collateral securing the majority of our Non-Aga Loans was in the process of foreclosure aebwer 31, 2009. We did not have any
loans receivable past due 90 days or more whicle aecruing interest at December 31, 2009 or 2008.

Note 3. Retained Interests:
We own subordinated financial interests in QSPED@&cember 31, 2009, these are PMC Capital, L.2819(the “1998 Partnership”) and
PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2000 (the “2000 Joint Veatlcreated in connection with structured loan saledaations. In our structured loan s

transactions, we contributed loans receivable@S&E in exchange for cash and beneficial intemedtsat entity. The QSPE issued notes
payable (the “Structured Notes”) to unaffiliatedtpes (“Structured Noteholders”).
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Information pertaining to the off-balance sheetictured loan sale transactions outstanding at Deeefil, 2009 was as follows:

2000
1998 Joint
Partnershiy Venture

(Dollars in thousands
At December 31, 2009

Principal outstanding on sold loa $ 5,02« $ 22,91:
Structured Notes balance outstanc $ 4,79¢ $ 14,72t
Cash in the collection accou $ 122 $ 271
Cash in the reserve accol $ 1,32¢ $ 1,674
Weighted average interest rate of loans P+1.84% 9.49%
Interest rate on Structured Notes P- 1.00% 7.28%
Discount rate assumptions | 4.6% to 14.99 8.6% to 14.99
Constant prepayment rate assumptior 18.00% 12.00%
Weighted average remaining life | 1.78 year 1.50 year
Aggregate principal losses assumed 2.46% 1.12%
Aggregate principal losses to date —% 1.65%

(1) Variable interest rates are denoted by the spreaat gunder) the prime rate' P).

(2) Discount rates utilized were (i) 4.6% to 8.6% far oequired overcollateralization, (ii) 9.6% for oweserve funds and (iii) 14.9% for o
interes-only strip receivables

(3) The prepayment rate was based on the actual pediocs of the loan pools, adjusted for anticipateisgpal prepayments considering
other similar loans

(4) The weighted average remaining life was calculdtgdumming the product of (i) the sum of the ppakcollections expected in each
future period multiplied by (ii) the number of peats until collection, and then dividing that totay (iii) the remaining principal balanc:

(5) Represents aggregate estimated future losses ascargage of the remaining principal based upongrarum estimated losses tl
ranged from 0.8% to 1.49

(6) Represents aggregate principal losses incurredate @s a percentage of the principal outstandingnagption.

At December 31, 2009, approximately $0.5 milliortleg loans sold to the QSPEs were delinquent 66 dajonger as to payment of principal
and interest.

Our SBA 7(a) subsidiary has Retained Interestdaeélt the sale of loans originated pursuant t&SBA 7(a) Program. The SBA guaranteed
portions of these loans receivable were sold tteeitlealers in government guaranteed loans redeivalinstitutional investors (“Secondary
Market Loan Sales”) as the loans were fully funded.Secondary Market Loan Sales, we may have sxtan excess spread between the
interest rate paid to us from our borrowers and-#te we paid to the purchaser of the guarantedibpmf the note and servicing costs
(“Excess Spread”). At December 31, 2009, the aggeegrincipal balance of our SBA 7(a) subsidiatgans serviced in the secondary market
was approximately $46.8 million and the weightedrage Excess Spread was approximately 0.8%. Imndigi@g the estimated fair value of
our Retained Interests related to Secondary Mar@h Sales, our assumptions at December 31, 2@08died a prepayment speed of 16% per
annum and a discount rate of 14.5%.

The estimated fair value of our Retained Interestased upon an estimate of the discounted fatask flows we will receive. In determining
the present value of expected future cash flowtBnages are made in determining the amount anahgrof those cash flows and the discount
rates. The amount and timing of cash flows is gahedetermined based on estimates of loan losseésaticipated prepayment speeds relating
to the loans receivable contributed to the QSPHEu#doan losses and prepayments may vary significdrom assumptions. The discount
rates that we utilize in computing the estimatedvalue are based upon estimates of the inheigg associated with each cash flow stream.
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e components of our Retained Interests werelksvia

(1) Our required overcollateralization (the “OC Pigc&he OC Piece represents the excess of the lesme$vable contributed to the QSPE
over the principal amount of the Structured Nosssied by the QSPE, which serves as additionaltterlefor the Structured
Noteholders

(2) The “Reserve Fund” and the interest earned timerBloe Reserve Fund represents cash that is relgoitee kept in a liquid cash account
by the QSPE pursuant to the terms of the transadid@uments, as collateral for the Structured Nutgrs.

(3) The interest-only strip receivable (the “IO Reedile”). The IO Receivable is comprised of the démlvs that are expected to be
received by us in the future after payment by tis€ of (a) all interest and principal due to thei@tred Noteholders, (b) all principal
and interest on the OC Piece, (c) any requiredifigndf the Reserve Fund and (d)-going costs of the transactic

Our Retained Interests consisted of the following:

At December 31, 200
Estimated Fair Valu

OC Piec Reserve Fur IO Receivabl Total Cost
(In thousands
First Westerr $ — $ — $ 994 $ 994 $ 934
1998 Partnershi 28C 1,01z 101 1,392 1,35¢
2000 Joint Ventur: 8,49t 1,40¢ 23€ 10,14( 9,91:
$ 8,77¢ $ 2,421 $ 1,331 $12,527  $12,20:

At December 31, 200
Estimated Fair Valu

OC Piec Reserve Fur IO Receivabl Total Cost
(In thousands
First Westerr $ — $ — $ 31¢ $ 31t $ 31t
1998 Partnershi 445 91¢ 24¢ 1,60¢ 1,51«
2000 Joint Ventur: 8,37¢ 1,381 31E 10,06¢ 9,83¢
2002 Joint Venture (1 7,22 1,392 141 8,75¢ 8,671
2003 Joint Venture (2 10,39: 1,971 13z 12,50! 12,29
$ 26,43t $ 5,66( $ 1,152 $33,24¢  $32,62¢

@

@)

On September 15, 2009, we exercised our optioagayr the structured notes of the 2002 Joint Vente used the reserve fund of
$1.4 million and cash on hand and borrowings unalar revolving credit facility totaling $4.1 milliom order to repay the approximate
$5.5 million of structured note

The 2003 Joint Venture reached its “clean-up” aafition during September 2009 becoming a goalifying SPE and, as a result, is n
consolidated in our financial statemer
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The following sensitivity analysis of our Retainederests at December 31, 2009 highlights the ilityathat results when loan losses and
discount rates are different than our assumptions:

Estimate:
Fair
Changed Assumptic Value Asset Change (
(In thousands
Losses increase by 100 basis points per ar $ 12,18¢ ($341)
Losses increase by 200 basis points per ar $ 11,87: ($659)
Discount rates increase by 300 basis pc $ 11,86¢ ($65%)
Discount rates increase by 500 basis pc $ 11,45! ($1,07¢)

(1) Any depreciation of our Retained Interests wouleitieer included in the accompanying statemenhodine as a permanent impairm:
or on our consolidated balance sheet in benefier’ equity as an unrealized los

Due to the short-term weighted average remainfegli our Retained Interests and the relativelylbwzdue of our interest-only strip
receivables, there is no material asset changadogases in prepayment rates.

These sensitivities are hypothetical and shoulddeel with caution. Values based on changes in tiesemptions generally cannot be
extrapolated since the relationship of the changessumptions to the change in estimated fair vialuet linear. The effect of a variation in a
particular assumption on the estimated fair valueun Retained Interests is calculated without gfag any other assumption. In reality,
changes in one factor are not isolated from chaimgasother which might magnify or counteract thastivities.

Our consolidated financial statements do not inelie assets, liabilities, partners’ capital, rexenor expenses of the QSPEs. As a result, at
December 31, 2009 and 2008, our consolidated balsineets do not include $31.3 million and $77.6ionilin assets, respectively, and $19.6
million and $44.0 million in liabilities, respec#ly, related to these structured loan sale trafsectecorded by the QSPEs. At December 31,
2009, the aggregate partners’ capital of our QSkdssapproximately $11.7 million and the estimatddalue and cost of the associated
Retained Interests was approximately $11.5 miliod $11.3 million, respectively. Due to a changadoounting rules, effective January 1,
2010, these assets and liabilities will be conséid in our financial statements.

The income from our Retained Interests represéstatcretion (recognized using the effective irseneethod) on our Retained Interests wi

is determined based on estimates of future casisfémd includes any fees collectdde(, late fees, prepayment fees, etc.) by the QSPEs in
excess of anticipated fees. We update our cashdksumptions on a quarterly basis and any changessh flow assumptions impact the yield
on our Retained Interests. The yield on our Rethlnterests, which is comprised of the income edtass permanent impairments, was 10
15.0% and 13.9% during 2009, 2008 and 2007, reispdct
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Note 4. Debt:

Information on our consolidated debt was as follows

At December 31 Weighted Averag
2009 2008 Current Coupon Ratt
Face Carrying Face Carrying Range of at December 3]
Amount Value Amount Value Maturities 2009 2008

(In thousands
Structured notes and debentures paya

Debenture: $ 8,19( $ 8,17: $ 8,19( $ 8,16¢ 2013 to 201 5.9(% 5.9(%
Structured note 8,291 8,291 — — @ 2.7% NA
16,48 16,46¢ 8,19( 8,16¢
Junior Subordinated Not 27,07( 27,07( 27,07( 27,07( 203t 3.5% 7.01%
Revolving credit facility 23,00( 23,00( 22,70( 22,70( 201( 3.25% 2.5(%
Redeemable preferred stock ¢
subsidiary 2,00( 1,97¢ 4,00( 3,87¢ 201C 4.0(% 4.0(%
$68,55! $ 68,50¢ $61,96( $61,81¢

(1) Principal payments of these structured notes apeddent upon cash flows received from the underligians. Our estimate of the
repayment is based on scheduled principal paymemnthe underlying loans. Our estimate will diffesrh actual amounts to the extent
experience prepayments and/or loan los

Principal payments required on our consolidated deBPecember 31, 2009 were as follows (face amount

Years Endinc

December 31 Total

(In thousands

2010 $ 26,23¢
2011 1,29¢
2012 1,34:
2013 5,55¢
2014 1,42¢
Thereaftel 32,69¢

Debenture
Debentures represent amounts due to the SBA frarSBLCs and have semi-annual interest only payments

Structured Notes
Structured notes relate to our 2003 Joint Ventunelwwas consolidated beginning in September 2009.

Junior Subordinated Note
The Junior Subordinated Notes bear interest atadiflg rate which resets on a quarterly basisea®@iday LIBOR plus 3.25%. The Junior
Subordinated Notes may be redeemed at par at dondgeginning on March 30, 2010. Interest paymantésdue on a quarterly basis.

Revolving Credit Facility
PMC Commercial has a collateralized revolving dréatility which provided credit availability up 40 million which expires on
December 31, 2010. During February 2010, we volilgteeduced the amount available to $35
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million since this amount was better aligned witlr working capital needs during the first quarteR@10. The amount available under the
revolving credit facility will be reduced by $5 tidin each quarter commencing June 30, 2010 at wiitioh the amount available will be
reduced to $30 million. The amount available mayusther reduced if the aggregate amount of pregayareceived by PMC Commercial
our SBA 7(a) subsidiary on their loan portfoliocesds $12 million in which case the amount avadlaisider the revolving credit facility will
be further reduced by an aggregate amount equ&%oof such excess effective as of the last daaoh fiscal quarter beginning March 31,
2010. The amount available under the Revolverfwither reduce to $20 million on December 31, 281 &hich time the Revolver will also
mature. The facility is collateralized by the loai$MC Commercial with a carrying value at Decentkie 2009 of $134.0 million and the
common stock of our SBA 7(a) subsidiary. We aragbd interest on the balance outstanding undereti@ving credit facility at our election
of either the prime rate of the lender or 300 bpsists over LIBOR. In addition, we are chargeduansed fee equal to 37.5 basis points
computed based on our daily available balance.cFéit facility requires us to meet certain covdsathe most restrictive of which provides
for a maximum amount of problem assets as definglde agreement. The maximum problem assets carnetd 10% of beneficiariestuity
calculated on a quarterly basis. In addition, weeh@) an asset coverage test based on our castaahequivalents and loans receivable as a
ratio to our senior debt of 1.25 times, (2) a cardrthat limits our ability to pay out returns @fpital as part of our dividends and (3) a
minimum equity requirement of $145 million. At Decker 31, 2009, we were in compliance with the cangs of this facility.

Redeemable Preferred Stock of Subsid

One of our SBICs has outstanding 20,000 share3@d $ar value, 4% cumulative preferred stock hglthle SBA. The redeemable preferred
stock was issued during 1995 and must be redeetipst ao later than 15 years from the date of issgaDuring May 2009, we redeemed
20,000 shares of $100 par value, 4% cumulativeepred stock of one of our SBICs held by the SBA duseptember 2009. No gain or loss
was recorded on the redemption. During March 20&redeemed the remaining 20,000 shares of $10@ahae, 4% cumulative preferred
stock of one of our SBICs held by the SBA due inyNM810. No gain or loss was recorded on the redem@Dividends of $110,000 and
$160,000 were recognized on the redeemable prdfstoek of subsidiary during 2009 and 2008, respelyt and are included in interest
expense in our consolidated statements of income.

Interest Paic
During 2009, 2008 and 2007 interest paid was $20888 $3,919,000, and $5,106,000, respectively.

Note 5. Cumulative Preferred Stock of Subsidiary:

One of our SBICs has outstanding 30,000 share$@d $ar value, 3% cumulative preferred stock (8fé ‘Preferred Stock”) held by the SBA.
Our SBIC is entitled to redeem, in whole or pdre 8% Preferred Stock by paying the par value (88liion) of these securities plus divider
accumulated and unpaid on the date of redemptidrilevihe 3% Preferred Stock may be redeemed, reti@mig not mandatory. The 3%
Preferred Stock was valued at $900,000 when aatjinir2004. Dividends of $90,000 were recognizedhen3% Preferred Stock during both
2009 and 2008 and are reflected in our consolidstiE@ments of income as interest expense.

Note 6. Earnings Per Share:

The computations of basic earnings per common sdrarbased on our weighted average shares outstaidie weighted average number of
common shares outstanding was approximately 10B©3,10,767,000 and 10,760,000 for the years ebadedmber 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007,
respectively. For purposes of calculating dilutachéngs per share, the weighted average sharetsoditsg were increased by approximately
4,000 shares during 2007 for the dilutive effecslodire options. No shares were added to the weligivierage shares outstanding for purposes
of calculating diluted earnings per share durin&6r 2009 as options were anti-dilutive.

Not included in the computation of diluted earnipgs share were outstanding options to purchasexippately 90,000, 59,000 and 57,C

common shares during 2009, 2008 and 2007, respégtivecause the options’ exercise prices werggrélaan the average market price of the
stock.
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Note 7. Dividends Paid and Declared:

During 2009, our dividends were declared as foltows

Amount
Record Date Date Paic Per Shar Type
March 31, 200¢ April 13, 2009 $0.22! Regula
June 30, 200 July 13, 200¢ 0.16( Regula
September 30, 20( October 13, 20C 0.16( Regula
December 31, 200 January 11, 201 0.16( Regula
$0.70!

We have certain covenants within our revolvingdit facility that limit our ability to pay oweturns of capital as part of our dividends.
These restrictions have not historically limited ttrmount of dividends we have paid and managenuest ot believe that they will restrict
future dividend payments.

Note 8. Share Repurchase Program:

Our Board of Trust Managers authorized a sharercbjase program for up to $10 million for the pusshaf outstanding common shares w!
expires September 26, 2010. The common shares enpyrbhased from time to time in the open markguwsuant to negotiated transactions.
We have repurchased 249,979 shares under the prdgran aggregate purchase price of approxim&te)§70,000, including commissions.
We are not currently purchasing shares under thgram and do not anticipate purchasing additiohafess under the program.

Note 9. Income Taxes:

PMC Commercial has elected to be taxed as a REfi€ruhe Code. To qualify as a REIT, PMC Commerntiast meet a number of
organizational and operational requirements, inalg@ requirement that we distribute at least 98%uo taxable income to our shareholders.
As a REIT, PMC Commercial generally will not be b to corporate level Federal income tax on netine that is currently distributed to
shareholders. In order to meet our 2009 taxablenecdistribution requirements, we will make an gtecunder the Code to treat a portion of
the distributions declared and paid in 2010 agidigions of 2009’s taxable income.
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The following reconciles net income to REIT taxalleome:

Net income

Book/tax difference on depreciati

Book/tax difference on gains related to real es
Book/tax difference on Retained Interests,
Severance accrual (paymer

Impairment losse

Book/tax difference on rent and related receiva
Book/tax difference on amortization and accre

Loan valuatior

Other book/tax differences, n

Subtotal

Less: taxable REIT subsidiaries net loss (income) of tax
Dividend distribution from taxable REIT subsidie

REIT taxable incom

Distributions declare

Basic weighted average common shares outstal

Dividends per share for dividend reporting purposege as follows:

Non qualified dividend:
Quialified dividends
Capital gains

PMC Commercial has wholly-owned TRS’s which arejsciito Federal income taxes. The income genefededthe TRSS is taxed at norm.

corporate rates.

We calculate our current and deferred tax provisioased on estimates and assumptions that cofed fildm the actual results reflected in
income tax returns filed during the subsequent.y&djustments based on the final tax returns areggly recorded in the period when the

returns are filed.

Years Ended December :

2009 2008 2007
(In thousands
$ 6,761 $ 9,80¢ $13,13¢
(56) (60) (65)
(1,110 (784) 23€
(212) 57 1,631
(1,43%) 1,59¢ —
— — 233
— — (1,152
(232) (345) (239
497 43C (299
(38) (177) 18¢
4.17¢F 10,52 13,66¢
413 (587) (852)
— 2,00( —
$ 4,58¢ $11,93¢ $12,817
$ 7,44F $10,90¢ $12,91°¢
10,57: 10,76 10,76(
Years Ended December <
2009 2008 2007
Amount Amount Amount
Per Shar Percen Per Shar Percen Per Shar Percent
$ 0.70¢ 100.0(% $ 0.82¢ 81.61% $ 1.06¢ 89.0(%
— — 0.18¢ 18.3%% — —
— — — — 0.13:2 11.0(%
$ 0.70¢ 100.0(% $ 1.01¢ 100.0(% $ 1.20C 100.0(%
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Income tax provision (benefit) related to the TR&ssisted of the following:

Years Ended December :
2009 2008 2007
(In thousands

Federal.
Current provisior $ 89 $ 272 $ 46€
Deferred provisiot
(benefit) (25€) 47 18
Income tax provisiol
(benefit) $(167)  $31¢ $ 484

The provision (benefit) for income taxes resulteffective tax rates that differ from Federal staty rates of 34%. The reconciliation of TRS
income tax attributable to net income (loss) coragwtt Federal statutory rates to income tax proni@henefit) was as follows:

Years Ended December ¢
2009 2008 2007
(In thousands

Income (loss) before income taxes for T's $(580 $ 90€ $1,33¢
Expected Federal income tax provision (ben $(19¢) $ 307 $ 46€
Preferred dividend of subsidia 31 31 31
Other adjustment — (19 (15)
Income tax provision (benefi $(167) $ 31¢ $ 484

We have identified our Federal tax returns andstate returns in Texas as “major” tax jurisdictionse periods subject to examination for our
Federal tax returns and state returns in Texathar2006 through 2008 tax years. We believe thn@dme tax filing positions and deductions
will be sustained on audit and do not anticipatg agdjustments that will result in a material chatmeur financial position. Therefore, no
reserves for uncertain tax positions have beerrdedo

Our net deferred tax asset was approximately $884 $138,000 and $185,000 at December 31, 2008 200 2007, respectively.

We paid approximately $109,000, $235,000 and $&¥Bif income taxes during 2009, 2008 and 2007 ecsely.

Note 10. Other Income:

Other income consisted of the following:

Years Ended December <

2009 2008 2007
(In thousands

Premium income (1 $ 1,34: $ 22t $ 22C
Servicing income 37C 46¢ 754
Other loan related incon 224 36¢ 572
Prepayment fee 12¢€ 771 61t
Equity in earnings of VIE 76 94 101
Other 86 28¢ 12¢
$ 2,22t $ 2,212 $ 2,38i

(1) Premium income results from the sale of the govemmuaranteed portion of our SBA 7(a) subsic’s loans pursuant to Secondary
Market Loan Sales
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Note 11. Discontinued Operations:
Our discontinued operations consisted of the faithgu

Years Ended December :

2009 2008 2007

(In thousands
Gains on sales of real est: $ 721 $ 784 $1,73¢
Gain on foreclosur 38¢ — —
Net losse (40€) — (461)
Impairment losse — — (233)
Discontinued operatior $ 704 $ 784 $1,041

Gains on sales of real estate represent gainseosatls of hotel properties and income recogndfqureviously unamortized gains.

Gain on foreclosure represents the initial adjustnoé the carrying value to the estimated fair eatd our real estate owned upon foreclosure.
During 2009, the estimated fair value after selliogts of the collateral underlying a limited seevhospitality property included in real estate
owned on our consolidated balance sheet was irss>aféts cost.

Net losses represent the net of revenues and eepehsur operating real estate owned and redkegsteestments. During 2009, net los
represent primarily the net losses related to theration of a golf course. The golf course was #olthnuary 2010 for cash proceeds of

$2.5 million and we recognized a gain of approxiha$76,000. During 2007, net losses were primanigrest expense and fees on mortgages
payable related to hotel properties which was ietlin discontinued operations. The mortgages payedre either repaid as a result of the
sales or as they matured. No additional interegerse was allocated to discontinued operations.

Impairment losses represent declines in the estifatir value of our real estate owned and reateshvestments subsequent to initial
valuation.

Note 12. Dividend Reinvestment and Cash Purchased?l:

We have a dividend reinvestment and cash purcHasdhe “Plan”). Participants in the Plan have dpé&on to reinvest all or a portion of
dividends received. The purchase price of the Com8twares is 100% of the average of the closingmiche Common Shares as published
for the five trading days immediately prior to tigidend record date or prior to the optional cpaiment purchase date, whichever is
applicable. Our transfer agent, on our behalf, tiseopen market to purchase Common Shares wittepds from the dividend reinvestment
portion of the Plan.

Note 13. Profit Sharing Plan:

We have a profit sharing plan available to our-futie employees after one year of employment. Vigsticreases ratably to 100% after the
sixth year of employment. Pursuant to our proféréfg plan, approximately $199,000, $207,000 arBb§®0 was expensed during 2009, Z
and 2007, respectively. Contributions to the prsifiiring plan are at the discretion of our Boardroist Managers.

Note 14. Share-Based Compensation Plans:

At December 31, 2009, we have options outstandimtpushare-based compensation plans. The 2005yHgoéntive Plan was approved by
our shareholders on June 11, 2005 and permitsrém gf options to our employees, executive officand Board of Trust Managers and
restricted shares to our executive officers and@o& Trust Managers for up to 500,000 Common Shahée believe that these awards better
align the interests of our employees, executivieef§ and Board of Trust Managers with those ofstareholders. Option awards are granted
with an exercise price equal to the market pricelsfCommon Shares at the date of grant and vesediately upon grant with five-year
contractual terms.
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A summary of the status of our stock options aB@tember 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 and the changieg dioe years ended on those date:
as follows:

2009 2008 2007
Number o Weightec Number o Weighte Number o Weighte
Shares Average Shares Average Shares Average
Underlying Exercise Underlying Exercise Underlying Exercise
Options Prices Options Prices Options Prices
Outstanding, January 74,65( $ 12.4¢ 101,65: $ 13.6¢ 142,51 $ 14.0¢
Granted 15,00( $ 8.3t 20,00( $ 7.6t 20,00( $ 14.01
Forfeited — — (25,449 $ 12.8¢ (2,097) $ 13.8¢
Expired — — (21,559 $ 13.17 (58,769 $ 14.71
Outstanding and exercisable,
December 3: 89,65( $ 11.77 74,65( $ 12.4¢ 101,65: $ 13.6¢
Weighted-average fair value of stock
options granted during the ye $ 071 $ 0.3 $ 05¢€

Upon notification of intent to exercise stock oppour policy is to first verify that the optioase exercisable, then to contact our transfer i
instructing them to issue new shares and thenlteatdhe cash proceeds.

The fair value of each stock option granted isnestéd on the date of grant using the Black-Schaisn-pricing model with the following
weighted-average assumptions:

Years Ended December :
2009 2008 2007

Assumption:

Expected Term (year: 3.C 3.C 3.C
Risk-Free Interest Ral 1.91% 3.3¢% 4.9%
Expected Dividend Yiel 8.44% 11.4%% 8.5
Expected Volatility 28.0% 20.1% 13.41%
Forfeiture Rate 10.0(% 5.0(% 5.0(%

The expected term of the options represents thiedgef time that the options are expected to bstanding and was determined based on our
historical data. The risk-free rate was based er8tlgear U.S. Treasury rate corresponding to tipeebed term of the options. We used
historical information to determine our expectethtibty, dividend yield and forfeiture rates. Weaorded compensation expense of
approximately $11,000, $6,000 and $11,000 durir@@2@008 and 2007, respectively, related to thpsier grants.

The following table summarizes information abowicktoptions outstanding at December 31, 2009:

Options Outstanding and Exercisa

Weighted
Average Weighte(
Remaining Average
Range o Number Contract Life Exercise
Exercise Price Outstandin (in years) Price
$ 7.651t0%8.3 30,50( 4.07 $ 7.9¢
$ 12.72 23,00( 1.44 $ 12.7Z
$14.01 to $14.5 36,15( 1.12 $ 14.3¢
$ 7.65t0 $14.5 89,65( 2.21 $ 11.7%
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A summary of the status of our restricted sharesf &ecember 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 and the ckahging the years ended on those dates
are as follows:

2009 2008 2007

Weighted Weighted Weighted

Average Gran Average Gran Average Gran

Number o Date Fair Valu Number o Date Fair Valu Number o Date Fair Valu
Shares Per Shart Shares Per Shar Shares Per Shart
Balance, January 13,20( $ 9.0t 10,45( $ 13.6¢ 9,06( $ 13.3¢
Granted 18,40( $ 8.3t 16,50( $ 7.6k 11,40( $ 14.01
Vested (14,18 $ 9.2t (12,150 $ 7.8¢ (9,840 $ 13.7¢
Forfeited — — (1,600 $ 11.2: (179 $ 12.72
Balance, December : 17,41¢ $ 8.14 13,20( $ 9.0t 10,45( $ 13.6¢€

The restricted share awards vest based on two géaontinuous service with one-third of the sharesting immediately upon issuance of the
shares and one-third vesting at the end of eatteafiext two years. Restricted share awards prdeidaccelerated vesting if there is a change
in control (as defined in the plan). Compensatigpesse related to the restricted shares is becagrezed over the vesting periods. We
recorded compensation expense of approximately,$080$123,000 and $143,000 during 2009, 2008 80d ,2espectively, related to our
restricted share issuances. At December 31, 2868 tvas approximately $66,000 of total unrecogha@mpensation expense related to the
restricted shares which will be recognized overtbxt two years.

Note 15. Restructuring Costs:

In October 2008, due to economic and market candifiwe announced a number of cost reduction iivéis. These initiatives included
streamlining our sales, credit and servicing, a6 ageoutsourcing some functions. These changesteesin one-time severance charges of
approximately $1.8 million during 2008.

The table below summarizes the balance of accrereglance and related benefits, which is includetiénbalance of accounts payable and
accrued expenses in the consolidated balance shedtthe changes in the accrued amounts as dbatite years ended December 31, 2008
and 2009in thousands)

Costs incurred during 20( $ 1,80¢
Payment: 212
Accrued balance at December 31, 2 $ 1,59¢
Payment: 1,43%
Accrued balance at December 31, 2 $ 161
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Note 16. Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Infaration:

Our non-cash investing activities were as follows:

Consolidation of loans receivat

Reclassification from loans receivable to real testavnec

Reclassification from Retained Interests to lo@teivable— PMC Capital,

L.P. 199¢-1
Loans receivable originated in connection with salehotel propertie

Loans receivable originated in connection withdh& of real estate own

In addition, as described in Note 1, we are nowsobdating the assets and liabilities of the 206iBtVenture, representing a non-cash

transaction. Previously, the 2003 Joint Venture kedlected as Retained Interests.

Note 17. Fair Values of Financial Instruments:

At December 31, 2009, we had one asset, Retairierkebts, that was required to be measured atdhiewon a recurring basis. Fair value, per
generally accepted accounting principles, is défiaethe price that would be received to sell aetasr paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the areagent date. A financial instrument’s level withlire fair value hierarchy is based on the

Years Ended December :

2009 2008 2007
(In thousands

$12,57( $13,76( $ —

$ 4,94¢ $ — $4,917

$ — $ 7,59¢ $ —

$ — $ — $4,38(

$ — $ — $6,28¢

lowest level of any input that is significant tetfair value measurement. The hierarchy is asv@io

Level 1: Observable inputs such as quoted prices in actiakets;

Level 2: Inputs, other than quoted prices in active markitat are observable either directly or indirectbnd
Level 3: Unobservable inputs where there is little or no kedrdata, which requires the reporting entity towelep its owr

assumptions
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We used Level 3 inputs to determine the estimatgd/&lue of our Retained Interests since thelitlis or no market information for our
Retained Interests. The following is activity farrdRetained Interests:

Years Endel
December 31
2009 2008
(In thousands
Value as of beginning of peric $ 33,24¢ $48,61¢
Investment: 1,261 2,86¢
Accretion (1) 302 —
Principal collection: (30¢) (532)
Repurchases/Consolidation | (21,129 (15,856
Realized gains included in net income (89 (159)
Permanent impairmen (552) (521)
Unrealized depreciatic (20€) (1,172)
Value as of end of peric $ 12,527 $ 33,24¢
Cost at end of perio $12,20: $32,62¢

(1) Represents accretion of income in excess of prhcipllections, included within income from Retairieterests

(2) During 2009, represents the repurchase of a seizatibn and consolidation of a securitization basgdn attainment of th* clear-ug”
call option. During 2008, represents the repurchasévo securitizations

(3) Included within income from retained interestsramsferred asset:

For impaired loans measured at fair value on aemnring basis during 2009 and 2008 the followaige provides the carrying value of the
related individual assets at year end. We usedI|L®wgputs to determine the estimated fair valuewfimpaired loans.

Carrying Value a Provision for
December 31 Loan Losse:
2009 2008 2009 2008
(In thousands
Impaired loans (1 $2,99¢ $4,88: $334 $13C

(1) Carrying value represents our impaired loans nelbah loss reserves. Our carrying value is deteedibased on management’s
assessment of the appraised value of the collgteralassessed value of the collateral, and/or afieg statistics to the extent availab

For real estate owned, our carrying value approtésithe estimated fair value at the time of foreate and the lower of cost or market
thereafter. We used Level 3 inputs to determinesitgnated fair value of our real estate owned. ddreying value of our real estate owned is
established at the time of foreclosure based upamagement’s assessment of the appraised value obllateral, tax assessed value of the
collateral and/or operating statistics to the exterilable. At December 31, 2009, the carryingigednd estimated fair value of our real estate
owned was approximately $5.5 million. We did notdany real estate owned at December 31, 2008.
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The estimated fair values of our financial instrumsewere as follows:

Years Ended December :

2009 2008
Estimate: Estimate:
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
(In thousands
Assets:
Loans receivable, ni $196,64. $189,41¢ $179,80° $173,63¢
Retained Interesi 12,527 12,52; 33,24¢ 33,24¢
Cash and cash equivalel 7,83¢ 7,83¢ 10,60¢ 10,60¢
Restricted cash and cash equival 1,36t 1,36¢ — —
Liabilities:
Structured notes and debentures pay 16,46 16,23¢ 8,16¢ 8,171
Redeemable preferred stock of subsid 1,97¢ 2,00( 3,87¢ 3,91¢
Revolving credit facility 23,00( 23,00( 22,70( 22,70(
Junior Subordinated Not: 27,07( 14,62¢ 27,07( 17,89«

In general, estimates of fair value may differ frima carrying amounts of the financial assets &ddlities primarily as a result of the effects
discounting future cash flows. Considerable judgnienequired to interpret market data and devektimates of fair value. Accordingly, the
estimates presented may not be indicative of theuams we could realize in a current market exchange

Loans receivable, neOur loans receivable are recorded at cost andtadily net loan origination fees and discountartter to determine tt
estimated fair value of our loans receivable, we aipresent value technique for the anticipatagéutash flows using certain assumptions
including a current discount rate, prepayment tans and potential loan losses. Loan loss resameesstablished based on the creditor's
payment history, collateral value, guarantor suppnd other factors. In the absence of a readigrainable market value, the estimated value
of our loans receivable may differ from the valtiest would be placed on the portfolio if a readyrkeafor the loans receivable existed.

Retained Interest: The assets are reflected in our consolidatedhiizh statements at estimated fair value basedabration techniques as
described in Note 3.

Cash and cash equivaleniBhe carrying amount is a reasonable estimatiomiof/lue due to the short maturity of these instats.
Restricted cash and cash equivaleiRestricted cash and cash equivalents represerbtiaction and reserve accounts of the 2003 Joint
Venture. The carrying amount is considered to teaaonable estimate of their fair value due talé)short maturity of the collection account

and (2) the reserve account can be used at anyitio@njunction with the exercise of our “clean-wgall option.

Structured notes and debentures payable and J@Bubordinated NoteS:he estimated fair value is based on a presenewalculation based
on prices of the same or similar instruments aftersidering market risks, current interest ratesramaining maturities.

Redeemable preferred stock of subsidiiThe face amount is a reasonable estimation of/édire due to the short duration to maturity.

Revolving credit facility The carrying amount is a reasonable estimatiomiof/ilue as the interest rate on this instrum&rtriable and the
short duration to maturity.
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Note 18. Commitments and Contingencies:

Loan Commitmenti

Commitments to extend credit are agreements totkeadcustomer provided the terms establisheddrctimtract are met. Our outstanding loan
commitments and approvals to fund new loans wepecsgmately $20.7 million at December 31, 2009 cdilvhich were for primésased loan
to be originated under the SBA 7(a) Program, thesgament guaranteed portion of which (generally #6%0% of each individual loan) may
be sold pursuant to Secondary Market Loan Salesin@iments generally have fixed expiration dateac&isome commitments are expecte
expire without being drawn upon, total commitmemioaints do not necessarily represent future casliregents.

Operating Lease
We lease office space in Dallas, Texas under & le&sch expires in October 2011. Future minimunséepayments under this lease are as
follows (in thousands)

2010 $214
2011 187
$401

Rent expense amounted to approximately $186,005,800 and $156,000 during 2009, 2008 and 200@eontisely.

Employment Agreemer

We have employment agreements with our executifieen$ for three-year terms expiring June 30, 2@rider certain circumstances, as
defined within the agreements, the agreements gediar severance compensation to the executiveesffin a lump sum payment in an amount
equal to 2.99 times the average of the last theaesyannual compensation paid to the executiveeoffi

Structured Loan Sale Transactions

The transaction documents of the structured loBntsmnsactions contain provisions (the “Credit &mtement Provisions”) that govern the
assets and the inflow and outflow of funds of thétees formed as part of the structured loan sa@esactions. The Credit Enhancement
Provisions include specified limits on delinquescidefaults and losses on the loans included ih staactured loan sale transaction. If, at any
measurement date, delinquencies, defaults or legisiesespect to any structured loan sale trangadatiere to exceed the specified limits, the
Credit Enhancement Provisions would require aneiase in the level of credit enhancement. Duringptiréod in which specified
delinquencies, defaults or losses were exceededsexcash flow from the entity, if any, which woottierwise be distributable to us, would be
used to fund the increased credit enhancementsleyeto the principal amount of such loans and ddelay or reduce our distribution. In
general, there can be no assurance that distribatitounts deferred under Credit Enhancement Pomsisivould be received in future periods
or that future deferrals or losses will not ocs.a result of a delinquent and impaired loan 812003 Joint Venture, Credit Enhancement
Provisions were triggered during the first quaade2009. As a consequence, cash flows relatedddrdmsaction otherwise distributable to us
are being deferred and utilized to fund the incedazredit enhancement requirements. Based on ¢wash flow assumptions, management
anticipates that the funds will be received in fatperiods.

Litigation

We had significant outstanding claims against Ayiom Hospitality, Inc.’s and its subsidiary Arlirgt Inns, Inc.’s (together “Arlington”)
bankruptcy estates. Arlington objected to our ckaand initiated a complaint in the bankruptcy segkamong other things, the return of
certain payments Arlington made pursuant to th@e@rty leases and the master lease agreement.

While confident that a substantial portion of olaims would have been allowed and the claims agamsvould have been disallowed, due to
the exorbitant cost of defense coupled with theliilood of reduced available assets in the deb#stsites to pay claims, we executed an
agreement with Arlington to settle our claims agairlington and Arlington’s claims against us. 8ettlement provides that Arlington will
dismiss its claims seeking the return of certaiynpents made pursuant to the property leases anddkter lease agreement, and substantially
reduces our claims against the Arlington estatbs. Settlement further provides for mutual releasaeng the parties. The
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Bankruptcy Court approved the settlement. Accorglintpere are no remaining assets or liabilitieorded in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements related to this matter. Howethe settlement will only become final upon thenBruptcy Court’s approval of Arlington’s
liguidation plan which was filed during the thirdarter of 2007. Due to the complexity of the baipkey, we cannot estimate when, or if, the
liquidation plan will be approved.

In the normal course of business we are periogigeltty to certain legal actions and proceedingsliring matters that are generally incidental
to our businessi(e., collection of loans receivable). In managementmiom, the resolution of these legal actions aratpedings will not
have a material adverse effect on our consoliditedcial statements.

Other

If the SBA establishes that a loss on an SBA guaesahloan is attributable to significant technigeficiencies in the manner in which the loan
was originated, funded or serviced by our SBLC,3BA may seek recovery of funds from us. With respe the guaranteed portion of SBA
loans that have been sold, the SBA will first hoi®iguarantee and then seek compensation from e ievent that a loss is deemed to be
attributable to technical deficiencies.

Pursuant to SBA rules and regulations, distribigifrom our SBLC and SBICs are limited. In ordepperate as a small business lending
company, a licensee is required to maintain a mininmet worth (as defined by SBA regulations) of gheater of (1) 10% of the outstanding
loans receivable of our SBLC or (2) $1.0 millios,well as certain other regulatory restrictionshsas change in control provisions. At
December 31, 2009, dividends of approximately $&ilRon were available for distribution.

Note 19. Business Segments:

Operating results and other financial data aregmtesl for our reportable business segments. Tleggeents are categorized by line of business
which also corresponds to how they are operatee.s€gments historically included (1) the Lendingi§on, which originates loans receiva

to small businesses primarily in the hospitalitgiistry and (2) the Property Division which operatedain of our hotel properties. With

respect to the operations of our Lending Divisier,do not differentiate between subsidiaries on lpapgrams.

Our business segment data was as follows:

Years Ended December :

2009 2008
Lending Propert Lending Propert
Total Division Division Total Division Division

(In thousands
Total revenue $16,267 $16,22¢ $ 42 $23,117 $23,07¢ $ 38

Total expense 10,37; 10,37: 4 13,77¢ 13,77¢ —

Income before income tax benefit
(provision) and discontinued

operations 5,89( 5,852 38 9,341 9,30: 38
Income tax benefit (provisior 167 167 — 31¢ 31¢ —
Income from continuing operatiol 6,057 6,01¢ 38 9,027 8,98¢ 38
Discontinued operatior 704 673 31 784 76¢ 15
Net income $ 6,761 $ 6,69: $ 69 $ 9,80¢ $ 9,75: $ 53
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Total revenue:

Total expense

Income (loss) before income tax benefit (provisiandl discontinued operatio

Income tax benefit (provisiot

Income (loss) from continuing operatic

Discontinued operatior

Net income
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Year Ended December 31, 20

Lending Property
Total Division Division
(In thousands

$27,29¢ $27,26¢ $ 30
14,71; 14,35 364

12,57¢ 12,91: (339
(484) (509 25
12,09: 12,40: (309)
1,041 7 1,03¢
$13,13¢ $12,41( $ 72t
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
(In thousands)

Additions
Balance at Charged to Charged to Balance at
beginning costs and other end
Description of period expense: accounts Deductions of period
Year ended December 31, 200°
$ (120(2)
(24)(2
Loan Loss Reserve $ 63 3 128 $ — (144 $ 42
Rent and Related Receivables Res: $ 2,18 $ — — (2,180 $ =
Year ended December 31, 200t
$ (14)(1)
(36)(2
Loan Loss Reserve $ 42 % 48¢ % — (50) $ 48C
Year ended December 31, 200!
$ (212)(2)
(6812
Loan Loss Reserve $ 48C % 1,07¢ $ — 3 (299 $ 1,257

(1) Principal writter-off.
(2) Represents previously recorded loan loss reserb&hwere reversed due to reductions in expecteskpon loan:
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Conventional Loans — 3% or greater(1):

Geographic Number
Dispersion of of

Collateral Loans
Manassas, Virgini. 1

(Dallarsin thousands, except footnotes)

Conventional Loans — States 2% or greate(2) (3):

Texas 23
Texas(4) 10
Texas 3
Texas 3
Arizona 3
Arizona 4
Arizona 3
Arizona 1
Virginia 2
Virginia 2
Virginia 1
Ohio 1
Ohio 5
Ohio 2
Ohio 1
Michigan 1
Michigan (5) 4
Michigan 1
Alabama 2
Alabama 1
Alabama 2
Florida 1
Florida 1
Florida 2
California 5
California 2
Oregon 6
Oregon 1
North Caroling 3
North Caroling 2
Georgia 2
Georgia 2
lowa 1
lowa 1
lowa 1
Missouri 2
Missouri 2
Indiana 2
Indiana 1
Other(6) 12
Other(7) 13
Other(8) 1
General Reserv

Footnotes:

Size of Loans

From To

$ 0 $ 1,00C
$ 1,000 $ 2,00(
$ 2,00C $ 3,00C
$ 3,00C $ 4,00(
$ 0 $1,00C
$1,00C $ 2,00C
$ 2,000 $ 3,00C
$ 3,00C $ 4,00(
$ 1,00 $ 2,00(
$ 2,00C $ 3,00C
$ 3,000 $ 4,00(
$ 0 $1,00C
$ 1,00 $ 2,00C
$ 2,00C $ 3,00C
$ 3,00C $ 4,00C
$ 0 $1,00C
$1,00C $ 2,00C
$ 3,000 $ 4,00(
$ 0 $1,00C
$ 1,000 $ 2,00(
$ 2,00C $ 3,00C
$ 0 $1,00C
$1,00C $ 2,00C
$ 2,000 $ 3,00(
$ 0 $1,00C
$1,00C $ 2,00C
$ 0 $1,00C
$ 2,00C $ 3,00C
$ 0 $1,00C
$1,00C $ 2,00C
$ 0 $1,00C
$1,00C $ 2,00(
$ 0 $1,00C
$1,00C $ 2,00(
$ 2,000 $ 3,00C
$ 0 $1,00C
$1,00C $ 2,00C
$ 0 $1,00C
$ 2,00C $ 3,00C
$ 0 $1,00C
$1,00C $ 2,00C
$ 2,000 $ 3,00(

SCHEDULE IV
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
MORTGAGE LOANS ON REAL ESTATE

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2009

Principal amount

Final Carrying of loan subject to
Interest Rate Maturity Amount of delinquent principal
Variable Fixed Date Mortgage or "interest"
3.29% NA 1/31/28 $ 6,192 $ —
3.79% t0 6.00¢  8.25% to 10.78¢  06/12/1--02/25/2: 10,09¢ —
3.04% t0 5.25¢  6.00% to 10.25¢ 5/01/21--3/16/27 12,92« —
3.54% 8.35% 11/29/2¢--12/4/26 7,37C —
2.79% 8.25% t0 8.35%  11/29/2¢-12/13/2" 9,721 —
3.29% to 4.79¢ 9.25% 4/12/23--1/30/28 2,281 —
3.29% t0 4.79¢  9.25% to 10.00¢ 11/18/1¢--1/30/28 6,431 —
4.29% 9.40% 7/08/1¢--12/21/25 7,251 —
3.29% NA 1/30/28 3,35¢ —
4.29% 8.90% 5/31/21--2/28/23 2,431 —
4.29% to 5.75¢ NA 1/30/2:--6/29/24 5,592 —
3.41% NA 3/27/27 3,22( —
NA 5.29% 11/8/12 11C —
3.29% to 4.29¢ 9.50% 6/25/21--5/04/27 7,60¢ —
3.29% 8.28% 10/30/2¢--4/21/28 5,262 —
3.29% NA 4/21/28 3,14¢ —
3.16% NA 4/30/27 962 —
3.16% to 4.29¢ NA 2/10/2¢--4/30/27 5,56¢ —
3.79% NA 11/2/26 3,562 —
3.75% 9.50% 10/27/16-11/21/2( 1,07: —
4.54% NA 3/1/22 1,881 —
4.29% NA 3/1/2€--10/1/26 5,56¢ —
3.41% NA 11/1/25 20C —
4.04% NA 10/1/26 1,82¢ —
3.41% 8.24% 1/01/24-11/1/25 5,417 —
4.29% to 4.54¢  8.90% to 9.00% 7/10/1¢--12/28/24 3,17¢ —
4.04% to 4.75¢ NA 12/12/2¢--12/13/2¢ 3,82¢ —
3.79% to 4.04¢  9.00% to 9.90% 2/02/1¢--9/15/25 4,22¢ —
4.54% NA 9/8/25 2,20¢ —
3.79% to 4.54¢ 9.50% 9/3/1(--1/23/23 1,94z —
4.29% to 4.79¢ NA 6/11/22--5/5/23 2,88¢ —
5.45% 9.25% 3/24/1¢--10/19/21 1,231 —
3.79% 8.75% 12/14/2°--12/1/29 3,12( —
NA 10.00% 1/1/12 95 —
4.04% NA 5/30/26 1,70¢ —
4.29% NA 5/12/23 2,51¢ —
NA 8.25% 8/31/18 1,102 —
4.29% NA 12/15/2!--3/7/26 3,08¢ —
4.29% NA 12/4/22 1,47: —
3.79% NA 2/7/23 2,18¢ —
4.54% to 5.50¢  8.75% to 10.25¢ 8/20/1+-9/1/26 8,37¢ 22¢
2.79% to 4.79¢ 9.25% 3/19/17--11/24/27 17,49( 2,34z
NA 4.04% 11/3/25 2,31¢ —
(650)
$ 181,39:9) $ 2,57(

(1) Loan is collateralized by a commercial first morggaon a limited service hospitality property. Paytrie based on a variable intere
rate adjusting quarterly until maturity. Prepaymeiarge is 5% for the first year, 4% for the secgedr, 3% for the third year, 2% for
the fourth year, 1% for the fifth year and no prgpeent charge thereafte

(2) Approximately 92.7% of our loans are collateralizedlimited service hotel
(3) There are six loans which are secured by secomd lbm properties which are subordinated to ourtfilens on the respective propertis
(4) Includes a loan with a face value of $1,382,000 anéluation reserve of $10,0C
(5) Includes a loan with a face value of $1,657,000 amaluation reserve of $63,0C
(6) Includes an impaired loan with a face value of $2P8.
(7) Includes two impaired loans with a face value oB$8,000 and valuation reserves of $168,000 ancbdists of $464,00(



(8) Includes a loan with a face value of $2,136,000 améluation reserve of $164,0(
(9) For Federal income tax purposes, the cost bas@ioinortgage loans on real estate was approximak&B83,454,917 (unauditec
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SCHEDULE IV
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
MORTGAGE LOANS ON REAL ESTATE
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2009
(Dallarsin thousands, except footnotes)

SBA 7(a) Loans — States 2% or greatefl) :

Principal amount

Number Final Carrying of loans subject to
of Size of Loans Maturity Amount of delinquent principal
Loans From To Interest Rate(2) Date Mortgages or "interest"

Texas(3) 43$ 0 $50C 4.13%to 6.00¥ 8/02/1:--08/27/34 $  3,36¢ $ 45

Georgia(4) 9% 0 $50C 4.25% to 6.00¥ 3/16/1:--12/28/34 1,24( 21

Ohio (5) 11$ 0 $50C 4.25% to7.50% 5/11/1:--03/28/35 87€ 10¢
Oklahoma 5% 0 $50C 4.75% to 6.00¥ 9/9/2¢--12/01/32 56C
Indiana 3% 0 $50C 4.75% to 6.00¥ 11/19/1¢--12/01/3: 56C

Missouri(6) 6$ 0 $50C 5.25% to 6.00¥ 2/20/12--12/14/29 54& —
South Carolin: 5% 0 $50C 5.25% to6.00¥ 8/18/1¢--5/30/31 49¢
Wisconsin 2% 0 $50C 5.00% to 6.00¥ 3/5/32--12/16/33 48t
Michigan (7) 6$ 0 $50C 5.25% to 6.00¥ 9/15/1:--12/10/34 452

lowa (9) 2% 0 $50C 5.50% to5.75% 9/29/2t--11/26/33 41¢ 51¢
Alabama 3% 0 $50C 5.00% 7127/25--1/22/29 401

New Mexico 2% 0 $50C 5.75% to 6.00¥ 8/30/24-11/17/34 324 —

Arkansas(9) 4% (0 $50C 5.25% to 6.00%¥ 10/25/1:--7/30/26 32C 15

Other(10) 33 0 $50C 4.50% to 6.00¥ 03/21/1(--10/29/3: 1,40( 83

Government guaranteed portic(11) 3,801 —

134 $ 1525((12) $ 79C

Footnotes:

(1) Includes $1,852,000 of loans not secured by re@altesAlso includes $723,000 of loans with subatéifien positions
(2) Interest rates are variable at spreads over thengrirate unless otherwise not

(3) Includes four impaired loans with a face value 88,000, a valuation reserve of $36,000 and a distof $11,000, and one of thc
loans has a fixed interest rate of 5.50%. It alscludes one loan with a face value of $118,00@&Iaation reserve of $1,000 and a
discount of $15,00(

(4) Includes an impaired loan with a face value of $8D, a valuation reserve of $6,000 and a discoti$20000.

(5) Includes one impaired loan with a face value of %0R0, a valuation reserve of $44,000, a discofii$1®,000 and fixed rate of 7.50'
(6) Includes two loans with a face value of $108,00@alaation reserve of $4,000, a discount of $9,(

(7) Includes one loan with a face value of $11,000 ardluation reserve of $1,00

(8) Includes two impaired loans with a face value d&%R00, a valuation reserve of $39,000 and a diatot $75,000

(9) Includes one impaired loan with a face value of $28, a valuation reserve of $9,000, a discour8)000 and fixed rate of 5.50¢
(20) Includes four impaired loans with a face value 8900, a valuation reserve of $62,000 and a distofi$9,000

(11) Represents the government guaranteed portionsrdbBA 7(a) loans detailed above. As there is noaofdoss to us related to the
portions of the guaranteed loans, the geographiicrmation is not presented as it is not meaning

(12) For Federal income tax purposes, the cost bas@uiofoans was approximately $15,862,647 (unaudit

F-34




Table of Contents

SCHEDULE IV
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
MORTGAGE LOANS ON REAL ESTATE
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2009
(In thousands, except footnotes)

Balance at December 31, 20 $ 169,18:
Additions during period
New mortgage loar(1)(2) 44,41¢
Other— accretion of loan fees and discou 43k 44 85¢

Deductions during periot

Collections of principa (40,649

Foreclosure: (4,919

Cost of mortgages sold, r (2,109

Amortization of premiun —

Other— non cash change in loi 29€

Other— bad debt expens (99

Other— deferral for collection of commitment fees, netobts Q) (48,06¢)
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 165,96¢

Additions during period

New mortgage loans (: 55,95(

Other— deferral for collection of commitment fees, netobts 48

Other— accretion of loan fees and discou 44¢ 56,44¢

Deductions during perioc

Collections of principa (37,96

Foreclosure: —

Cost of mortgages sold, r (4,189

Amortization of premiun —

Other— bad debt expense, net of recove (452) (42,609
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 179,80°

Additions during period

New mortgage loar(4) 62,99¢

Other— non cash change in loi 10C

Other— deferral for collection of commitment fees, netofts 304

Other— accretion of loan fees and discou 213 63,61¢

Deductions during perioc

Collections of principa (14,649

Foreclosure: (4,94

Cost of mortgages sold, r (26,20)

Other— bad debt expense, net of recove (989) (46,780
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 196,64
Footnotes:

(1) Includes two loans of approximately $4,380,000 Whiere originated in connection with the salesatehproperties and three loans
approximately $6,283,000 which were originated égmmection with sales of real estate owned whichndidrequire cash expenditure

(2) Includes two loans of approximately $4,983,000 Whiere repurchased from securitizations during 2(
(3) Includes $21,363,000 from the exercise of” clear-up call’ provisions related to the 2001 Joint Venture arel1899 Partnershig

(4) Includes $12,570,000 from the exercise of“clean-up call” provision related to the 2002 Joinenture and $19,993,000 from the
attainment of th¢ clear-up” call provision related to the 2003 Joint Ventu
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Exhibit
Number
2.1

2.2

3.1

3.1(a)

3.1(b)

3.1(c)

3.2

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

EXHIBIT INDEX

Description
Agreement and Plan of Merger by and between PMCr@ertial Trust and PMC Capital, Inc. dated MarchZ0Q3
(incorporated by reference to Annex A to the Regi¥' s Registration Statement on Fori-4 dated November 10, 200:

Amendment No. 1 to Agreement and Plan of Mergewbeh PMC Commercial Trust and PMC Capital, Inced
August 1, 2003 (incorporated by reference to ExtdlB to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on FA0rQ filed on
August 12, 2003)

Declaration of Trust (incorporated by referencéh®m exhibits to the Registrant’s Registration Stetet on Form S-11 filed
with the Commission on June 25, 1993, as amendedigRation No. 3-65910)).

Amendment No. 1 to Declaration of Trust (incorpedaby reference to the exhibits to the RegistraRégistration
Statement on Form-11 filed with the Commission on June 25, 1993,rasraded (Registration No. -65910)).

Amendment No. 2 to Declaration of Trust (incorpethby reference to the Registrant’'s Annual Repotftarm 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 19¢

Amendment No. 3 to Declaration of Trust dated Fakyd 0, 2004 (incorporated by reference to the Kegit's Annual
Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20!

Bylaws (incorporated by reference to the exhilwtthe Registrant’s Registration Statement on Forbi Sled with the
Commission on June 25, 1993, as amended (Registidt. 3:-65910)).

Instruments defining the rights of security holddiise instruments filed in response to items 3d &2 are incorporated in
this item by reference

Debenture dated March 4, 2005 for $4,000,000 lodm 8BA (incorporated by reference to the Regig¢’s Annual Repor
on Form 1K for the year ended December 31, 20(

Debenture dated September 9, 2003 for $2,190,G00Wdth SBA (incorporated by reference to the Regig's Annual
Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20t

Debenture dated September 9, 2003 for $2,000,G00udth SBA (incorporated by reference to the Regig's Annual
Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20t

E-1




Table of Contents

Exhibit
Number
+10.1

10.2

10.3

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

+10.13

+10.14

10.15

Description
2005 Equity Incentive Plan (incorporated by refeeeto Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s QuarterlypBe on Form 109 for
the quarterly period ended June 30, 20

Trust Indenture between PMC Joint Venture, L.P.2&0d BNY Midwest Trust Company, dated as of Deaamih, 2000
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to thgiRean’s Current Report on Forn-K filed on March 13, 2001,

Servicing Agreement by and among BNY Midwest T@stnpany, PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2000 and PMC @agitc.
and PMC Commercial Trust, dated as of Decembe?00 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.2h® Registrant’s
Current Report on Forrr-K filed on March 13, 2001

Servicing Agreement by and among Harris Trust Sg/Bank, as Trustee and Supervisory Servicer, Paital L.P.
1998-1, as Issuer, and PMC Capital, Inc. as Seryieeorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to®&apital, Inc.’s
Annual Report on Form -K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 19

Trust Indenture between PMC Joint Venture, L.P.3220@nd The Bank of New York, as Trustee, dated Sepe 16, 200
(incorporated by reference to the Regist's Current Report on Forn-K filed October 10, 2003

Servicing Agreement by and among The Bank of Newk¥as Trustee and Supervisory Servicer, PMC Joenit\fre, L.P.
2003-1 as Issuer and PMC Capital, Inc. and PMC Ceraial Trust as Servicers, dated September 16, @068rporated
by reference to the Registr’s Current Report on Forn-K filed October 10, 2003

Revolving Credit Agreement dated February 29, 208veen PMC Commercial and Bank One, Texas, Nn&ofporatec
by reference to the Registr’'s Annual Report on Form -K filed March 15, 2004)

Consulting Agreement dated October 15, 2008 betwd¢8 Commercial Trust and Andrew S. Rosemore (ipoated by
reference to Exhibit 99.1 to Registr's Current Report on Forn-K filed October 20, 2008

Form of Executive Employment Contract (incorporatgdeference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrantisa@erly Report on
Form 1(-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 20

Form of amendment to executive employment con{iacbrporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to tregRtrants Curren
Report on Form -K filed December 18, 2008

Purchase Agreement among PMC Commercial Trust, Pké@erred Capital Trusk-and Taberna Preferred Funding |, L

dated March 15, 2005 (incorporated by referendextubit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Quarterly Repartkorm 10-Q for the
quarterly period ended March 31, 20C
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Exhibit
Number
10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19

10.20

10.21

10.22

10.23

10.24

10.25

10.26

Description
Junior Subordinated Indenture between PMC CommiefFaist and JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Assaxiads Truste
dated March 15, 2005 (incorporated by referendextubit 10.2 to the Registrant’s Quarterly Repartform 10-Q for the
quarterly period ended March 31, 20C

Amended and Restated Trust Agreement among PMC @oomh Trust, JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Asgiotia
Chase Bank USA, National Association and The Adstiative Trustees Named Herein dated March 15, 2005
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to thegRtrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for thmerly period ended
March 31, 2005)

Preferred Securities Certificate (incorporateddfgmrence to Exhibit 10.4 to the Registrant’s Qurteeport on Form 10-
Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 20

Floating Rate Junior Subordinated Note due 203%(porated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Riegh’s Quarterly
Report on Form 1-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 20

Amendment No. 1 to Revolving Credit Facility datddrch 15, 2004 between PMC Commercial Trust anckBame,
Texas, N.A. (incorporated by reference to the Regyit's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the qesytperiod ended
June 30, 2004

Second Amendment to Credit Agreement between PM@rercial Trust and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. dated
December 29, 2004 (incorporated by reference takixt0.44 to the Registrant’s Annual Report onrRdrO-K filed
March 16, 2005)

Third Amendment to Credit Agreement between PMC @ential Trust and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. d
February 7, 2005 (incorporated by reference to l&khi0.45 to the Registrant’'s Annual Report on FA0RK filed
March 16, 2005)

Fourth Amendment to Credit Agreement between PM@@ercial Trust and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. dated
December 28, 2005 (incorporated by reference t&rérgistrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for theuyended
December 31, 2005

Form of Indemnification Agreement (incorporatedrbference to the Registrant’s Annual Report on FbOK for the yea
ended December 31, 200

Fifth amendment to Credit Agreement between PMC @eruial Trust and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. d
November 7, 2006 (incorporated by reference to Bikhi.1 to the Registra’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarterly period ended September 30, 20

Sixth amendment to Credit Agreement between PMC i@eruial Trust and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. dated
November 7, 2007 (incorporated by reference to ExfhiD.1
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Exhibit
Number

10.27

10.28

10.29

10.30

*21.1
*23.1
*31.1
*31.2
**32.1

**32.2

Description
to the Registra’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended September 30, R(

Seventh amendment to Credit Agreement between Pbt@Gn@rcial Trust and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. d
January 28, 2008 (incorporated by reference tolitxhD.2 to the Registrant’s Current Report on F8Fi filed
January 30, 2008

Eighth amendment to Credit Agreement between PM@r@ercial Trust and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. dated
October 23, 2008 (incorporated by reference to E&AD.3 to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report omrrd 0-Q filed
November 7, 2008

Ninth Amendment to Credit Agreement between PMC @ential Trust and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. d
December 29, 2009 (incorporated by reference takixt0.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report onrr@-K filed
December 31, 2009

Security Agreement between PMC Commercial Trust#idorgan Chase Bank, National Association datexzeBDéer 29
2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.#h® Registrar s Current Report on Forn-K filed December 31, 2009

Subsidiaries of the Registre

Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers |

Section 302 Officer Certificatio— Chief Executive Office
Section 302 Officer Certificatio— Chief Financial Officel
Section 906 Officer Certificatio— Chief Executive Office

Section 906 Officer Certificatio— Chief Financial Office|

* Filed herewith
**  Furnished herewitt
+ Management contract or compensatory |
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Exhibit 21.1
Subsidiaries of Registrant

State
of

Company Incorporation

PMC Investment Corporatic Florida

Western Financial Capital Corporati Florida

First Western SBLC, Inc Florida

PMC Funding Corp Florida

PMCT AH, Inc. Delaware
PMCT Plainfield, L.P Delaware
PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 20C Delaware
PMC Joint Venture LLC 200 Delaware
PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 20-1 Delaware
PMC Joint Venture LLC 20(-1 Delaware
PMC Capital, L.P. 19¢-1 Delaware
PMC Capital Corp. 19¢-1 Delaware
PMC Asset Holding, LLC Delaware
PMCT Asset Holding, LLC Delaware
PMC Preferred Capital Tri-A Delaware
PMC Properties, Inc Delaware



Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTIN&RM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémt¢lee Registration Statement on Form S-3D (N@-238767) and Form S-8 (No. 333-

127531) of PMC Commercial Trust of our report ddtarch 16, 2010 relating to the financial stateragfibhancial statement schedules anc
effectiveness of internal control over financigbeeting, which appears in this Form 10-K.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Dallas, Texas
March 16, 2010



Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION
I, Lance B. Rosemore, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of PMC Commercial Trus

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not coraaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omététe a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&s under which such statements were made, nigtagisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsodimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi:
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

4.  The registrant’s other certifying officerdahare responsible for establishing and maintgmlisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))3(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedures ttesigned under o
supervisionto ensure that material information relating to tgistrant, including its consolidated subsidigrie made know
to us by others within those entities, particulahlying the period in which this report is beingpared

b) designed such internal control over financial réipgr or caused such internal control over finahaaorting to be designe
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assargegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atarece with generally accepted accounting princjj

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the regissatisclosure controls and procedures and predéntthis report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintbprocedures, as of the end of the period covgydhis report based on
such evaluation; an

d) disclosed in this report any change in ggstrant’s internal control over financial repogithat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regidts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of anmegbrt) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeadf, the registra’s internal control over financial reporting; &

5.  The registrar's other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdzhon our most recent evaluation of internal aymver financia
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theittemmmittee of the registrastboard of directors (or persons performing thewedent
functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and materialakeesses in the design or operation of internairobaver financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize aqubrt financial information;
and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, thabiwes management or other employees who have dis#gnt role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: 03/16/10 /s/ Lance B. Rosemore

Lance B. Rosemort
Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION
I, Barry N. Berlin, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of PMC Commercial Trus

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not coraaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omététe a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&s under which such statements were made, nigtagisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsodimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi:
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

4.  The registrant’s other certifying officerdahare responsible for establishing and maintgmlisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))3(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedures ttesigned under o
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made kno
to us by others within those entities, particulahlying the period in which this report is beingpared

b) designed such internal control over financial réipgr or caused such internal control over finahaaorting to be designe
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assargegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atarece with generally accepted accounting princjj

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the regissatisclosure controls and procedures and predéntthis report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintbprocedures, as of the end of the period covgydhis report based on
such evaluation; an

d) disclosed in this report any change in ggstrant’s internal control over financial repogithat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth quarter in the case of an annual repbat) has materially affecte
or is reasonably likely to materially affect, thegistran’s internal control over financial reporting; a

5.  The registrar's other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdzhon our most recent evaluation of internal aymver financia
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theittemmmittee of the registrastboard of directors (or persons performing thewedent
functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and materialakeesses in the design or operation of internairobaver financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize aqubrt financial information;
and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, thabiwes management or other employees who have dis#gnt role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: 03/16/10 /s/ Barry N. Berlin

Barry N. Berlin
Chief Financial Office!




EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of PMCn@uercial Trust (the “Company”) on Form ¥0for the period ended December 31, 200
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissioithe date hereof (the “Report”), I, Lance B. RosemnChief Executive Officer of the

Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 135@dupted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley®2002, that to the best of my
knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirems of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securitiestaxge Act of 1934, as amended; and

2. The information contained in the Repontlygpresents, in all material respects, the finahcondition and results of operations of the
Company.

/s/ Lance B. Rosemore
Lance B. Rosemore
Chief Executive Officer
March 16, 2010




EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of PMCn@uercial Trust (the “Company”) on Form ¥0for the period ended December 31, 200
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissioithe date hereof (the “Report”), |, Barry N. BeylChief Financial Officer of the

Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 135@dupted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley®2002, that to the best of my
knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirems of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securitiestaxge Act of 1934, as amended; and

2. The information contained in the Repontlygpresents, in all material respects, the finahcondition and results of operations of the
Company.

/s/ Barry N. Berlin
Barry N. Berlin

Chief Financial Officer
March 16, 201(




